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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3 BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
O 4

5-_-__- . . - - - _ _ _ _ _x

6 In the Matter of a

7 LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY t Docket No. 50-322-OL

8 (Shoreham Nuclear Power Station) a -

9 -___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _x

10

11 4350 East-West Highway

12 Bethesda, Maryland

13 Tuesday, November 2, 1982

14 The hearing in the above-entitled matter

15 convened , pursuant to notice, at 8:35 a.m.

16

17 BEFORE:

18 IAWRENCE BRENNER, Chairman

19 Administrative Judge
.

20

21 -JAMES CARPENTER, Member.

22 Administrative Judge

23

24 PETER A. MORRIS, Member

25 Administrative Judge

O
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1 APPEARANCES:

2

3 On behalf of Applicants

O' 4 ANTHONY F. EARLEY, Esq.
1

5 W. TAYLOR REVELEY III, Esq.-

6 T. S. ELLIS III, Esq.

7 DONALD P. IRWIN, Esq.

8 KATHY McCLESKEY, Esq. i

9 Hunton & Williams

10 707 East Main Street

11 Richmond, Va. 23212

12 On behalf of the Regulatory Staff:

13 BERNARD BORDENICK, Esq.

14 DAVID A. REPKA, Esq.

15 RICHARD J. GODDARD, Esq.

1E Washington, D.C.

17 On behalf of Suffolk County:

18 LAWRENCE COE LANPHER, Esq.

19 HERBERT W. BROWN, Esq.

20 CHRIST 3PHER McMURRAY, Esq.

21 ALAN DYNNER, Esq.

22 Kirkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill,

23 Christopher & Phillips

O 24 '9oo = street- " *-

25 Washington, D.C. 20036
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2 WITNESSES: DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT . RECROSS BOARD BOMtD

3
Arthur R. Muller and
Edward J. Youngling4

By Mr. Dynner 12,591

5
(Afternoon Session. 12,651)

6

Arthur R. Muller and
7 Edward J. Youngling (Resumed)

By Mr. Dynner 12,652
8

By Judge Brenner 12,679

g By Mr. Dynner 12,682

By Mr. Dynner 12,683
10 By Judge Brenner 12,705

By Judge Carpenter 12,709
11 By Mr. Dynner 12,717

12

13 EEE1E11E
14 NUMBER IDENTIFIED RECEIVED'

15 Suffolk County 76 12,721

16
_ _ . _ _

' Section 17.2 of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station
FSAR................................................page 12,628

18

; 19
'

RECESSES:
20

Morning - 12,585

Noon - 12,650
22

23 Afternoon - 12,713

OI 24

25

i O
!
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1 E_3_0 C E_E_D I N GE{} -

2 JUDGE BRENNER: Good morning.

3 We have received the written filings of all of

C 4 the parties and we appreciate them, because we think

5 they will aake our oral discussion this morning more

6 efficient.

7 We would like to discuss the potential

8 schedule f or comple ting the litigation of quality

9 assurance and quality control contentions first. As we

10 have previously scheduled, the County's

11 cross-examination of LILCO's witnesses will be c,ompleted
12 this week, and as we look at the estimated schedules we

13 will complete LILCO's witnesses next week with the

() 14 Sta ff 's questions, LILCO redirect, County recross, and

15 Board questions, not necessarily in that order. In

16 f act, we will probably ask our questions before any

17 f ollow-up questions by the County.

18 Staff filed an estiaate stating that they

19 would have very little time, an hour of LILCO's panel.

20 I guess we have to ask LILCO how much time it envisioned

21 for itself in civing that group estimate of four days
.

22 o r , more accurately three and a half days.

23 MR. FARLEY: Judge, when we made that estimate

(} 24we were aware of the Staff's estimate that it would not

25 have a substantial amount of cross-examination of our

O
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' 1 witness panel. In putting together our redirect

2 package, we think it is still possible to complete our

3 redirect and the Board questions and recross in the four

O 4 days, although there is a possibility it will go over

5 into the following week.

6 It depends upon how many questions the Board

7 has. I think it will be at least three days that we

a vill be going over redirect, and possibly more. We are

9 trying to pare down now our redirect so that we can keep

to it within that four-day, one hearing week tine frame.

11 But it may go over for an extra day or so.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: The direct answer to my

13 question is perhaps thrae days for LILCO's portion,

() 14 perhaps a little more, is that right?

15 MR. EARLEY Yes, sir.

16 MB. REVELEY: Just to make the morning more

17 interesting, Judge, there's some intramural discussion

18 on that going on. Those of us who don't know and love

19 QA as well as Mr. Ellis and Mr. Earley are suggesting

20 that perhaps less than three days would do.

21 JUDGE BRENNER Yes, that is normal for those

22 who haven't been here.

23 MR. REVELEY: I know it's unrealistic.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNER: I will give you a little word

25 to the wise. Take the advice of those who have been.

O
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1 here.

2 MR. REVELEY There's always hope of

3 perfection in the human spirit, even in QA.

Ci 4 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, I lose track of how

5 weeks the County will have had cross already. It will

6 be a total of six weeks, correct? Is that right? Mr.

7 Lanpher, you don't remember either?

8 (Laughter.)

9 JUDGE BRENNER: I know it's five and I think

10 it may be six counting this week.

11 MR. LANPHER: This will be the fifth week that

12 Q A has been under examination, two weeks in September,

13 two nonconsecutive weeks in October, and then this week

() 14 in early November.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, with five weeks of

16 cross-examination, we would not be shocked if redirect

17 took longer than three days. But we have the estimate.

18 We would not expect the recross by the County and the

19 Staff to take more than a day, with all of the

20 cross-examination we've had, and we will see when we get

21 to it. But that would be our strong expectation, that

22 that could be completed in a lay.
!

|

23 When we do complete LILCO's panel, the Board
|
|

(} 24 believes that would be a good time to have witnesses

25 cognizant with ISEG, I-5-E-G , h er e . And Judge Morris

|

O
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[}
1 has a few things to say about that.

2 JUDGE MORRIS: During the summer LILCO

3 provided us with draft material on the ISEG. In

4 reviewing the August revision to chapter 13, I note some

5 inconsistency. So I an a little uncertain as to just

6 whom we should talk to.

7 I think clearly Mr. Youngling would be the

8 group leader on site -- Alexander, I'm sorry. And we

9 vere told, I believe, that he would report to the

10 chairman, Mr. McCaf f rey.

11 MR. EARLEY: That is correct, Judge.

12 JUDGE MORRIS: That is still correct?

13 MR. EARLEY: Yes, sir.

) 14 JUDGE MORRIS: Then we would like to see Mr.

15 McCaffrey here. And depending upon how things develop

16 and further thinking on the matter, we may wish to have

17 M r. Kubinack here, and we can decide in the next day or

18 s o .

19 In this regard, perhaps we could get a report

20 from the Staff on the status of their review of the

21 revised chapter 13. That doesn 't need to be immediate,

22 but maybe some time today or early tosotrow.

23 MR. BORDENICK: We will provide that

() 24 inf orma tion later today, Judge Morris.

25 JUDGE MORRIS: Judge Brenner suggests I

O
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"} 1 aention the fact that there are some commitments, I

2 believe, for advisers to be present, at least by the

3 time.of fuel load, and perhaps LILCO could advise as to

b'' 4 the status of those persons. And in this regard also, I

5 think we would like an update on membership, if

6 appointed to both the reactor operations committee or

7 the refuel operations committee and the review board.

8 MR. EARLEY: We will get that information for

9 you, Judge Morris.

10 JUDGE BRENNER So our thought would be to

11 have the ISEG witnesses, and we will let you know very

12 soon whether we think it should be anybody in addition

13 to M r. Alexander and Mr. McCaffrey. And we sould start

() 14 off asking questions in the first instance. We have

15 questions, as you have inferred by now, and then we will

16 allow parties to ask questions based upon our questions

17 to the extent they are assisting us in what we want to

18 kno w.

19 NR. LANPHER: Judge Brenner, is that going to

20 be af ter the recross?

21 JUDGE BRENNER: After we complete the LILCO
,

22 pan el. It didn't have to be that way, but we thought

23 that would be a good time to do it. If there's

24 something we don't know now with respect to scheduling(
25 of particular witnesses, the parties can let us know,

O
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pJ 1 and we have room for flexibility.

2 It is our guess that that would take a full

3 day, at least, but h opef ully not more than 'that. AfterO
4 that we would begin the cross-examination of the Staff's

5 panel. The County estimates a total of ten days for its

6 cross-examination. I guess LILCO on behalf of the

7 County suggested four for the County.

8 We are surprised by the ten days. We are not

9 in a position now to state that it is wrong or that it

10 is too long. We are just preliminarily surprised by it,

11 and our suggestion is this, and the County can comment

12 immediately after this suggestions

13 Start off with the operational QA, which will

( 14 have been the last subject you touched on with the LILCO

15 witnesses in any event, and you will have the transition

16 with ISEG, which also deals with operational QA, and

17 complete your cross-examination on that subject in two

18 days. That two-day estimate did not surprise us.

19 The eight days on the remaining portions of

20 Q A-QC conten tions was very surprising to us. Start the

21 cross-examination and we will be prepared to let you

22 know along the way where we think it is inefficient or

23 where we think it can b'e condensed. And perhaps as you

() 24 go through it yourself you will come to that

25 conclusion.

O
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1 3n the other hand, cross-examination ma'y be
)

2 very efficient, very important, very valuable for every

3 one of the eight iays. We don't know yet. We will

O 4 apply our standard, though, which might disagree with

5 your standard. Therefore, you want to put your best

6 stuff first to show us that it is worthwhile and to keep

7 going up until eight days.
.

8 I would like to know whether the eight days

9 was a very strongly considered estimate or an estimate

10 j us t to make sure you got at least that much if you

11 needed it.

12 HR. LANPHER: It was a strongly considered

13 estimate, Judge Brenner. I debated in my own mind

() 14 whether to put down what I thought was the outside

15 limits or to put down what I thought was realistic.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: You didn 't want to shock me,

17 didn 't you?
.

18 NR. LANPHER: I was thinking seriously of

19 putting three weeks down, to give myself leeway, and I

| 20 put two weeks down as I think a realistic estimate that
i

21 I can complete within. I Live no desire to go for two
l

i'

22 weeks or for eight days if it can be avoided, but that

23 is what I think it will require.

| () 24 I haven't examined any of these witnesses. A

25 great deal depends upon length of answers. It is very

O
l
i
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{) 1 difficult to predict whether it is going to be four days

2 or eight days, it seems to me.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: We are not in the present

O 4 position to predict either. The cross-examination plans -

5 we have were understandably draft cross-examination

6 plans, and presumably soon -- we haven't set a date, but
^

7 you are cognizant of where the schedule is going. As we

8 approach it, we would certainly want to be able to get

9 the finalized cross-examination plans in at least a few

10 days before the cross started.

11 And the same would apply to LILC3 for its

12 cross-examination plan of the County's witnesses. It

13 was a draf t plan and we understood there would be draft

( 14 plans at that time.

15 All right, we will see how it goes. We are

16 starting off with the fact that we were surprised by the

17 eigh t-d a y le ng th . But you agree, you could do

18 operational QA first and complete that in the two days?

19 MR. LANPHER: Mr. Dynner indicates that he

20 does not have a croblem doing that.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: LILCO provided the estimate on

22 behalf of itself and the Staff, I guess as a suggestion,

23 that there would be two days to-complete the Staff's

() 24 panel af ter the Co un ty 's cross. Obviously a lot depends

25 upon the cross that has transpired prior to that.

O
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l

i
1

I

1 How much doe's LILCO of its own have of the{) '

2 Staff at this point, about a day?

3 MR. EARLEY: Judge, we discussed that estimate

(v3
4 with the Staff to come up with a combined estimate, and

5 I think the breakdown was LILCO thought we would have

6 about a dsy sad a half and the Staff thought at most

7 they would have a half a day, and of course it would

8 only be following up on areas that we didn' t cover in

9 our cross-examination. We are going to try to

10 coordina te to make it as ef ficient as possible.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I will be surprised if the

12 Staff can do redirect in half a day af ter possibly as

13 such as ten days of County cross, but we will see.

( 14 HR. EARLEY: Judge, I thought we were talking

15 about cross-examination of the County panel. I jumped

16 ahead.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm sorry, maybe I wasn't very

18 clear. I'm talking about the Staf f's panel af ter the

19 County's cross is complete, and I was wondering how much

20 LILCO had of the Staff's panel of its own now,
i

| 21 independent of wha t follow-up you might want to do af ter
(

! 22 the County's questions.

23 MR. EARLEY: Judge, that is difficult to

() 24 estimate, because in large measure it will depend upon

25 where the County's cross-examination goes. I think now'

()
|
|
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1 LILCO wouli have less than a day and probably far less[}
2 than a day, half a day, if the "Lanty did not have any

3 cross-examination or very little cross-examination of

O
4 the Staff. But again, it depends heavily on where the

5 cross-examination goes from the County.

6 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, the County thinks ther

7 have quite a bit.

8 All right, my point is that the two-day very

9 preliminary estimate of a combined cross-examination by

to LILCO and redirect by the Staff of the Staff's panel may

11 in fact be longer than two days. Do you agree, Mr.

12 Bordenick?

13 NR. BORDENICK: I do, Judge Brenner, I agree.

14 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. On the County

15 witnesses, the estimate we received was a total -- the

16 original estimate we received from LILCO was a total of

17 two days for its examination and the Staff's

18 examina tion, and I think that was the breakdown you just

19 gave me bef ore, Mt. Earley, of one sni a half da ys, I

20 guess less than half a day.

21 MR. EARLEY That is what I was referring to,
,

22 Judge.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: There's very little time left

(]) 24 in that for redirect and Board questions and still
,

25 getting in under the two-day estimate.
.

I
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1 The Staff in a follow-up letter stated that it{}
2 had one-half to two-thirds of a day cross-examination of

3 the County's panel. Well, we will be surprised if the

C:) l4 County's panel is finished in two days. t

5 What about the schedule for Torrey Pines?

6 Here you able to get any of the information in the short

7 time since last week?

8 MR. EARLEYs I think Mr. Reveley has some

9 information. One thing I should mention about the

10 County witnesses. We are planning on filing what we
N

11 have captioned either motion to reconsider your ruling

12 on the adittional QA witnesses for the County or, in the

13 alternative, a action to strike. And we are going to

() 14 try to file that some time today if we can, but at the

15 latest first thing tomorrow morning.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: Were depositions taken? I

17 think Judge Morris thought they were.

18 MR. EARLEY: Depositions were taken on, I

19 believe it was, the 29th and 30th, last Wednesday and

20 Thursday.

21 I should say that the motion will be based

22 upon the depositions.

23 MR. REVELEY: As to Torrey Pines, Judge, it's

() 24 my understanding that they have completed their report

25 and they were instructed yesterday to ship four copies

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGIN!A AVE S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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") I to us in Bethesda, and we will distribute one to the

2 Board and one to the County and one to the Staff and one

3 to us when they get here. Other copies will be made

4 available la ter, but I think it is a three-volume work.

5 It is also my understanding that it includes

6 within it the material that was discussed last week.
4

7 Various reports are bound into one of the volumes.

8 JUDGE BRENNERs So you're talking about their

9 being here today or tomorrow?

10 MR. REVELEY: Today or tomorrow.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we are going to hold to

12 our requirement that depositions be taken in advance by

13 the County, if the County has any questions that it

14 wants to pursue on the Torrey Pines report. The problem

15 was the schedule gap and we were inclined to agree with

16 Mr. Lanpher's point tha t a week was too tight a time

17 frame between the receipt of the report and holding of

18 depositions.

19 It was a time frame we hain't focused on as

20 heavily as we should have. I guess the thing to do on

21 the Torrey Pines schedule is for the report to get here

22 and then for the parties to jointly propose a schedule

23 af ter having a few days with the report, but not enough

() 24 days to thoroughly go through it, but a schedule as to

25 when the County can identify the areas that it wants to

O
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1 1sk about, and then when the depositions would be

2 scheduled thereaf ter such that the depositions can be

3 held in November.
A
k- 4 And as you will hear momentarily, it is our

5 current expectation not to have evidentiary hearings on

6 safety matters Thanksgiving week. So tha t 'migh t be a
,

7 good time to schedule the depositions. We may have to

9 have an oral argument on emergency planning on one day

9 of that week, which we will discuss in a moment.

10 So hopefully we can get a schedule filed with

11 us early next week as to when these steps will take

12 place with respect to Torrey Pines. The depositions

13 should be conducted not as a discovery deposition.

() 14 Yeu 're entitled to ask what you want, of course, but the

15 idea is to ask the questions you would as if we went

16 directly to hearing, after you've had a chance to go

17 through all of the material.

18 And the schedule should include how long the

19 depositions would take. And then what we would want is

20 a schedule for when the depositions would be filed with

21 the Bosti, marked up by each of the three parties in the

22 margin in whatever f ashion suits you as to which

23 portions each party seeks to have admitted into

() 24 evidence.

25 And then we will read the depositions as soon

!
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1 as we can after we get them and schedule a time to bring
)

2 the witnesses in for any of our own questions and a

3 short time period in which the parties can.ask questions

O 4 that either they forgot to ask at the deposition or any

5 questions they want to highlight, even though we've read

6 it.

7 We will leave it up to them, but we will set

8 precise time f rames and we will confer with the parties

9 as to what those time frames should be after the

10 depositions are filed with us.

11 Is there anything else on the quality

12 assurance / quality control schedule?

13 I wanted to ask about Teledyne also. Mr.

() 14 Lanpher, I was going to ask them about Teledyne also,

15 and perhaps I should do that, and then I will give you a

16 chance to talk .

17 MR. REVELEY: Judge, I think the Teledyne

18 report will be available in mid-December. It's also my

19 understanding that Teledyne will send its findings

20 seriatim to the Staff as it reaches them, and those will

21 obviously be available to all the parties when they are

22 sent to the Staff.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, by being available,

() 24 somebody will take the initiative?

25 3R. REVELEY: We will take the initiative and

'
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1 be sure that anything that reaches the Staff reaches all

2 of us.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Let's discuss the

O 4 Teledyne report and all possible ramifications as we get

5 closer to it, then, perhaps right around the time the

6 final report is issued or about a week before. And I !

7 will give you a chance now if you want to be heard.

6 MR. LANPHER: Judge Brenner, I'd just like to I

9 make several points, the first being -- and it's briefly

10 add ressed in our filing yesterday -- that the County

11 does object to having depositions in lieu of public

12 hearings on this matter, and I think that is something

13 that we will address in further detail in a subsequent

() 14 filing with the Board. I don't want our silence to

15 indicate that we agree that tha t is a proper procedure

16 here.
,

17 A second point is one we raised yesterday, the

18 need in our view to have the persons speaking about the

19 Teledyne report be -- excuse ne -- the Torrey Pines

20 report, be Torrey Pines people. And I don't want that

21 to be lost in the shuffle.

22 However, given the fact that we are going to

23 g et this report this week, I think the time to address

() 24 that in detail is probably early next week when we have

25 to file this schedule and the other things you've just
1

)

()
i
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1 outlined. But we think it is very important that people/~}'%s
2 with direct personal knowledge about whatever is in this

3 report be the ones available to provide evidence on that

O 4 report.
,

5 JUDGE BRENNER When you file the schedules,

6 which will be a coordinated filing, indicate whether

7 there is a dispute over the types of witnesses that

8 would be made available for depositions. And we're not

9 talking about discovery depositions, so think in terms

10 of what witnesses would have been made available

11 voluntarily or could have been required at the request

12 of the County to be at the hearing. The focus should be

13 as if it was a hearing, and we will discuss it.

() 14 Part of the complaint during the panel last

15 w eek -- and I did not forget what you ha$ in your

16 written filing, but I thought part of it related to the

17 fact that they were not then ognizant of the contents

18 of the report. That is not to say that they would not
|

|
19 become cognizant once they get the report.

|

! 20 MR. LANPHER: Well, Judge Brenner, one concern
1

21 tha t I had was some of the testimony last week, Mr.

22 Museler was characterizing the Teledyne people as, or

23 the Torrey Pines people -- I think it was Mr. Museler --

(]) 24 as being extremely conservative in what they meant by

25 certain words. I think we should find out from the

O
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1

1 sponsors of the report themselves what they mean by the

2 words, if there is going to be a dispute over the

3 seaning of the things that I thought were clear in those

O 4 words.

5 JUDGE PRENNER: All right. I'm not precluding

6 the fact that you want some Teledyne witnesses. It was

7 our thought also that the focus of the examination would

8 be on their findings.

9 MR. LANPHER: Well, that's right, their

10 findings, their observations, and how they processed

11 discrepancy reports to determine that items or

12 observations or findings were invalid.

13 JUD;E BRENNERs I was using " findings" in my

() 14 sense, not in their sense.

15 MR. LAVPHERs But we heard words

16 characterizing that process last week from the LILCO

17 panel, and I would like to hear those words from the

18 Torrey Pines people before I rely on them, frankly.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, talk about it and we

20 will rule if there is a dispute.

21 In teCas of your belief that we ennnot direct
,

22 depositions as an efficiency to then follow up on at a

23 h ea ring , we are going to be doing more of that in the

24 emergency planning area, as you will hear in a moment.
L

25 And it might be that we should solicit filings from the I

l

() '

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

I



12,564

|

{} 1 parties as to whether they think we cannot do it,

2 because we think we can. But we will talk about it at

3 the end in terms of whether we should schedule any

O 4 filing.

5 But your shorthand complaint was it was a

6 violation of the Atomic Energy Act requirement that

7 hearings be held, correct?

8 MR. LANPHER: That is what we put in our.

9 filing, yes, sir.

10 JUDGE BRENNEFa We disagree. But maybe we

11 should Jive you an opportunity to convince us otherwise

12 in a lengthier filing, and we will come back to that at

13 the end.

() 14 MR BROWNa Judge Brenner, it would be very

15 helpful fras our standpoint if we were to understand the

'

16 Board 's reasoning. From our perspective, we don't

. 17 understand how a fiscovery tool can become a substitute '

18 for a hearing, and we might be ourselves persuaded not

19 to pursue the argument if we understood whe re the Board

20 was coming from. So if that were possible, we would

I
l 21 appreciate the Board's reasoning prior to the time we

22 were asked to put forth our own analysis.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: No, sir. You're telling us we

() 24 can ' t do it and we're telling you we :an. You tell us

25 why we can't. It's that simple.

O
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("T 1 We stated our reasons. It is for efficiency.
V

2 There is no need f or us to sit here while each and every

3 question and answer is asked. We can read the_

4 deposition and then bring the witnesses in to follow up~

5 with our questions.

6 and we would allow a short, determined in

7 advance, time period for parties to ask whatever

8 questions they wanted of the witnesses, without having

9 to show that they could hae asked it at the deposition.

10 They can ask some of the same questions again if they

11 vant to highlight it, if for some reason they don't

12 believe we can read the written word, which we state is

13 incorrect, or if simply they forgot to ask some things

() 14 or some things occurred after. But they will be very

15 short time f rames because we will have read the

16 depositions.

17 The depositions will be filed. Copies will be

18 Earked up in Coorlination with all of the parties in the

19 margin as to which portion the parties seek to move into

20 evidence, and at the time we are prepared to admit the
|

21 depositions into evidence the parties can argue as to

| 22 certain portions that should not be admitted because

23 they had noted objections a t the deposition.

() 24 We will have had the record compiled. He will
l
! 25 read it and then decide what questions we want to ask of

()
|
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{) 1 the witnesses here. It may be that we have no follow-up

2 questions, in which case we'd still allow the parties a
1

3 short opportunity. But we are talking about hours, not

4 days, for each party to ask its questions and the

5 follow-up on the deposition.

6 And if you think that is a violation of the

7 Administrative Procedures Act or the Atomic Energy Act

8 or anything elsa, maybe we should give you an

9 opportunity to tell us why you think that, because we

10 d o n ' t believe it is but we could be wrong.

11 NR. BROWNa Well, we do want that
-

12 o pportunity.

13 (Pause.)

() JUDGE BRENNER: Let's do this. Let's receive14

15 filings from all parties on whether we can do this on

16 November 8th. That would be your view that we can't or

17 we can and anything else you want to say. And then we

18 vill allow each party to file replies a week later, on

19 November 15th, in another round.

20 3R. BR3WN: We have got a problem with

21 November 8th because of my involvement. I have got to

22 sake a presentation to the NRC Commissioners on the 10th

23 and the premeetings for that are the 8th and 9th, and

(]) 24 I've got to write a brief in another NRC proceeding

25 which is due on Monday. And I do have an obligation to

O
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i participate in this particular issue.

2 So I would ask that there be an extension of

3 tha t initial date.

O
4 JUDGE BRENNER: You've got a lot of people

5 working on this case, Mr. Brown.

6 MR. BROWN: We have a lot of people on this

7 case, yes. But I'm going to be involved in this

8 particular matter, and therefore I won't be able to work

9 on it until after the 10th with any amount of time that
,

10 is meaningf ul.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I will tell you what the

12 problem is. As you wil1 hear momentarily, we expect the

13 depositions will begin to be taken the week of November

() 14 29th on the phase one emergency planning contentions,

15 while we are in hearings still on quality assurance,

16 quality control, and other safety issues.

17 The 22nd is Thanksgiving week. We need the

18 replies by November 15th in order to be able to rule

19 suf ficiently in advance of November 29th. That is our

20 problem. And we are in hearing literally day after

21 day.

22 MR. BROWNa The only way I can deal with it is

23 to say that the 29th I should think then would not be

24 the date on which it would be possible for all the(}
25 parties to participate meaningfully and yet begin the

O
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1 depositions in the event the Board decided th a t was{)
2 correct. I should think that if the Board is asking and

3 providing'the opportunity for parties to submit filings,
! () 4 the Board sould withhold any judgment as to'when

5 depositions might commence, given the fact that the

6 Board night be persuaisi that it is an imprudent idea.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but we're not starting

8 from a clean slate. It is our belief that we can do

9 this or we wouldn't have stated it in the first

10 instance. And we're not going to adjust the schedule

11 because we are giving you an opportunity t3 tell us that

12 we can 't do it. But we do want a sufficient gap in case

13 you convince us otherwise, so as not to have depositions

() 14 that were taken for no good purpose or at least not for

15 the full purpose we hsd in mind.
|

16 When can you file it if you can't file it on

'17 the 8th?

18 MR. BROWN I would a sk for seven days beyond

19 the following Monday, which would be the 15th.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Then we wouldn't get replies

21 in until the 22nd. All right, we will set the schedule

22 later today. I don't know if we will give you seven

23 additional days. If we had-it to give easily, we would,

(]) 24 f or your rea sons. But I don't know that we have it to

25 give easily .

O
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1 I don 't know if there is much point in

2 discussing the schedule for safety issues after quality

3 assurance and quality control, other than just noting

O 4 all parties seem to agree that inadequate core cooling

5 would be completed in a hearing week, that is three and

6 a half days.

7 I assume those estimates are based on the

8 assumption that the contention and the testimony will

9 not be narrowed any further; is that correct?

10 MR. IRWIN: I don't think we can make th a t

11 assumption yet, Judge Brenner. We have not yet had a

12 chance to meet with Suffolk County on this issue. They

13 have taken the position that they were not prepared to

() 14 meet on it until af ter the Staff had digested LILCO's

15 supplemental filings.

16 The Staff has indicated that they will be

17 willing to meet beginning November 15. We have proposed
-

i

18 meetings. There are two meeting dates that week. And

19 we are awaiting a reply by the County. So we just don't

20 know yet at this point.

| 21 But we have assumed that there may well be

22 some narrowing of issues consistent with that schedule.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: I guess I wasn't very clear.

(} 24 What I meant is whether the estimate of three and a half

25 days assut9d there would be a narrowing and not that you

()
l
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1 were ready for all time to assume there would be no

2 narrowing.

3 MR. IRWINs My brother Reveley thinks three

O 4 and a half days is worst case. I hope he's right.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: That surprised us. I don't

6 think you will do it in three and a half days if that

7 issue is not narrowed.

8 MR. IRWIN My candid guess is that unless we

9 get some narrowing or at least agreement on the scope of

10 issues, you are probably closer to right than even my

11 brother Reveley.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: Now tell me again how you can

13 delay meeting until November 15th when we have ordered

O 1,the report for No,enser 1ethe

15 MR. IRUIN: Judge Brenner, it has not been our

16 desire to delay meeting. The Staff had indicated that

17 they wishei to diJest LILCO's supplemental filings

18 bef ore meeting. They had indicated that because of the

19 need to refer some of the reports out to contractors,

20 they would not be able to have reviewed them until the

21 15th.

22 And the County has taken the position that

23 they do not want to meet until the Staf f had fully '

O 24 digested the reports. rherefore, November 15th deceme

| 25 defined as the earliest possible meeting date.

O'
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1 JUDGE BRENNER4 The County 's position makes
%qs'

2 sense. The question is, why is it that long? When we

3 set the date of November 16th, we wanted a definitive

4 look then on what that contention and litigation would

5 look like, and we set that at least two weeks ago. We

6 purposely set a broad time frame because we knew these

7 things were going on.

8 MR. REPKAa We have been aware of sur

9 November 16th date and we intend to file a status report

to on November 16 th. We are moving the review forward with

11 all deliberate speed.

12 However, these documents submitted by L1LJO

13 have to go to consultants, and we will let you know wha t

O i4 we cea 1et roo xaow ea the ista.

15 JUDGE.BRENNERs I don ' t want a status report

16 on the 16th. I wanted to know what das happening

17 finally. We've had status reports time and time again.

18 MR. REPKA: I don't think we will be able to

19 giV e Yo u 13 y final statement on the 16th.

20 JUDGE B3ENNER: You have made an' in-depth

21 inquiry ani datartinei that it is impossible for the

22 Staff to complete what it's doing and meet with the

23 parties the week of November 8th, knowing our November

24 16th date?

25 MB. REPKA: I didn't say that. I said that as

O
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1 of now we believe November 15th is the earliest we could)
2 meet.

3 JUDGE BRENNER. All right. Make that inquiry

O 4 and let us know by tomorrow morning, wi th the detailed

5 reasons as to why that meeting cannot meaningfully take

6 place the week of November 8th, some time that week, so

7 the parties ciu hive a chance to react later that week

8 and Monday the 15th and give us a definitive report on

9 November 16th whether we're going to litigate the

10 contention and the testimony as filed or whether it's

11 going to be narrowed, and if it's going to be narrowed

12 w h a t that na rrowing vill be.

13 If we have good reasons from the Staff, we

() 14 will decide whether we are willing to adjust tha t . But

15 we se t that date with a reason in mind and the reason

16 was to know finally wha t is happening. It's been a long

17 time.

18 I know it.is a complicated issue, but those

19 f ew days matter to us. We are talking about setting a

20 schedule for the next few months of this litigation, and

21 it is just impossible to do if we don't have a better

22 handle on how lon; some of these issues will take, and

~
23 the possible narrowing could have a large effect on how

(]) 24 long that issue will take.

25 So we will axpect a report tomorrow from the

O
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{' ) 1 Staff, with the detail of what organizations are working

2 on it and how long it's going to take and why, and not

3 just that it is taking more time. And then we will

O
4 decide whether we want to file a report elsewhere if we

5 disagree with it.

| 6 While we're discussing November 16th, we also
|

7 wanted to discuss the settlement status of other issues
t

8 on November 16th, and I would just remind the parties of

9 tha t. I recognize that it migh t be premature on some of

10 the other issues that were deferred, but we will see

11 wha t the situation is.

12 Has there been any movement toward possible

13 settlement or narrowing of other onsite emergency

() 14 planning issues besides -- there was one that we were

15 told we would protably or possibly receive settlement
.

16 on.

17 ER. M:MURRAY: Your Honor, va are presently

18 working on a settlement of emergency planning contention

19 1 C, which concerns gaps in the siren : overage. We are

20 still working on that. We have asked LILCO for some

21 information, which they'ra going to provide, hopefully

22 soon, and keep on talking.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you know what the time

() 24 frame looks like?

| 25 MR. McMURRAY: No, Your Honor, I don't. There

O
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1 is a problem concerning the siren coverage in one

2 par ticular a rea within ten miles of the Shoreham plant,

3 sni we just don't know at this time what mechanical

O 4 means can be used to solve that probles.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
,

17

''
18

.

19

20

21

22

23

O 24

25

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . - . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ - _ . _ _ _ . - - _ _- - _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .



12,575

1 MS. McCLESKEY: Judge Brenner, Mr. McMurray)
2 and I spoka about this again yesterday afternoon and he

3 requested another piece of information, and it is my

('

4 hope that we can get that to him pretty quickly, say in

5 the next day, and that we can resolve this issue one way

6 or the other in the next couple of days.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. For purposes of

8 the schedule that we're getting into, we will assume

9 that it is not settled because that is Ehe current
10 state. However, we're also cognizant that there is a

11 hope on the part of the parties so far that it may be

12 set tled . '4 hat are the possibilities on the other

13 on-site or Phase I contentions, I chould call them ?

() 14 MS. McCLESKEY: I guess Mr. McMurray might

15 vant to speak to that. We had offered to begin

16 discussions, however preliminary, and perhaps get some

17 of the experts toge ther on a few of the other on-site

16 issues, but we haven't really gone forward with that.

19 And I mentioned it again to Mr. McMurray last week and

20 he said that he was going to focus on that.

21 MR. McMURRAYs Your Honor, we have not yet

22 really focused on what other on-site emergency planning

23 issues might be ripe for settlement, but my gut feeling

() 24 is that at the moment I don 't see great opportunity for

25 further settlement of any of those issues, but we vill

.
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1 look into it further.
{}

2 JUDGE BRENNERs You took care of the easier

3 ones on the first round?

O
4 MR. McEURRAYs That's right.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: We want to, as I indicated

6 earlier, start depositions on Phase I emergency planning

7 issues the week of November 29th. Leading up to that,

8 therefore, we have to entertain and resolve any motions

9 to strike.

10 For purposes of what has been our procedure so

11 far in other issues, you should think of the November

12 29th date as if we were going to begin hearing on those

13 issues on that date, as we might well have, had the

14 other issues not taken the time they have anc will

15 take. And that, in fact, was one reason we set-the
,

16 testimon_y filing date in mid-October. At that time, we

17 thought we would start the hearing approximately the end

18 of November. In any event, there's been plenty of time

19 in our view and that was one of the benefits of having

20 the testimony filed when it was.

21 Another benefit was the settlement work which ,

22 ve appreciate on behalf of all parties. The discussions

23 should assume that we will approve the settlements filed

(]) 24 with us, but we are not prepared to say that today one

25 way or the other. We a re still looking at them.

| ;

l

1

l

|
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1 In order to be able to start the depositions)
2 on November 29th, it is our view that motions to strike

3 would have to be received by November 9th, and then

O 4 responses by November 16th. We agree with the county

5 that you need a week between the filing of the motions

6 to strike and intelligent preparation of responses.

7 And then, to facilitate matters particularly

8 since we are here in Washington, or not too far from

9 Washington, in the case of LILCO's counsel, we would

10 have argument on Monday, November 22nd on the motions to

11 strike with the hope that we could give you rulings

12 right a way, or by the next day. And with the benefit of

13 the rulings on the motion to strike, that should cut

14 down a great deal on the scope objections that you might

15 get in depositions otherwise.

16 We would also like the parties to consider and

17 tell us by November 8th how long depositions would last

19 on the on-site Phase I issues, and again, consider it as

19 if You were estimating your hearing time and break down

20 th estimates by issues and witnesses. And we would

21 appreciate very much some sort of coordinated table
!

22 which woul$ have the issues or witnesses and the time
23 each party would take.

() 24 Don't worry about follow-up questions in your

25 estimate. Obviously, you don't know, but just have the

O
i
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|

() 1 initial cross examinations and redirect estimated. That

2 doesn't mean you won't do follow-up at the deposition,

3 but you are obviously not going to be in a pocition to

O
4 tell us. And give us that.

5 The reason we asked for it Monday instead of

6 Tuesday is so we would have a chance to digest it before

7 Tuesday morning. If it becomes impossible, we will

F accept it on November 9th without any need for a request

9 for an extension of time, because we recognize we are
,

10 asking you to kind of combine a table so that we can

11 read it more easily. But if possible, we,would very

12 auch appre:iate it on November 8th.

13 And it is our hope, since different counsel

( 14 are working on emergency planning, that this won't be

15 too big a burden while we are in hearing on the other

16 issues. There are, you will see when you put the table

17 together oc ss yo2 perhaps have probably already seen --

18 everybody probably has a table like we put together for

19 us -- there are nine contentions with different subparts

20 remaining in the Phase I emergency planning, not

21 counting the ones on which settlements have been

22 proposed. And some of those have one subpart and others

23 more than one subpart, but there are basically nine.

(]) 24 Some of them seem quite straightforward; there

25 is a factual dispute and it shouldn't take very long.

O
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1 Some of them are a little more complicated than that.

2 We have taken a preliminary look and we think that

3 hearing ti,ne on those issues, not counting Board

O 4 questions; just the parties' time, could have been

5 completed in about 12 full hearing days, normal full

6 hearing days. And therefore, it is our expectation that

7 the deposition estimate would come in around that. But

8 we don't know and we may have figured some things wrong,

9 and tha t 's wh y we want to see the filings of the parties.
'

,

10 What we contemplate now and we will discuss--

11 it in further detail when we see the estimated schedules
12 for the depositions and how long they might take --

13 would be to have received the first week 's worth of
() 14 aarked-up depositions by December 20th. That would be

15 the depositions taken the week of November 29th. Now,

16 that is just a rough estimate so we can get some

17 depositions in to get us going during the holiday break

18 so that we can read them at that time. And if you are

19 obviously in the middle of a witness or the middle of an

20 issue, you won't include that marked-up deposition in

21 the ones you will submit, or maybe you can catch up and

22 give us a day or to more than the first week. But

23 enough to keep us going.

() 24 And you should schedule, to the extent

25 cognizable, the depositions in the sequence that you
,

O
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1 would have us hear the witnesses at the hea ring. So

2 that when we are reading the first depositions first,

3 those are the ones that we will deal with at the hearing

O 4 first.

5 As I think we have previously stated but just

6 to make clear in the schedule context, there will not be

71 hearing between Christmas and New Yea r's, so there

8 will be no hearing the week of December 27th. There

9 will be a hearing the week before; probably it will

10 start on Honday since we will be ending at mid-day

11 Thursda y in that week. But we will discusc whether or

12 not we will start Monday as we get close to it, and I'm

13 talking about Monday, December 20th.

() 14 We contemplate that we would start the Phase I

15 emergency planning issues at hearing; that is our

16 follow-up to the depositions, in early January, possibly

17 January 4th. Of course, that depends upon how long the

18 other issues take. The safety issues. But we are
.

19 setting the schedule so as to not preclude the

20 possibility of beginning on January 4th.

21 As we discussed I think off the record at the,

|
' 22 end of last week, we would go back to New York in

23 J a n ua ry , certainly on the emergency planning issues. If

(]) 24 we still have some safety issues left we can mutually
,

25 decide whether to finish up here or go back to New York,

l
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q 1 but it's probably better to have an ascertainable dateb
2 when things have to be moved back. And, therefore, it

3 is very probable that we Would pick up in New York on

4 that first Tuesday in January, which I guess is January

5 tith.

6 (Pause.)

7 That is as far as we can take the schedule, in

8 our view, at this point. I don't know if the parties

9 vant to comment or say anything, not counting the

10 deposition subject for which you will have an

11 opportunity just on the schedule.

12 HR. REVELEY: I think we will know more after

13 November 15th, Judge.

O i4 JUDGE 8REuxER. rhere was a mention of -

15 possibility of summary deposition motions on Phase I

16 emergency planning issues. I don't know how our current

17 plans affect that, but we have previously stated

i 18 normally, those should be filed at the same time motions
|

19 to strike are filed.

20 MR. REVELEY: My guess is, Judge, if the

21 deposition approach prevails, and we trust that it

22 shall, then we will file no motions for summary

23 disposition.

24 JUDGE BRENNER Incidentally, Mr. Brown, there

25 is one thought I can give you on the filing on

O
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1 depositions. You should discuss -- because this is in)
2 our minds -- why you think the provision for prefiled

3 written testimony is acceptable; whereas, the deposition

O
4 approach we are taking is not acceptable under the Act

5 or whatever else you want to invoke.

6 In other words, one argument is that what we

7 are doing is an extension and a better focusing of the

8 prefiled testimony rule, and that is in our minds. So

9 if you can distinguish that, that might help your

10 argument.

11 MR. BROWN: Well, we appreciate the guidance

12 and we will do that. But I must say I have just

13 returned from a 117 with county officisls yesterday, and

() 14 I think predicated upon my conversations that there is

15 going to be a great deal of surprise and dissatisfaction

16 with this. My own inclination at this time is to think

17 tha t it is in our own interest, and we will probably try

18 to pursue it, to have a total airing of these issues,

19 including the others that were brought to the attention

20 of the Board by Messrs. Dynner and Lanpher in the filing

21 dealing with the arbitrary time limits. They pose

22 problems of extraordinary practical significance.

23 that is, when the Board decides in advance,

() 24 because there are different counsel involved in an
25 issue, that there won't be any problems and that the

O
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i

1 client can be well served, I think it is taking some)
2 liberties with the reality of law practice.

3 But it would be our inclination not only to

O
4 try to put this before the Board in a meaningful way

5 just as soon as wa can and meet a reasonable leadline,

6 but the to seek, if the Board should decide otherwise,

7 any kind of re vie w tha t is appropriate. So we do want

8 to make sure that all the counsel necessary for this

9 will, in fact, be available and there are people who

10 have been f amiliar with the issues, as well.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we are proceeding on the

12 course we've indicated, and you can file what you like

13 and we will look at it very seriously with respect to

() 14 why you think we :annot order the depositions in terms

15 of schedule. That is, that depositions on emergency

16 planning take place at the same time there is a health

17 and safety hearing on other issues going on. We have

18 discussed that for a long time and we're not inclined to

19 v a r y from that ourse.

29 MR. BROWN: I just wanted to introduce the

21 additional insre$ient that counsel are involved in other
22 mat ters, too, and although they are assigned to

23 emergency planning here, there are other conflicting

() 24 cases at times which have milestones which are very

25 important to the other tribunals, just as milestones are

O
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!

(} 1 importsnt to this tribunal.

2 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, we could have been in
,

3 hearing on emergency pisnning at the very same time, so
|

| 4 I really don't understand that. In fact, it was, I

5 suspect, everyone's expectation a few months ago that we
,

6 would have been.;

1
'

7 MR. BROWNa Well, I am more accustomed,

; 8 personally, to developing dates after consultations

9 among the parties. I'm more comfortable with that, and

10 sll of the parties have an opportunity that way to trade
1

11 among themselves the practical considerations that come
,

.i

12 into play.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: It hasn't worked in this

() 14 proceeding very well, and we have just had to set dates

15 for reasons I won't go into at length.

{ 16 All right. We ha ve -- changing subjects, we

17 have received LILOO's motion to switch witnesses on the'

18 inadequate core cooling contention. I don't know if

19 there 's going to be any opposition to that motion or

20 n ot , but if there is we should schedule the handling of

21 it.

22 MR. LANPHER: We have advised LILCO that given

23 the raasons that are stated, we don't have an objection.

() 24 (Board conferring.)'

25 JUDGE BRENNERa Other than the proposed
!

O
,

i
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1 settlements for Phase I amergency planning issues, we(}
2 know of no other motions or action pending before us.

3 Every once in a while we take the pulse of the parties

C)
4 to make sure we didn't miss something, and I will 6o

5 tha t now.

6 MR. REVELEY: That is correct, Judge. And as

7 Mr. Earley indicated, we will be filing another motion

8 that can then pani before you this afternoon.

9 JUDGE BRENNERa I wanted to have a few hours

10 with nothing pending. Does anybody else need a ruling

11 on something that we've overlooked?

12 (No responsa.)

13 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Let's take a

() 14 15-minute break and come back with the quality

15 assurance / quality control witnesses, and we will pick up

16 with the county's cross examination on operation QA.

17 (A short recess was taken.)

18 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. On the date for

19 filing views on wnether we can order depositions and use

20 them as we are con templating, we will make that November

21 12th. And the response time, instead of a full week,

22 will be the following Thursday, November 18th. And we

23 just really would ha ve preferred to have all of the

() 24 filings at the beginning of that week. It is going to

25 give us some time problems and I don 't know if we can

)
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(} 1 come out with a ruling before November 29th, but if we

2 don't, depositions will just have to proceed as

3 s ch eduled. We will try.

O
4 And we would like to direct that LILCO, the

5 staff and the coanty file views as opposed to just

6 leaving it up to the parties so we can have the benefit

7 of all of you. Whether or not you file responses is up

8 to you, but we want initial views on Friday, November.

9 12th. Those are receipt da tes, of course. And

10 responses received on November 18th.

11 If we have any clarifying questions on those

12 filings, we'll be able to ask them at the time you hear

13 our rulings on the motion to strike, on November 22nd.

14 If any party can beat that November 12th date, we would

15 sure appreciate it, although we're not requiring it.

16 And similarly, the response date after the other filings

17 are in. Although th at is pretty tight already, we

18 recognize.

19 All right. Let's go back to 0A.
.

20 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. Judge Brenner, if I

21 may, before we begin, we had planned,.for the 00A

22 portion , to have Mr. Kelly here as well, who is one of

23 those sponsors. Unfortunately, I have to report to the

() 24 Board that he is ill, he has strep throat and a fever

25 and cannot travel. We will have to get him down here as

O
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{} 1 soon as we can. However, we think that Mr. Youngling

2 and Mr. Muller can answer the questions, and to the
!

3 extent they can't, I hope Mr. Kelly will be here very '

O
4 soon.

5 JUDGE BRENNEBa Okay. Gentlemen, welcome

6 back. Mr. Dynner, welcome back to you, too. And you're

7 going to conduct the county's cross.

8 MR. DYNNER That is correct.

9 Whereupon,

10 ARTHUR R. MULLER and

11 EDWARD J. YOUNGLING

12 were called as witnesses by counsel for applicant and,

13 having been previously duly sworn, were examined and

( testified as follovsa14

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Will this pick up at page 64

16 o f the cross plan?

17 MR. DYNNER: That is correct.
.

18 JUDGE BRENNERs Okay. Anytime you' re ready.

19 These witnesses have been previously sworn.

20 MR. DYNNER Yes. There was -- just as a

21 preliminary matter, there was a request that the county

! 22 amie to LILCO in the interest of shortening this

23 procedure, to identify the procedures that are referred

() 24 to at various pages of the LILCO prefiled testimony so
,

25 that we could save the time and not have to ask the
|

(

l
|
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.

1 witnesses here to identify procedures that are referred
[

2 to simply as approved, written procedures or as

3 procedures in the text.

O
4 And for the record, early this morcing when

c
5 the proceeding started, Mr. Ealey did hand me a

6 handwritten < list of the identification.of those

7 procedures whi'Ch, if it is appropriate,'we can make

8 available for'the record. '

9 JUDGE BRENHERa- I'm not keyed in to what

10 you 're talking about, I'm sorry. . -

11 MR. DYNNER: .The prefiled testimony refers to, ''

12 f or example, --

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's see,_you're talking

O 14 ab, cut the cross plan?
.

..-

.

15 MR. DYNNER: That 's correct. For example, on

16 page 200 of the prefiled testimony it refers to, " design

17 control procedures.

18 JUDGE BRENNER : I'm with'you.
|

19 MR. DYNNER: On page 203 it refers to.

20 documented procedures and we asked that th5se be

21 identified, and that is the document I'm referring to.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, certainly we can make it

23 part of the record if no party objects. What is the

() 24 easiest way to do that?

25 MR. ELLIS4 Well, I don 't see that it needs to

O
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{} 1 become a part of the record. I don't have any

2 objection, b ut the problem is that the witnesses should

3 be asked if there may be a difference in focus on what

O 4 they're for. I don't have any problem with distributing

5 them to the Boari but I don't see that they should be

6 introduced as evidence. He has the information we gave

7 him to f acilitate things, and he should ask the

8 witnesses. questions if he has questions about them.

9 MR. DYNMER That's fine. We vill deal with

10 tha t later.

11 MR. ELLIS: While we're on the subject of

12 expediting things, Judge Brenner, I have assumed that

13 we're on the same ground rules that we have been on the

14 construction Q% in terms of knowing which way we're

15 going and documents and that sort of thing.

16 JUDOE BRENNERs Yes. And I thought I saw a

17 filing to that effect from the county identifying the

18 documents. As I wrong?

19 HR. ELLISs Yes. The October 20th letter

20 identified a number of documents and as we have been

21 doing in the construction CA, if there are going to be

22 any specific portions of that we would like to have

23 advance notice of that so we can be adequately prepared

(]) 24 to address them. Some of the documents are quite

25 lengthy.

O
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(} 1 MR. DYNNER: Well, this is the first I had

2 heard that there's any hint here that the document list

3 we filed was insufficient. This is the first we'veO
4 heard of it. I must say that it seems to me that we

5 have identified the various procedures, the quality

6 se tions of the quality assurance manual, the FSAR and

7 other documents that we intend to use, in the detailed

8 examination to the extent that time permits.

9 Unlike other documents they were examined on

10 with respect to construction and design quality
,

11 assurance and quality control, I think we can all assume

12 tha t the witnesses here are going to be examined on a
.

13 defined QA program, with which no doubt they are

14 thoroughly familiar. To the extent possible, I will

15 refine as we go along what we're going to cover, and I

16 think so long a s they have the quality assurance manual

17 and any other procedures we refer to in front of them,

18 that the f amiliarity should be there.

19 MR. ELLIS: I don't have any problem with the

20 list. I just want some warning so that we can review

21 things. I mean, we're talking about several feet of

22 documents.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Which list is it? I can't

() 24 even find the letter.

25 MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, there was a letter

O
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4

1 from Mr. Earley and Mr. Ellis dated October 20th. There{}
2 was an attachment to that. There was also a I

3 supplementary letter of October 29th which I wrote to

O
4 M r. Earley and Mr. Ellis, and inadvertently did not

5 furnish a copy to the Board, that also says that we may

6 cover the sections 5, 6 11 and 13 of the QA manual, and

7 QA PS 5.2 and 11.1.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's see how it goes. I

9 agree with the county. These are documents of a

10 dif ferent stripe than these lengthy, detailed audits,

11 for which the alternative to not getting that

12 identification would have been long pauses, very long

13 pauses like 20 minutes for each question, d uring the

() 14 conduct of the examination. And I don't think the

15 nature of this examination, because of the different

16 subject matter, is going to proceed along that route.

17 Tha t is, this is section so-and-so of a certain audit;

18 what do yoa know sbout that.

19 Now, if I'm wrong, I think the parties will

20 mutually be able to see that and in the name of

21 efficiency, we will ask for a better identification or

22 parties might volunteer it. But let's see where it

| 23 goes, for now.
|
'

.( ) 24 CROSS EXAMINATION

25 BY ER. DINNER:

O
l
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1 Q Mr. Youngling and Mr. Muller, you know that I{' }
2 am Alan Dynner, counsel for the county. -I think we met

3 briefly the first day of your testimony some time ago.

O 4 I would like to ask --

5 JUDGE BRENNER: That was a long time ago.

6 (Laughter.)

7 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

8 0 I would like to ask a few. preliminary

9 questions if I may. Mr. Muller, you are listed as a

10 sponsor of the Part 3.D of LILCO 's prefiled testimony

11 which deals in detail with operating quality assurance.

12 And could you just give se a brief review of what your

13 position now is with LILCO?
,

() 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) Okay. I have an update to my

15 resume. As of October 17th, I am now the operating
|

16 quality assurance engineer. Prior to that I was the

17 quality control engineer within that group.

18 0 Was there an operating quality assurance

19 engineer prior to the time that you were appointed

20 recently?

21 A ( WITNESS MULLER) Yes, there was. Since

22 spproximstely 1974.

| 23 0 Were you involved with the preparation of the
1

() 24 LILCO operating QA program?

25 A (WIINESS MULLER ) I am involved in the

O
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1 continuous update of the program, and I was involved in

2 the review of the QA manual that came into effect, I
;

3 think it was June of this year.

O 4 0 Are you thoroughly familiar with the L'ILCO

5 operating QA program?

6 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, I am.

7 Q Mr. Youngling, could you state briefly for me

8 what your position is with LILCO?

9 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes. I am the startup

10 manager, and have been since March of 1981.

11 Q And in that position, do you have any

12 responsibility with respect to the operating QA program?

13 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, I do. The operating

() 14 quality assurance organization is the quality arm that

15 monitors the Shoreham startup effort.

16 Q So that your position is limited to startup
,

17 activities?

18 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, my present position

19 is one of administering and implementing the Shoreham

20 startup requirements. Correct.

21 Q According to the prefiled testimony, the QA,

22 if I may use these abbreviations throughout, the QA

23 4 '111 ty assurance program is divided into two areas the

24 QA Departoent and the 00A Section or 00A engineer; is
[}

25 that correct?

O
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(]) 1 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

2 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. The Quality

3 Assurance Department is responsible for the overall

4 implementation of the LILCO quality assurance program.

5 The operational gaality assurance section is responsible

6 for the implementation of the QA program at the Shoreham

7 Nuclear Power Station.

8 0 And, Mr. Youngling, could you tell me which of

9 those organizations you are a member of?

10 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I am not a member of the

! 11 quality assurance organization; I am a separate

( 12 department reporting to the Vice President, Nuclear in
|

; 13 charge of the startup effort.
T

14 Howevar, as part of my responsibilities as a

15 startup manager, my program is written in tune with the

1 16 operating quality assurance manual and I implement
!

17 certain portions of that if not the entire document.

18 Q So is it fair to say that you are thoroughly

19 f amiliar with the 00A program?
e

,
20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I am familiar with the

|

21 program, yes.

22 0 But not thoroughly familiar with it?

23 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I am not sure anyone can

() 24 say they are thoroughly familiar with anything. I don't

25 know if I can use that word.
|
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(} 1 0 Mr. Youngling, I noted that in the beginning

2 of the prefiled testimony you were not listed as a

3 sponsor of the material in Section 3.D dealing with

O 4 operating 2A. Was that an oversight?

5 ( Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

6 MR. ELLIS We furnished the county an

7 attribution list and it does have Er. Younglin, on it.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, I know, but he is asking,

9 and if he wants to ask he can about the original

to descrip tion in the testimony, I guess. You are aware of

11 the follovup attribution sheet, is that right, Mr.

12 Dynner?

13 MR. DYNNER: I'm aware of the sheet which

() purported to state which sections were authored by the14

15 various people, and I have that in front of me, Judge

16 Brenner.

17 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

18 0 You were listed as an author of Section 3.D,

|
' 19 and I asked whether the absence of listino you as a

20 sponsor of that testimony was an oversight.

21 A, (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I guess so, in the sense

22 of authoring. I was consulted on the input into the-

23 Section 3.D. I reviewed the document and in that sense,

(~) 24 I 7uess I am a sponsor of that document.

25 0 I'm not trying to embarrass you, Mr.

()
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(} 1 Youngling; I just wanted to get it clear on the record

2 that you do stand behind all of the testimony in Section

3 3.D of the prefiled testimony.

4 A (WIThESS YOUNGLING) In the sense that the

5 operating quality assurance program, as described in

6 that testinony, is utilized in the Shoreham startup

7 program, that is a true sta tement.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: Actually, just to fill out the

9 record -- and you may have missed this, Mr. Dynner, he

10 is listed under the sponsorship list in the prefiled

11 testimony for pages 197 to 199, which comprise a portion

12 o f 3.D.

13 HR. DYNNER: Yes, tha is quite true, Judge

| / 14 Brenner, and that is the portich, for the record, which

| 15 I assume is captioned Paragraph 2, 00A Activities during
i

16 Startup. And what I am trying to ascertain from th e

17 witness is whether he is only responsible f or and can
|

I 18 answer questions with respect to 00A activities during

19 startup, or whether he intends to answer questions and

20 sta nd behind the balance of the testimony in Section 3.D.

21 WITNESS YOUNGLING: As I stated earlier, and
1

1 22 from the intent that the 00A program is the applicable

23 quality program. f or the Shoreham startup ef fort, then,

() 24 that program is my requirement, yes.

| 25 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

| (a's
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1 Q In other words, the startup aspects only; is
}

2 that corre:t?

3 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

O
4 Q And on what has been referred to as the

5 attribution sheet which was furnished to us the first

6 day of testimony where your initials appear on the line

7 in the table of contents on page viii under the heading

8 D, Operations, the intent there is that you were only

9 the author of paragraph 2 under that heading on page --

10 that is to say, the testimony from page 197 to 199?

11 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I otject to that.

12 First, I want the witness to be able to see what it is

13 Hr. Dynner is looking at. And secondly, he can ask what

( 14 his intent is. This document was prepared and given to

15 the county by Mr. Earley and was based upon

16 consultations with the witnesses. He at least ought to

17 see the document. He does have him listed for the whole

18 section .

19 ,MR. DYNNER: Well, I assumed that counsel for

20 LILCO who had prepared the document, furnished it to the

21 witnesses.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me cut this short. You're

23 a little closer; why don't you show it to him. Or you

() 24 can show it t's him, Mr. Ellis. Somebody show it to

25 him . Let's get going. And the question is whether he

O
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{) 1 agrees that he is here to sponsor only the portion that

2 Mr. Dynner asked about, or whether contr:ary to that, he
,

3 is here to sponsor other portions of Section 3.D.

O
4 WITNESS YOUNGLING. As stated on the document,

5 I am here to sponsor Section 3.D dealing with the

6 operations as' listed there, and the particular section,

7 D.2, dealing with startup activities I was involved in

8 the authorship ?f.

9 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming)

to O Thank you. Just to clarify one more thing in

11 my own mind, Mr. Youngling, and you may have answered

12 this and I' m sorry if I'm repeating -- you have no

13 responsibilities that are listed as those in the QA

14 program for the QA Department, or for the 00A Section.

15 Your cesponsibilities are solely within the startup
,

16 area; is that correct?

17 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) No. As I started earlier,

18 my responsibilities are to implement the requirements of

19 the Shoreham startup prgram as defined in the applicable

20 regulatory commitments and FSAR commitments. As part of

21 that resposibility I have respon,sibility to implement

22 aspects of the QA program as they apply to the startup

23 eff ort.

() 24 0 All right, thank you. Let's move on if we may

! 25 for a moment. Throughout the prefiled testimony there

{

!
'

|
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1 is reference made to the 00A program or the QA program.
{}

2 Let's take the term 02A pecgram. Could you define for

3 me what is the Shoreham 00A program?

O
4 A (WITNESS MULLER) Okay. The Shoraham 00A

5 program begins at the turnover of equipment from Unico

6 or Constructiont to startup, and ends with the;

7 decommissioning of the plant. The program includes an

8 operational QA procedures manual that describes our

9 various activities. The general activities are audit,

10 surveillance, inspection, non-conformance control and

11 implementation of the QA program during startup and

12 operations. -

|
13 Q Let me ask you this. Is it . fair to say that

14 the 00A program consists of a variety of documents?

15 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

to A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, could you repeat

17 that question?

| 18 Q Is it fair to say that the 00A program

19 consists of a variety of documents which have to be

20 implemented, of course?

21 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, that's very true. The

22 00A progran consists of the startup msnual, the startup

23 procedures which include CEIO procedures, flush

(]) 24 procedures, pre-operational test procedures and in the

25 operations phase, it includes the -- well, along with

'
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(} 1 startup in the startup and operations phase it includes

2 the 00A procedures. And during operations it also

3 includes the operating procedures of which there are

O
4 approximately 1403.

5 0 Let me refer you for a moment to the FSAR,

6 Chapter 17.2. You might, for convenience sake, take the

7 FSAR as well as the quality assurance manual, which is

8 Attachment 4 to your prefiled testimony, and for

9 convenience keep it in front of you for a while because

10 we vill be referring to those documents.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Dynner, if you're going to

12 be going into enough detail in the FSAR such that we

| 13 should have it in front of us, what we have been doing

(}'

14 is request that the parties give us copies of particular

15 portions of documents that thick, so we don 't have to

16 keep an FSAR up here. And we may bind it into the

17 record f or convenience also, depending upon what use you

18 aske of it.

19 MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, would you like me

20 to have clean copies made of Chapter 17.2 at this point

21 for distribution?

JU'DGE BRENNER: You're pretty much through the22

23 course of your examination going to use this?

() 24 MR. DYNMER I will be referring to that 17.2.

25 JUDGE BRENNER: We should have anticipated

O
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1 thst on our own also and linde copies.

2 MR. DYNNER: How many copies would you like,

3 Judge Brenner?

O
4 JUDGE BRENNER: Four if we can get it, but --

5 vell, why don't you run 107 Let's so off the record.)

! 6 (Discussion off the record.)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

O i.

15

16
,

17

18

19

20

21 ,

22

23

0 24

25

O
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/} 1 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record.

2 3Y HR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

3 Q Just so we don't lose the time, let me ask you
O

4 to identify, if you will, the difference between what I

5 see in your testimony to be two types of procedures.

6 There are procedures, are there not, written by the QA

7 department that form a part of the QA program, is that

8 correct?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) There are procedures by the

10 Q A department as well as many of the other departments

11 involved in the Shoreham project that are included as

12 part of the requirements of the FSAB.

13 0 Yes. And let me refer you, if I may, to

14 Appendix C of the quality assurance manual, which is, as

15 I'v e no ted , Attachment 4 to the LILCO testimony. The

16 title of the first page of Appendix C is "QA Department

17 Procedures."

18 Are those the procedures of the QA department?

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

20 Q And are these the procedures applicable to the

21 operating 2A program?

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) The QA manual is applicable

23 to the Q A lepartment. The QA department procedures are

() 24 t h e procedures that the QA department uses to implement

25 the program.

O
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1 Q So they are part of the operating QA program,

2 is that correct?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, they are.

4 0 Thank you.

5 Now, if you will turn to page 2 of Appendix C,

6 there is a title on that page that reads "00A Section

7 Procedures." And those procedures are listed in

8 numerical order under a caption "QAP-5-Number." And are

9 those the procedures which are prepared by what you

10 ref erred to in your testimony as the OD A section?

11 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. On page 2'

12 we list the 00A section precedures. The QAP stands for

13 quality assurance proceduce. The "5" designates it as a
,

( 14 site procedure.
I

! 15 0 And these form a part of the operating QA

16 program applicable to the Shoreham plant, is that

17 correct?

18 A (WITNESS MULLER) These procedures are only

19 part of the QA program.

20 0 But they form a part of it.
|

21 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

22 0 Just so we can distinguish the two, going back

23 to page 1 of Appendix C, the 3A department proced ure s

() 24 are apparently referred to QAP number. The "S" is

25 missing , is that correct?

O
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(} 1 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. Actually,

2 the "S" is n ot missing. The "S" doesn't belong there.

3 Q And it doesn't belong there for what reason?

O
4 A (WITNESS MULLER) As I explained just a moment

5 earlier, the "S" stands for site or station QA.
,

6 0 So that the procedures on page 1 -- that is,

7 the QAPs -- are with respect to offsite activities?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) They are eith respect to the

9 quality assurance depa rtment, yes.

10 0 Thank you.

11 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

12 Q And the quality assurance department has

13 jurisdiction over of fsite activities, is that correct?

( 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) The quality assurance

15 department is responsible for the overall implementation

16 of the quality assurance program.

17 0 Yes.

18 A (WIINESS MULLER) They are responsible for

19 verifying the implementation of the program by offsite

20 activities -- I'm sorry of fsite organiza tions and the--

21 00A section. They are responsible for auditing the 00A
.

22 section.

23 0 Yes, I'm aware of that, but my question was

(]) 24 does the quality assurance department procedures deal

25 with of f site activities?

O
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1 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

2 A (WITNESS MULLE3) Yes, that is generally a

3 true statement with the exception of their

O 4 responsiDilities over the operating section.

5 0 I understand. And in contrast to that, the

6 00A section deals with onsite activities, is that

7 correct?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. And once

9 again we are only talking about startup and operations,

10 not of construction.i

11 0 Thank you.

12 Can we turn for a moment to Section 2 of the

13 quality assurance manual? Is.it fair to say that

| 14 Section 2 of the QA manual, which is entitled " Quality
1

| 15 Assurance Program," describes the QA program for the

16 Shoreham plant?

17 (Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

18 A (WITNESS MULLER) Section 2 of the quality
|

| 19 assurance manual describes the LILCO quality assurance

20 program during o pe r a tio n s. This is the overall

21 corporate program, not' just the operational program at

22 the site.

23 0 Right. Thank you.

24 And if we look for a moment at this Section 2,

25 is it fair to say that Section 2 refers to the

O
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() 1 constituent documents of the 00A program in paragraph

2 2.3.3 on page 3 of Section 2?

3 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I'm not sure I

O
4 understand what is meant by " constituent document."

5 MR. DYNNER: Well, Lf I may interject and help

6 you, Mr. Ellis, the witnesses have testified that it is

7 fair to say that the 3A program is ccaprised of a

8 variety of documents, and the question is whether it's

9 fair to say that paragraph 2.3.3 is a list of the

10 constituent documents in the 30A progras.

11 WITNESS MULLER: Paragraph 2.3.3 only

12 describes a partial list of the QA procedures required

|
| 13 to implement the total QA program.

14 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

15 0 All right. Is the 3A manual that we're

16 referring to a part of the QA program?

17 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, it is.

I 18 0 And paragraph 2.3.3 states that the QA -- "The
|

19 QA manual is augmented by quality assurance QA

20 procedures prepared by the Q A d epartment and by

|
21 operational quality assurance, OQA procedures, prepared

22 by the OQA section," isn't that correct?

23 And is your testimony that there are other

() 24 documents which form a part of the program that are not

25 ref erred to here?

| ()
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() 1 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. That list

2 or that sentence only refers to the quality assurance

3 department procedures and the operational quality

4 assurance procedures.

5 0 So that this paragraph does not list all of

6 the constituent documents in the 00A program, is that

7 correct?

8 A (WIINESS NULLER) It does not list all of the

9 documents in the Q A program or the 00A program, correct.

10 0 In your view does that mean that this

11 description of the 00A program in Section 2 is deficient?

12 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Mr. Dynner, I would like

13 to add something.

14 0 May I have an answer to the question first?

15 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) Well, I'm going to try to

16 answer your question if I could.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Go ahead.
:

l 18 WITNESS YOUNGLING: The pa ragraph that we're

19 discussing does describe operating quality assurance

20 procedures and quality assurance department procedure

21 requirements. Ihe concepts and the requirements of the
1

22 quality program have to be implemented by the user

23 organizations. Let me give you a for instance.

() 24 One of the criteria in the 00A manual is that

25 we control measuring and test equipment, and you will .

O
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() 1 find a section in here that talks about the requirement

2 to have measuring and test equipment controls. To

3 implement those controls the plant staff organization,

O|

4 permanent plant staf f organization, must have in place a

5 procedure that describes those controls, and they do.

6 Those controls must be coincident with the requirements

7 of the opera ting quality assurance manual or the quality

8 assurance manual. Therefore, in the sense that the

9 implementing procedures that I just mentioned, the lower

10 hierarchy procedures are in place. Those procedures are

11 also part of the overall QA program in the

12 implementation of it.

13 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming)
!

14 0 So that it is correct, is it not, that Section

15 2 o f th e q u alit y assurance program does not completely

16 describe the 3 A program?

17 (Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

18 A (NITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, I would like to

19 ref er you to paragraphs 2.2.1 and 2.2.2 which state that

20 the quality assursn=e program applies to such groups as

| 21 engineering and purchasing, TED operations, and all of
l

22 the other operations involved in the safety-related

23 activities concerned with Shoreham. The LILCO QA

() 24 department is responsible f or the verification of these

25 programs.

|

O
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{} 1 Q Now, Mr. Euller, I asked you a question as to

2 whether or not Section 2 of the quality assurance manual

3 completely describes the constituent documents in the

O
4 quality assurance program. I am quite aware that the

5 sections you have quoted indicate that the program is

6 applicable to other LILCO organizations. My question is

7 does Section 2 of the QA manuil which purports to

8 describe the quality assurance program completely

9 describe the constituent documents of that program?

10 (Panel af witnesses conferring.)

11 A (WITNESS MULLER) Section 2 does not include a

12 complete list of procedures required to implement the

13 quality assurance program.

( 14 Q A nd is Section 2 for that --

15 ER. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I think he cut off

16 Mr. Muller.

17 MR. DYNNER: I'm very sorry. That was

18 unintentional. Go ahead if you would like to continue.

19 JUDGE BRENNERs Were you in fact cut off?

20 WITNESS MULLER 4 Yes, I was. I was trying to

21 get back on the track.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

i

| 23 WITNESS MULLER: Could you read back what I

24 j us t said?

25 (The Reporter read the record as requested.)

O
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|

(} 1 WITNESS MULLER: In addition, the regulations

2 do not require a list of implementing procedures in the

3 quality assurance manual.

O
4 BY MR. DYNNERs (Resuming)

5 0 What section of the regula tions state that

6 there is no requirement for a listing?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, I was referring i

9 to 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Sections 2, quality assurance

10 program , and Section 5.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: What was the last section, 5?

12 WITNESS MULLER Five.

13 What I meant was there was no requirement for

14 a written list to be included in the quality assurance

15 manual. We are required, of course, to have the

16 procedures but not to list them in the QA manual.

17 BY MR. DYNNERs (Resuming)

18 0 The reference in criterion 2 in Appendix B,
'

19 the second sentence states, "Ihis program shall be

20 documented by written policies, procedures or

21 instructions, and shall be carried out throughout plant

22 life in accordance with those policies, procedures or

23 instructions."

() 24 Now, Section 2 of the quality assurance manual

25 purports to describe that program, but as I understand*

|

O
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[}
1 Your testinony, does not list all of the constituent

2 documents. Is there any other document that forms a

3 part of the QA program which would assist someone that

4 vants to know what the constituent documents of that
~

5 program are?

6 ( Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

7 A (WITNESS MULLER) I think Appendix D contains

8a few more procedures that are required to implement the

9 2A program. In addition, someone would have to go to

10 th e FSAR, Sections 13, 14, 17 and various other sections.

11 0 So that if I were a OA person in your

12 department or in your organization, I could not in the

13 QA manual or any other single document find out what the

) 14 constituent documents are of the program?

| 15 A (WITNESS MULLER) At the station we wouldn't

16 have to. We have our implementing procedures in the 00A

17 procedures manual and in the operating procedures.

18 0 As I understand it from your testimony so far,

19 the 0A program as described in Section 2 consists of the

20 Q A manual, the QAPs, which are referred to in Appendix

21 C, and the 2APS, which are referred to on page 2 of

22 Appendix C. And now you've ref erred us to Appendix D,

23 which is entitled "LILC3 Juality-Related

({} 24 Documents--Control Responsibilities."
|

25 Are all of the documents listed in that ;

(2) |

|
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1 appendix part of the QA program?

2 MR. ELLIS4 Judge Brenner, I have no objection

a to the question. I have an objection to his summary of

4 the previous testimony which I don't think was

5 accurate. But since it doesn't form a part of the

6 question, I do want to note that objection.

7 Nonetheless, I don't have an objection to the question

8 he ultimately phrased.

9 He asie a sumnsry of testimony before asking

10 the question. I object to that summary. I do not

11 object to the question, because as I understand the

12 question, the samnaCy does not form a constituent part

13 of the question.

) JUDGE BRENNER: Well, what didn't y'ou like14

15 about the summary, because he's using it as the basis

16 f or his question.

17 MR. ELLIS: Because Mr. Muller has also

18 ref erred to procedures in other departments and so has

19 Er. Youngling, and they've referred to the FSAR sections

20 a n d so forth. It is just not complete.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: I think the question said

22 forms a part of rather than that is the complete thing,

23 a nd now he's asking them about this other section.

() 24 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Mr. Dynner, the appendix

25 that you're referring to does form a part of the

(2)

l
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1 required procedures. As I testified earlier, the Q A{}
2 sanual sets out requirenants. The usar organizations

3 that have to implement those requirements must have in

O 4 place the procedures to do that.

5 A quality assurance examiner would come to a

6 particular organization using a particular aspect of the

7 program and look for the implementing procedures for

8 that particular aspect. Again, if I go back to my

9 axample of control of measuring and test equipment, they

10 would come to the plant staff and say let me see your

11 procedures to control MCTE. Those procedures would be

12 available to the 30 A people for measurement of the

13 performance and implementation of the program by the

() 14 user organization.

15 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

16 Q Are changas to the FSAR a part of the quality

17 assurance program? They are listed on Appendix D.

18 ( Panel of witnesses conferring.)

19 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) Procedures to implement

20 changes to the FSAR are a mechanism of implementing

21 requiremen ts of th e Q A program. The changes must be

22 reviewed , controlled , submitted in accordance with the

23 proper procedures and techniques.

() 24 0 For a document to be part of the 00A program

25 does the QA organization have to have any input in

)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

- - - , . - - - . _ _ - _ _ _ - - - - __



12,614

1 them? For example, does the QA program have to prepare
)

2 those documents?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, by 0A

O 4 involvement do you mean the quality , assurance department?

5 0 My question was does the Q A organization have

6 to prepare a document for it to be a document that is a

7 constituent part of the 0A program?

8 A (NITNESS MULLER) Now I understand. No, the

9 QA sections do not have to prepare a document to be part

to of the OA program.

11 0 Did they have to review a document for it to

12 .be part of the OA program?

13 A (WITNESS MULLER) As part of the Appendix B

() 14 program , y es .

15 0 they do have to review a document or it is not

16 part of the OA program, is that correct?

17 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

18 0 And do they have to approve a document for it

|
19 to be part of the Q A program?

20 A (WITNESS MULLER) You 'll not find a'OA
21 signature on every document. That is not the case. You

22 will find QA comments for these documents. They are

23 required. The user organizations are required to send

() 24 these documents through a quality review.

25 0 So the O A department -- neither the O A

l ()
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1 department nor the 00A section are required to approve a
[}

2 document in order for it to become a part of the program

3 for QA, is that correct?

O
4 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Each implementing

5 organization is required to have in place a mechanism

6 describing as to how they generate and control and

7 approve procedures. The procedures must be approved by

8 the manager of tha implemen ting organization; for

9 instance, on the plant staff level it would be the plant

10 manager.

11 Those procedures in the particular case of the

12 plant staff are reviewed by the 00A organization as part

13 of the review pro ess. However, the signature

() 14 designating final acceptance of the procedure and

15 implementation is under the plant manager's

16 responsibility. Those are implementing procedures for

17 the plant staff as a user organization of the QA program.

18 0 I take it that you sai Mr. Muller when you use

19 the word " sign sture" a re talking about the word I use

20 which is " approval," is that correct?

21 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, I am, that is

22 correct.

23 0 Mr. Muller, is that correct?

() 24 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, it is.

25 0 Thank you.

O
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1 Now, let's go back for a moment to Appendix D,
)

2 page 1, because at the bottom of tha t page you will see

3 a document referred to as station procedures. Station

O 4 procedures, according to Appendix D, are no t prepared by

5 the QA department or the 00A,section; they are prepared

6 by the plant staff. They a're approved by the plant

7 sanager. They are issued by the plant administrative

8 coordinator, and they are reviewed only by the

9 responsible enginaer in the Review of Operations

10 Committee. And, therefore, according to your_ testimony,

11 since they are not even reviewed by the OQA section or

12 the QA department, do not constitute a part of the OQA

13 program , is that correct?

() 14 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Let me say that first of

15 all your description is in error in that in the column

16 reviewed where it says " Responsible Engineer / Review of

17 Operations Committee," Mr. Muller is a full member of

18 the Review of Operations Committee as the operating

19 quality assurance engineer. So, therefore, he

1 20 participates in the approval of these documents, the

21 review and approval of these documents.

I
22 Q Is.the 3eview of Operations Committee a part

23 of the quality assurance department or the 00A section?

() 24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The Review of Operations

25 Committee is an organization within the plant staff

f

O
|
|
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{} 1 composed of plant staff members to meet the requirements

2 of the plant technical specifications and the FSAR

3 commitments in the more independent review.
7,
U

4 I'm sorry. I forgot your question.

5 0 My question is is the Review of Operations

6 Committee part of the 00A section or the QA department?i

l

7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The Review of Operations

8 Committee is not a part of the 00A section and is not a

9 part of the 02A department.

10 0 And you've testified that those two

11 or7anizations form the LILCO 2A organizations, is that

12 correct?

13 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The 00A organization is

| ( 14 described in the corporate QA program, and it shows the

15 total organization of the Shoreham project for the Long

16 Island Lighting Company.

' 17 Q Could you tell me what you're referring to
|

18 specifically?

19 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The section I'm referring

21 to is the QA manual, Section 1 on orgsnization, and in

|
22 particular, page 12 of 13 which is the organization

23 cha rt. Again, I have to reiterate it is the

() 24 responsibility of the users of the program to have

25 appropriate implementing procedures to carry out the

|

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WAStilNGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

___



12,618

1 criteria as established by the 00A program.

2 0 Now, Mr. Youngling and Mr. Muller, Section 1

3 of the 00A manual describes the organiza tion, as you've

4 just stated, of the QA program for Shoreham. It doesn't

5 sention the Review of Operations Committee, does it, in

6 the text of that section?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Section 1, page 7 of 13,

9 Section 1.2.18B, as in boy, does describe the Review of,

10 Operations Committee.

11 Q And in that description does it say anything

12 about the Review of Operations Committee being a part of

13 the QA organization for Shoreham?

) '

14 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The Review of Operations

15 Committee is another device put in place to ensure that

16 the requirements of the QA program are being met and

17 complied with as they relate to the implementation of

18 the requirements by the plant staff.
|

| 19 0 Is that a no?

20 MR. ELLIS4 I object to that question. I

21 think the answer was complete.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: No. He is entitled to boil it

23 down. In fact, we prefer that the witnesses do that
,

(]) 24 themselves along with the explanation.

25 WITNESS Y3DNCLING: I'm going to ask you to

)
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1 repeat your question again.{)
2 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

3 0 My question was that on page 7 of 13 of

O 4 Section 1 of the QA manual there is a text regarding the

5 Review of 3perations Committee. Is there anything in

6 that text that says that the Review of Operations

7 Committee has the responsibility as a part of the QA

8 department or QA organizat' ion for issuing or reviewing

9 those documents which forn a constituent part of the QA

10 program ?

11 (Panel of witnesses conferring.) ,

12 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The Review of Operations

13 Committee is not a part of the operating quality

() 14 assurance department. It is not a part of the operating
i

15 quality assurance section. The Review of Operations

16 Committee is a ze:hanism for the review and approval of

17 station procedures and other matters dictated in their

18 charter by technical specifications towards the

19 implementation of the applicable criteria as they apply

20 to the continued operation of the station under the

21 plant staff.

22 A (WITNESS MULLER ) Mr. Dynner, may I add

j 23 something?

24 0 I would love it if you would.
.-

25 A (WITNESS MULLER ) This is gettin back to --

O
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1 Q If it is responsive.
.}{

2 A (WITNESS MULLER) It concerns Appendix D, page

| 3 1 of 3, station proceiures, as the document prepared by

4 the plant staff reviewed responsible engineer / Review of

5 Operations Committee. I would just like to note that

6 operational quality assurance has reviewed over 800 of

7 the station procedures, and it's responsible for

8 reviewing thes during their revision cycle. And that is .

9 described in station procedure SP 12.006.01, which is

10 entitled " Station Procedure Preparation, Review,

11 Approval, Change, Revision and Cancellation."

12 0 Are you testifying that Appendix D is

13 therefore deficient because it is incomplete in not
i

() 14 listing this additional responsibility?

15 A (WITNESS MULLER) As Mr. Youngling mentioned,

16 the 00AE is a member of the Review of Operations

17 Committee, and he is also the responsible engineer. We

18 may be able to clarify it by adding the 00AE, but as I

19 understood it, we were included. .

! 20 (Counsei f or Suf f olk County conferring.)

21 0 dr. ruller, when you say that over 800 station
,

22 procedures or SPs, as you have been referring to them,

23 have been reviewed by the 00A engineer, are you

f')D 24 ref erring 'only to -- and I was confused by your answer
x

25 -- are you ref erring only to the revisions of those

O
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(} 1 procedures, or are you referring to the original

2 procedures?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) Both the original and all

O
4 revisions to the procedures. They are control.1.ed

5 procedures, and the review cycle is also controlled.

6 Q So you do it and you have done it according to

7 this manual? You don't have to do it, is that correct?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is not correct. As a

9 sember of ROC we are required to review it, as required

10 by the station procedures. We are required to review

11 all station procedures related to safety-related.

12 0 I'm not trying to be difficult, but I have

13 some difficulty in understanding your conjunction of the

() 14 terms ROC which is, I gather, Review of Operations

( 15 Cosmittee, and the operating QA engineer. They are

i
' 16 listed in this document, Appendix D, as two distinct and

17 separate organizations, and as I understand what yot are

18 saying, the fact that the 00A engineer happens to be e

19 member of this committee means that those two entities
20 are in ef f ect interchangeable.

I 21 Maybe you could clarify that for me.

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) Those two entities are not

23 interchangeable. As operating OA engineer I'm

() 24 responsible for the implementation of the QA program at

25 the station. As a member of ROC I serve as an adviser

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINTA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

. - . . _ _ _ -



12,622

1 to the plant manager along with the other members of the

2 ROC committ,ee to review all of the station procedures

3 that affect the safety of the plant.

4 0 So that the fact that the R3C reviews a

5 procedure is indicative of the input of the 00A section i

6 only by virtue of the happenstance that the OQA engineer

7 is a member of the ROC, is that correct?

8 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) No, that is not true. If

10 the 00AE was not a member of ROC, he would still be

11 required to review the procedures in accordance with the

12 station procedure I mentioned earlier.

13 0 He has to review a station procedure by virtue

() 14 of another station procedure, but what says he has to

15 review that station procedure?

16 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is required under the

17 audit program and under the quality assurance manual.

18 The sta tion procedure ' hat contro~s the initiation and

19 review control of station procedures is a requirement of

20 the QA manual.

21 Q Are you referring to some other section of the

22 Q A manual besides Appendix D which is in front of me and

23 which, according to my eyes, does not require the OQA

{} 24 en7ineer or the 00A section to review station

25 procedures. Is there some othe. section you are

O
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{} 1 referring to?

'

2 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

3 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Appendix B to 10 CFR 50

0
4 requires that we have in place mechanisms to approve and

,

5 control procedures. The quality assurance program

6 requires taat we have in place procedures to meet those

7 requirements. The plant staff develops detailed

8 procedures that instruct the plant staff organization as

9 to the proper methods to genera te, review, approve,

10 revise and change procedures.

11 As part of that procedure there are

12 designations that certain procedures to meet the

13 regulatory intent are reviewed by the Review of

A
(_/ 14 Operations Committee. In addition, that same mechanism

15 puts in place a designator as to which procedures must

16 be reviewed by the OCA organization.

17 As part of Mr. Muller's responsibilities and a

18 member of the Review of Operations Committee he approves

19 those procedures. If he were not a member of the Review

20 of Operations Committee as a result of the mechanism I

21 mentioned earlier where we have to designate which ones

22 have to go to ROC and which ones have to go to 00A, he

23 would still see those procedures.

24 If You Were to look at those designators, you
s

25 would see that there are certain procedures that do not

O
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1 go to ROC but 33 go to the 00 A o rganiza tion .{}
2 MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, that answer is

3 totally noncesponsive to my question. My question was -

4 directed to Mr. Muller 's testimony in his previous

5 answer, that the 00A manual states that -- somewhere in

6 it it states that the 00A engineer or the 30A section

7 has the responsibility for reviewing station procedures.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm sorry to hear you think it

9 was nonresponsive, because that was the first thing I

10 understood in the last ten minutes. And if I had a

11 better cross examination plan I guess I would knov

12 better where you are going with all of this. But I am

13 sure it is important foundation, and you're going to

,

14 lead to other things.
I

15 I think it was responsive to the question you

16 asked; if not the immediate questions, certainly the

17 subject of whether or not it is only by the happenstance

18 of being on the ROC that Mr. Euller gets to see the

19 other thin 7s . Ani Mr. Youngling has now explained it,

20 and if you want Er. Muller to confirm or deny it because

21 Nr. Youngling invoked Mr. Muller's responsibilities in

22 the answer, you are free to do that.

23 But he explained that there are alternate

() 24 contes whi=h in some instances happan to come together

25 in the person of Mr . Muller . And if you want to explore

C)
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|

1 whether he is sin;rularly honored due to his personality
,

2 or whether anybody holding that position would hold dual

3 positions, you can explore that also.

O 4 But I think the answer helped your whole line
.

5 of questions. It helped me.

6

i 7
,

1 8

9

1

10

11

;
'

12

13

i 14

15

16

i
'

17

18
W

19
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1 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

2 Q Mr. Muller, you stated a few minutes ago that

3 the 00A manual somewhere says that the OQA engineer or

4 the 00A section is responsible for reviewing station

5 procedures, and I'm asking you to identify which part of

6 the 00A manual does that.

7 A (WIINESS MULLER) I have that right here. I

8 was taking the time out to find that section while Mr.

9 Youngling was answering. It is section 5 of the QA

10 manual, paragraph 5.2.1, 5.2.3, which I will read.

11 5.2.1 states: "Each LILCO organization that

12 performs saf ety-related activities is responsible f or

. 13 the development, review, approval, revision and control
|

() 14 of the organizational instructions, procedures and

15 f rawings needed to meet the requirements of this

16 sec tion . "

17 Paragraph 5.2.3 reads: "The LILCO QA

18 department and 30 A section are responsible for the QA

19 audit and procedure review as described in paragraphs

20 5.4." -- I' m sorry - "5.3.4 and 5.3.5."

21 0 Now, Mr. Muller, if we go to 5.3.4 you will
,

22 see tha t you have closed the circle, because that refers

23 us back to Appendix D, doesn't it?

24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)(}
| 25 A (WITNESS MULLER) Paragraph 5.3.4 does once

O
.

|
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? again refer to Appendix D. But as I stated before, we
{}

2 do in fact review the station procedures applicable to

3 our program.

O
4 0 You do in fact review them, but you can't find

5 any requirement in the 00A manual that requires you to

6 do so; is that correct?

! 7 A .(WITNESS MULLER) As I read the appendix,

8 being a member of ROC and the responsible engineer, I am

9 required to review those procedures.

10 MR. DYNNER: Thank you.

11 We're going to hand out the FSAR 17.2, which

12 is complete except for figure 17.2.1-1, entitled "LILCO

13 Organization for Quality Assurance. Judge Brenner, do

( 14 you want this to be marked as an exhibit? I think it is

15 already in.

16 JUDGE BRENNER Yes, it is already in evidence

| 17 as an exhibit. That is, th e en tire FS AR is . What we

18 have been doing is, for convenience, because that

19 document is so thick, is to bind selected portions in

20 when you focus on it so that a reader of the record
|

| 21 would need to see it in order to understand what is
,

22 going on. And I'm not quite sure yet whether the nature

23 o f your questions will lead to that.

i () 24 If you believe that is the case, we could

25 simply bini it in at this point, although it would be a

O
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1 little thicker than what we normally bind in. But we

2 could do it. However, if you think, rather, you will be

3 focusing on some discrete pages, we might just bind

O 4 those pages in as we get to them. But I don't know.

5 NR. DYNNEPs It is hard for me to say myself

6 at this point. Perhaps in the interest of convenience

7 and at the expense of some additional pages, we ought to

8 bind this in for everyone's convenience now. I leave it

9 to your dis:tetion.

10 JUDGE BRENNERs All right, let's do that if
B

11 there is no objection. So we will bind in section 17.2

12 of the Shoreham nuclear power station FSAR.

13 (The document referred to follows4)

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

0 24

25

O
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17.2 QUALITY ASSURANCE DURING THE OPERATIONS PHASE..

(
'

17.2.1 Organization

The Long Island Lighting Company (LILCU) is responsible for the
establishment and execution of the Quality Assurance (QA) Program() during the operational phase as required by 10CFRSO, Appendix B.
LILou will establish the organizational structure shown on
Fig. 17.2.1-1, to fulfill this responsibility. The LILCO QA
Program during design and construction, including the transition
from the construction phase to tne operational phase, is I

described in Section 17.1.

The Corporate Statement of Quality Assurance Policy commits LILCO
to the policy of strict adherence to quality requirements in all
safety-related matters concerning the Snoreham Nuclear Power
Station. The corporate statement assigns overall responsioility
for the Quality Assurance Program to the Vice President,
Engineering.

Tne Vice President, Engineering, reports to the Senior Vice
President, Engineering and Purchasing, who is directly
responsible to the President of the Company. The Vice President,
Engineering, is responsible for corporate engineering services

- such as environmental, power, electrical, design, planning, and
systems, and provides engineering support services as necessary
to the Office of the Vice President, Nuclea r'. He is also

{s3/ responsible for the establishment of QA policies, goals and
ob ectives during operation of the nuclear power plants, and for3
assuring the implementation and effectiveness of the QA Program.
He has delegated specific QA Program responsinilities to the
Manager, Quality Assurance Department.

The Vice President, Nuclear, reports to the Senior Vice
President, TbD and Operations, who is directly responsible to the
President of the Company. The Vice President, Nuclear, has
overall res ponsibility for tne engineering , construction,
licensing, startup testing, and safe and reliable operation of

-- - the nuclear power plant. -He has delegated. -the i responsibilities
for the above duties to the Managers of the Shoreham Pro]ect,
shoreham Station, Nuclear Engineering, and Nuclear Operations
Support. The Vice President, Nuclear, is also responsible for

- assuring the implementat2on of the QA Program requirements by the
'K-_ .org anization s. under his j uris diction. He has delegated- to tne -

Plant Manager the responsibility to assure implementation of the
LILCU QA requirements.

() Tne Manager, Quality Assurance Department (QA Manager), is
located offsite and reports directly to the Vice President,
Engineering. This relationship assures that LILCO quality
assurance personnel who are responsible for auditing or otherwise
veritying quality related activities are independent of personnel
directly responsicle for perrorming tne activities or any other
undue influence associated with senedules or costs. He is

17.2-1 Revision 25 - February 1962
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TABLE 17.2.5-2 (CONT 'D)

"~
Applicableb

10CFR50/B
Title Purpose Criteria

Surveillance To establish the OQA system XVIII { }
Procedure for surveillance and con-
(General) trol of quality related

activities.

NOTES:

1. Each procedure will be uniquely numbered.

2. Procedures may be added to, revised or deleted from this
table without changing its intent. Therefore, this table
should only be considered as representative.
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consultants, contractors, the public, and others whose activities
are applicable to the operational phase. He is, therefore,
responsible Ior assuring the implementation of the QA Program at
the station. He is the authority to approve all station OQA
procedures and instructions. He will continually analyze and

s evaluate the station QA Program for status and adequacy and
(d report his findings to corporate management. He has the

authority to stop work on any activity at the station, inclucing
removal of the unit trom service. He is assisted in carrying cut
these responsibilities by the plant operating staff as described
in Section 13.1 and has specifically delegated to the OQA
Engineer the responsibilities described below.

Tne Operating Quality Assurance Engineer (OQAE) has direct
responsibility for assuring implementation of tne LILCO QA
Program, and additions and changes thereto at the station. He
reports directly to the Plant Manager and maintains a worXing
interface and communication with the QA Manager. He is
responsible for establishing and bmplementing all station QA/QC
procedures and instructions. He is responsible Ior implementing
all LILCO QA procedures and instructions as they apply to the
station. He is responsible for review of applicable documents as
indicated in Section 17.2.6. He is responsible for the
performance of station audits and inspections as described in

- Sections 17.2.18 and 17.2.10, respectively. He has the authority
and organizational treedom to identify and report quality

| (~T problene ; initiate, recommend, or provide solutions. tnroughkl designated channels; and verify implementation of solutions. He
nas the autncrity to initiate stop work action through channels
or' control turther processing, delivery, or installation of
nonconf orming material as described in the applicable station OQA
procedure. In the event of a dif f erence of opinion between the
Plant Manager and the OQAE regarding a significant quality
matter, the OQAE shall refer the problem to the QA Manager for
resolution.

|

The minimum qualifications for the position ot OQAE are as
rollows: Bachelor *s degree in Engineering or Science plus a

-- -

minimum of 4 years experience in a responsible area of operations
or quality assurance requiring both technical and administrative
ability. Four years of acceptable experience will include at
least 2 years of quality assurance experience or 2 ye&rs of

-

- nuclear operations experience under tne auspices or an
" C. established -quality assurance- program plus tormal quality - <

| assurance training. A high scnool diploma plus a minimum or 9
I years experience in a responsible area of operations or quality

f- assurance activities, at least 5 years of which must te in the(j) area ot quality assurance, will be considered equivalent
qualification for the position. Inese education and experience
requirements may ne modified by otner factors such as previous

: performance, satisractory completion cf proficiency testing,
tormal QA education, etc., wnen these other ractors provide
rea sonaole assurance that a p'erson can competently pertorm
required tasr.s.
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The OQAE is assisted in carrying out his responsibilities by the
station Operating Quality Assurance (OQA) statt. This staf f I
consists of engineers and technical or nontechnical personnel as
required. In addition, supplemental support is available, when
required, from otner areas within LILCO, consultants, or
contractors. Line responsibility, coordination and communication g
during this time will be through the OQAE. T

The OQAL 1s responsible f or evaluating and reporting the status
and adequacy of the QA Program at the station to tne Plant
Manager and the QA Manager on a periodic basis.

The QA Manager is responsible ror the development and
implementation of the overall QA Program during design,
construction, preoperational testing, operation, and
moditications of nuclear power plants. A complete description or
the program through preoperational testing, including
organizaticn and responsibility, is presented in Section 17.1.1A.

The Nuclear Review Board and the Review of Operations Committee
are responsible for safety reviews, approval of programs,
procedures, tests, repairs, and nodifications. A complete
descri ption , including structure and responsibility, is presented
in Section 13.4.

.

The Vice President, Purchasing and Stores, has responsib111ty Ior

||gthe commercial aspects associated with LILCO procurement
activities. He is responsible f or assuring that these activities
are accomplished in accordance with tne appropria te Purchasing,
Operating, and QA policies, procedures, and instructions. Be
reports directly to the Senior Vice President, Engineering and
Purchasing.

The Manager, Special Services Department, has responsibility f or
providing trained and qualified personnel, as necessary, for the
support of nuclear power station maintenance, repair, and
modification activities. He is responsible for assuring that
these activities are accomplished 2n accordance with the

-

appropriate naintenance services and operating 'and quality
assurance policies and procedures.' He reports directly to the
Dir ector , Production.

I- Tne Manager, Meter and Test Department, has responsibility ror
T providing certain. cal 1Dration services 'to the nuclear power -

station tor calibration of measuring and test equipment and shop
standards. He is responsible for assuring that these services

are accomplishto in accordance with the appropriate meter test 3
and operating ano quality assurance policies and procedures. He W
reports directly to tne Vice President, Operations.

17.2.2 Quality Assurance Proctram

Responsibility for assuring that ShPS-1 will periorm saf ely and
reliably over tne lite of the station rests with LLLeo.

|
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The LlLCO Corporate QA Policy . Statement naposes a QA Program |
which is designed to meet the requirements of Title 10 of the
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, Appendix B and identities
the QA Manual as the document which establishes the requirements
for quality-affecting activities during the operational phase of

p/ nuclear power plants. The QA Manual contains tnis corporate
s_ policy statement and is distributed on a controlled basis to

responsible managers and key supervisory and QA personnel.

Tne QA Program is designed to assure that activities such as
operation, maintenance, modification, repair, retueling,
inspection, and testing , which af fect saf ety-related structures,
systems, and components, are accomplished in accordance with the
criteria of 10CFR50, Appendix B. Tne QA Program is applied to
the satety-related structures, systems and components listed in
Table 3.2.1-1. The QA Program, described in the LILCO QA Manual,
is supplemented by QA Procedures and Instructions which provide
the detailed instructions and checklists necessary to implement,
or verify implementation ot QA Program requirements. These
procedures are delineated in Section 17.2.5. Quality . Assur ance
Procedures and Instructions are issued, reviewed, and approved as
shown in Table 17.2.6-1. The QA Manual, Procedures and
Instructions shall be controlled in accor dance with the
requirements of Section 17.2.6. The transter ot LILCO QA

- responsibility trom the design and construction phase to the
operations phase is described in Section 17 .1D .

O
k# The QA Program requires that activities af f ecting quality shall

be accomplished in accordance with documented policies,
procedures, and instructions tnroughout the lire of the station.
Tnese activities shali be accomplished under suitably controlled
conditions. Controlled conditions include , as applicable,
appropriate equipment, suitable environmental conaltions, and
assurance that required prerequisites have been satisfied. Also
considered shall be the need for special. controls, processes,
test equipment, tools, qualification of personnel, and
requirements for verification- -of quality by inspections,
examinations, or tests.

_. _ _ g

The QA Procedures for operations are derived f rom the program
requirements established in the QA Manual. Organizations
performing quality-affecting activities shall prepare their

-

procedures incorporating r equirements of tne VA Manual and
" T. referenced codes,- standards, and guides. These procedures will

-~

also receive a quality assurance review to assure tnat all
program requirements nave been addressed.

() Tne Corporate QA Policy Statement contained in the L1LCO QA|
bunual imposes the mandatory QA Program requir ements on all

I personnel and organizations performing activities affecting the
goality of sarety-related structures, systems, and components
curing tne operational phase of station life. The Vice

| President, Engineering, is responsible f or periodically engaging |
an organization, inoependent of the organization being reviewed,|

l
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to assess L1LCO quality-related activities and evaluate the
scope, implementation and ef f ectiveness of the QA Program as (
applied to operations to assure that the program is adequate and
complies with corporate QA policies, goals, objectives, ano 10
CFR Part 50, Appendix B criteria. The requirement for
independent QA Program evaluation is further imposed, as g
appropriate, on other organizations participating in the LILCD QA
Program. The LILCO QA auditing system is described in
section 17.2.18.

Direct responsibility for establishing and unplementing the QA
Program has been delegated to the QA Manager and the UQAE.
Provisions nave been established for the referral, by these
personnel, ot quality-related problems to the highest level or
management necessary for resolution. The QA hanager is
responsible for regularly assessing the status and adequacy of
the QA Program, both internal and external to LILCO, and ror
reporting the results ot this evaluation to the Vice President,

| Engineering, and Vice President, Nuclear, who will advise
Corporate Officers on the status and adequacy of tne Program as
required. This regular assessment shall De conducted in
accordance with the requirements outlined in Section 17.2.18 and
detailed in Section 18 ot the QA Manual. The requirement for
regular QA Program evaluation shall be extended to other
participating organizations for the portions of the program they
are executing.

OThe QA Program requires that procedures be established ror the
indoctrination and training or station anc otisite personnel
performing quality affecting activities. These procedures will
document the scope, objective, and method of implementing the
indoctrination and training program and contain provisions for
documenting training sessions including content, date,
attenaance, and results. The QA indoctrination ana training will
include instruction as to the purpose, scope, and implementation
or quality assurance manuals, procedures, and instructions.
Training and qualitication in tne principles and tecnniques cf
particular activities will be provided to personnel, and

- responsibility for its accomplishment rests with- th~e respective
managers, as described below. The QM Manager is responsible for
tne quality assurance indoctrination and training of otisite
management ano nuclear plant support personnel, who perrorm
tunctions artecting quality, ana quality assurance personnel.

"E_ This indoctrination and training shall include both original and -

refresher programs as well as maintenance et associated
qualification records. Tne OQAE is responslole for the above

gfunctions for station management, plant operating personnel,
quality assurance and other personnel. In general, the LILCO
engineering personnel will receive QA indoctrination as part of
the LILCO QA Program cescribed.

Respective managers snall be responsible for establishing and
maintaining rornal training programs ano procedures for initial
training, qualification , and retraining of tneir personnel to
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assure that proficiency to perform their activities in quality
related areas is achieved and maintained. The training programs
will be audited in accordance with the requirements stipulated
in Section 17.2.18.

gs Tne VA Program meets the requirements of 10CFR Part 50 Appendix B
(_) and 10 CFR Part 55 and conforms to the guidance provided in NRC

Regulatory Guides which have been identified in Appendix 3B as
pertaining to the operational phase of nuclear power plants. In
addition, the QA Program shall conform to the guidelines and
requirements contained within the tollowing ANSI Standards:

1. ANSI N18.7-1972, Administrative Controls f or Nuclear Power
Plants.

2. ANSI N45.2.8-1975, supolementary Quality Assurance Require-
Ments for Installation, Inspection , and Testing of Mechanical
and Systems for the Construction Phase of Nuclear Power
Plants.

3. ANSI N45.2.12 - 1977 Recuirements tor Auditing of Quality
Assurance Programs for Nuclear Power Plants

4. ANSI N45.2.13-1976, Vuality Assurance Recuirements for
- Control of Procurement of Items and Services for Nuclear

Power Plants with the following clarification:
O
\> (a) The commitment to ANSI N45.2.13 is exclusive or other

documents referenced therein.

Outside agencies which perform functions such as design,
manuracture, installation, inspection, or other technical
services on safety-related structures, systems, or components,
shall be required to comply with those portions of 10CFR50,
Appendix B and the LILCO QA Program that are applicable to the
services provided. LILCO QA Procedures shall require that a
review and evaluation report ot the supplier's QA Program De

- - available and accepted by - LILCO QA prior to - the issuance of a
purchase order for safety-reldted material, ccmponents, or
services to assure that his program meets those elements of
10CFR50, Appendix B, which apply to the materials, canponents, or

- services to ne rendered.
T_ _. . .

-
- -

Quality Assurance Program implementation by both internal and
external organizations shall be assured by a comprehensive system
of audits and reviews performed by the QA Department and statioafs(), ogA Organization under the direction or tne Quality Assurance
Manag er and the OQAE. Signiricant changes to tne FSAR which may
occur during the interim of the general review cycle 4111 Le
tr ansmitted to organizations as detined in the applicable
administrative procedures.
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17.2.3 Desion Control

(
The LILCO QA Program establishes measures to control design
activities which airect tne quality of saf ety-related structures, ;

systems, and components during the operational phase. Tnese '

measures are applicable to all organizations performing design,
design review, or design audit activities including changes or
modifications thereto. Section 3 of the LILCO QA Manual
describes the QA Program requirements established to provide this
control. ;

1

The. program requires that design activities be accomplished in a I

planned, controlled, orderly manner in accordance with
established procedures. Design control measures will assure the
translation of applicable design bases, regulatory requirements ,
codes, and standards which include the selection of suitable
materials, parts, equipment, and processes into specitications,
drawings, and documented procedures and instructions. Tne
program requires that the quality requirements be included in the
design documents.

Deviations or changes to specified quality requirements in design
oocuments will be controlled. Suitable design control measur es
are required for design analysis such as reactor physics, stress,
thermal, hydraulic, radiation and accident analysis;
compatibility of mater ials ; accessibility for inservice
inspection, maintenance and repair, and acceptance criteria for gg)inspections and tests. Design control procedures will identify
and control design interfaces both internal and external to
LILCO. Design verliication, such as design reviews, alternate
calculations, or qualitication testing, will be properly selected
and accomplished. Responsibility for such verification is
described later in this section. Where qualitication testing of
a prototype is used to verity adequacy of design, testing will be
performed under tne most adverse design conditions. The program

|
requires that design verification be performed by individuals or
groups other than the original oesigner and the designer'si

immediate supervisor, nut who may be from the same organization.
- -De sign cnanges will be subject to design. _ cont.rol measures

commensurate witn those applied to the original design. Design
control measures will provide tor the suitaole review and
selection of standard "orf the shelt" commercial or previously

- approved waterial, parts, equipment and processes that are
y; essential to sat.ety related structures, systems, and components.

,

-

Design cocuments and revisions thereto will be cistriuuted to the
responsible inalviauals in a timely and controlled manner to
prevent inaovertent use of superseded documents. Control or
design documents is further described in Section 17.2.6. Design ,

documents and reviews, records and enanges tnereto are collected, I

stored, and maintained .in accordance witn Section 17.2.17. I

Errors or deficiencies wnich may arise during tne design process
will be addressed in accoraance with Sections 17.2.15 and
17.2.16.
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Organizations supplying equipment and/or services are respons2ble
for imposing the applicable requirements of this section on their
internal operations and on those vendors and contractors
performing work within the scope of their activity as required by
the procurement documents. They.are responsible for assuring by
means of audit or surveillance that design control as defined in

O their respective programs is being effectively implemented.
LILCO is responsible for assuring program adequacy and
implementation for external suppliers tnrough planned and
periodic audits.

I
In general, internal LILCO organizations will accomplish design j
activities such as preparation, review, approval, and issuance of t
appropriate design documents, including changes thereto, as
described in Table 17.2.6-1. Design changes, including those
made by plant operating personnel, shall be governed by design
control measures commensurate with those applied to the original
design. Corrective action, as described in Section 17.2.16, will
be applied to design procesu deficiencies that adversely affect
saf ety-related structures, systems, and components. The Plant
Manager is responsible for determining, initially, whether or not
proposed moditications or repairs involve an unreviewed satety
question or a change in technical specifications as described in

10CFR50.59. Procedures will provide documentation and control or
- such determinations. Technical evaluation, including design.

verirication, will be the responsibility of the approp11 ate

( internal organization such as, Shoreham Project, Shoreham Starf,
N Nuclear Engineering, or Nuclear Operations Support, or a

qualified independent organization. The LILCO Quality Assurance
Department is responsible for assuring overall program
establishment and implementation through planned and periodic,

| audits.

17.2.4 Procurement Document Control

The LILCO QA Program provides for the control of procurement
documents for safety-related ma,terial, equipaent, and services
wnetner purchased by LILCO or their designated agents during the

-- - operational phase. Section 4 of the LlLCO.-QA t Manual describes
the QA Program requirements established to assure procurement
document control.

- - The program requires that procedures establish measures to assurc
*q control of the preparation, review, approval, and concurrence for - <

procurement documents. Document control as described in
Section 17.2.6 and delineated in Table 17.2.6-1 will be applied
to procurement documents including changes and~ revisions thereto.

() Tne procurement occuments will be reviewed ny qual 1Iled
personnel, as aetined within this section, assuring tne adequacy
of tne quality requirements. The review will be utilized to
assure that tne quality requirements, including preparation,
review, and approval, have oeen properly defined, that the
procured items are inspectanle and controllable, ano that the
dCceptance criteria are adequately speciried.

|
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The program r.equires that procurement documents sucIh as purchase
specifi' cations contain or reference the design bases technical (requirements which include codes, industry standards, anc
regulatory requirements; material and component identification
requirements; drawings and/or specifications, test and
inspection requirements; and special process instructions. In
addition, they are required to identify the requirements of ||g10CFR50 - Appendix b with which the supplier QA Program must
comply; the document requirements ior drawings, specifications,
procedur es , personnel and procedure qualifications, material,
chemical, and physical test results, and inspection and test
records which must be preparea, maintained, submitted, or mace
available for review and/or approval; the requirements for the
retention, control, maintenance, and/or delivery of records; and
the procuring agency's right of access to supplier's facilities
and records for source inspection and audits. Procurement
documents for spare or replacement parts will be subject to
program requirements whien are equivalent to those used for the -

original equipment or those specified by a properly reviewed and
approved revision.

The LILCO Purchasing organization is respcnsible for the
commercial aspects associated with procuring items or services
which. includes the processing of purchase orders. The internal
LILCO organizations such as Shoreham Staff, bucleer Engineering,
Nuclear Operations Support, Shoreham Project, and .guality
Assurance are responsible for assuring that the procur ement
documents contain technical and quality requirements as indicatea h
above. Authorized release, assuring acceptability of both
technical and quality content is required prior to releasing a
purchase order. The plant operating staff is res ponsible for
preparing and issuing procurement documents to Purchasing for
processing. The station OVA organization is responsible for
reviewing these procurement documents for quality requirements.
The LILCO QA Department is responsible for review of quality
requirements in procurement documents prepared ny LILCO
headquarters organizations. Qualirl,e,d QA personnel will review
and concur with the suppliers' QA Programs for sarety-related-

_. items.
_

t

Agents such as consultants, architect-engineers, testing
companies , etc., designated responsibility by LILCO for

_ procurement activities associated witn sarety-related material,
.

equipment., ~ above. They will estaolish the requirements in
or services .shall impose the..-control requirements -

.-

' indichted
procedures, instructions, drawings, etc. These requirements
snall be imposed on their internal operations and on any vencors
or contractors performing work within the scope or their gggactivities as required by the procurement docun.ents . They shall
assure the adequacy of program implementation through audit or
surveillance. LILCO will assure program acequacy and
implementation for external suppliers tnrough planned and
periodic audits consistent witn the complexity, umportance, and
quality or the item or service.
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17.2.5 Instructions, Procedures, and Drawinos

The LILCO QA Program estanlishes provisions for activities
af f ecting the quality of saf ety-related structures, systems, and
components during the operational phase to be accomplisned and
controlled in accordance with instructions , procedures, and

_j drawings. Section 5 of the LILCO QA Manual describes the QA
Program requirements for the control of instructions, procedures,
and drawings. Organizational procedures delineate the sequence
of actions to be accomplished in the preparation, review,
approval, and control or instructions, procedures, and drawings.

Suppliers, vendors, and contractors have the responsibility for
establishing required instructions, procedures, drawings, and
other documents to control the quality related activities of
their own operations and those of their subsuppliers as required
by the procurement documents. A description of the associated
procurement document control requirements is in Section 17.2.4.

Internal LILCO organizations are responsible for establishing |
Instructions, procedures, and drawings, or utilizing es tablished
procedures, instructions, etc., and other documents to control
the quality-related activities they perform. The required |
station procedures are described in Section 13.5. All

- responsible organizations establish provisions such that the
| development and implementation or instructions, procedures, and

(V~)
drawings, including changes thereto, are clearly identified and
controlled.

The' LILCO QA Department and Station OQA organization are
responsible for surveillance and audit to assure that the
instructions, procedures, drawings, and other documents used for
sarety-relatea structures, systems, and components are controlle6
to meet the requirements ot 10CFR50 Appendix B.

Activltles affecting the quality of safety-related structures,
systems, and components are - derined in specifications,
Instructions, procedures, drawings, and otner documents. They|

- -

include qualitative and quantitative acceptance ' riteria f or thec
activity being conducted. Th'ese criteria are used for
controlling the quality-affecting activities. They derine
special process controls, codes, standards, and regulatory

- requirements.
'p_ . . _ _ <

-

Taole 17.2.5-1 contains a listing of the QA Department documents,

used to assure contormance to 10CFR50 Appendix B. Table 17.2.S-2'

contains a orief description of eacn or the station VAO Procedures. The LILCO QA Department or the station DQA
organization perrcrms reviews of the saf ety-related test,
calibration, special process, maintenance, modirication and
repair procedures, tne inservice inspection program, drawings,
spec 1rications and changes thereto with respect to quality
requirements as indicated in Section 17.2.6 and aelineated in
Table 17.2.6-1.
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In general, the station OQA organization would perform the review
functions for station generated procedures, specifications, (
ch anges , etc., and the QA Department would perform the review
function when such documents were generated of f site. Either of
the QA groups would be capable of performing this function for
tne other, if necessary. gg
The QA Department reviews test, calibration, special process,
maintenance, modification and repair procedures; drawings and
specifications; and changes thereto during formai audits to
assure they meet QA Program requirements.

17.2.6 Document Control

Tne LILCO QA Program provides for the control of documents,
including changes thereto, which af f ect the quality of satety-
related structures, systems, and components during the
operational phase. The applicable documents include, but are not
limited to, th e QA Manual; station OQA Procedures and
Instructions; Final Safety Analysis Report; design
specifications; procurement documents; design, manufacturing,
construction, and installation drawings; inspection and test

procedures and instructions. Section 6 of the LILCO QA Manual
describes the QA Program requirements established to assore
document control.

|||The program requires that a document control system h
establishea in accordance with approved procedures and

instructions for review, approval, and issuance of the documents
including changes thereto, to assure that they are adequate and
incorporate the quality requirements prior to release. Document
control procedures shall establisn provisions for the
identification at individuals or groups responsible ror
performing review, approval, issuance, or revision activities.

The program requires that changes to documents be reviewed and
approved by tne organization responsible for conducting the
original review and approval or, as deemed necessary by LILCO,

''

'such changes will be reviewea and approved by another qualified
responsicle organization. In the event that anotner qualiried
organization su charged with the responsibility for revision, it
shall have access to pertin ent background intornation anc

..[ acequate understancing of the requirements and intent of the
*- original' < document. Procedures and-instrWctions provide measures -

to assure the prompt dis tribution ' of approeed changes and
revisions including control of obsolete or superseded documents
to prevent their inadvertent use. The program requires that the
documents be available at the location where tne activity will be
performed prior to the start or wort. Cnange or revision level
identirication will ne e stablished and ver1 fled through the
utilization or document distribution lists. Upcating and
distrltution, to personnel, of such lists will be consistent with
tne nature or the document.
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Suppliers of safety-related items and services are responsible
for imposing the above document control requirements on their
internal operations and on those vendors and contractors
performing work within the scope of their activities os required
by the procurement documents. They shall assure program adequacy
and implementation through planned and periodic audits. LILCO is

s ,/ responsible f or assuring program adequacy and implementation for
external suppliers through planned and periodic audits.

Internal LILCO organizations who issue, review, and approve
documents, including chang es thereto, are responsinle Ior
establishing and implementing a docurent control system in
accordance with the requirements indicated above. The LILCO QA
Department and the station OQA organization are responsible for
assuring overall program adequacy and implementation tnrough
planned and periodic audits. Table 17.2.6-1, Quality 'Related
Document Control Responsibility, descrines the established
control for preparation, review, approval, and distribution of
LILCO generated documents.

11.2.7 Control of Purchased Material, Equipment, and Services

The LILCO QA Program establishes measures to assure that safety-
related material, equipment and services, procured during the

- operational pnase, eitner directly or through contractors,
conform to the procurement document requirements. .Section 7 of

O tne LILCO QA Manual describes the QA Program requirements
'd established to provide this control.,

The program establishes provisions for soarce evaluation and
selection. Source evaluation and selection may be based upon
hisrorical quality performance data, source surveys or audits, or
source qualification programs. This will determine the'
supplier s capability to supply the item or service in compliancea

with the design, manufacturing and quality requirements as
stipulated in the procurement documents. Heasures are
established to provide ror both a technical and quality
evaluation of those suppliers providing safety-related components

t -
- or services. The internal LILCO organizations such as the

l Snoreham Staff, Nuclear Enginddring, or Nuclear Operations
Support will perform the technical evaluation and QA will perfcrm
the quaAlty evaluation. These runctions may also De accomplished

- tnrough the utilization of qualified inaepenaent org anizat2ons .
SE Personnel performing the. evaluations; such as auditors, will be - <

qua11ried. Source evaluation and selection information will be
documented and riled.

() The program provides for source inspection, surveillance, and
audit of suppliers to assure cenrormance to procurement document
requirements. They shall be conducted in accordance with
documented procedures. Source inspection procecures provice Ior
instructions to be established f or specifying the characteristics
to be witnessed, inspected cr veritied, and accepted; indicating
responsibility; and cetermining documentation requirements .
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Source audits or surveillance will be conducted, as necessary, to
assure compliance with quality requirements. Source inspection (

or audit may not be necessary when the quality of the item can be
veriried by review of test reports, inspection upon receipt, or
other means.

The program requires that receiving inspection be accomplished in
accordance with documented procedures and instructions. The
receiving inspection procedures and instructions establish
measures to assure that the item is properly identitled anc
corresponds to the receiving documentation, tnat the inspection
of the item and acceptance records are determined to be
acceptable in accordance with the inspection instructions prior
to use, that the receiving documentation is available at the
plant prior to use, and that the inspection status is identitied
as indicated in Section 17.2.14. The QA Program specifies that
procurement documents require suppliers to furnish cocumentation
identitying any procurement requirements which have not been met
together with a description of these nonconrormances
dispositioned " accept as is" or " repair" and that responsible QA
and technical personnel shall perform a review and approval of
tne supplier's recommended disposition. Nonconforming items will
be identif ied and controlled as indicated in Section 17.2.15.
Inspections will be conducted based upon the nature of the item
being procured.

|||Where required by code, regulation, or other contract
requirements, documentary evidence that items conform to
procurement requirements will be available at the plant and
filed. This documentary evidence will be retrievaDle and it will
specifically identify the item and codes and/or specitications
me t ny the item. Where not precluded by other requirements, sucn
documentation may take the form of written certification of
conformance identifying the requirements met by the items. LILCO
QA Procedures require that suppliers' certificates of conformance
be periodically evaluated by audits or tests to assure that they
are valid. -

- suppliers of safety-related material, equipment, and service are
responsible f or imposing the control fe' uirements indicated aboveq
on their internal operations and on any vendors or contractors
performing work within the scope of their activities as required

- Dy tne procurement documents. They shall assure through aucit or
'E surveillance the adequacy of program- implementation. The LILCu -

Purcnasing organization is responsicle for commercial aspects
associated with procuring items or services. The internal LILCO
organizations who requisition items and/or services, and QA or 3
Ogh, are responsible for assuring that the procurement documents W
contain tne information as required above. Procedures have been
establishea to control the spare and replacement part procurement
documents, through technical and QA review, to ensure that the
controls for safety-related items are equal to or cetter than the
original eq uipment . The QA Program requires tnat a technical
evaluation and QA review te performed to determine the
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requirements to be applied to the procurement of spare ana -
'

replacement parts when thc original equipment requirements are
not known. Procur ement document control is described in
Section 17.2.4. LILCO will assure program adequacy and

~

implementation for external suppliers through planned and
periodic audits consistent with the complexity, importance, and

() quality of the item or service. The LILCO QA Department"will be
responsible for evaluating suppliers. This will include the
utilization of qualified independent organization surveys.
Source inspection, as necessary, will be conducted by LILCO or a '

qualified independent organization. The plant operating starf 1s
responsiole for receipt of items at the station. The station UQA
organization is responsible for conducting receiving inspection
of items, witn respect to quality requirements. Tne LILCO QA
organizations will assure overall program establishment and
implementation through planned and periodic audits and
surveillances.

17.2.8 Identification and Control of Materials, Parts, and
Components

The LILCO QA Program r equires the establishment or an
identification and control system to prevent the use of
defective, unapprovec or incorrect safety-related material, parts

- and components during the operational phase. Section 8 or the
LILCO QA Manuai describes the QA Program requirements established
for this purpose.

The program requires tnat the identification system, including
unique part or mark numbers, developed during the design And
construction pnases, be maintained and expanded as necessary
during the operational pnase. A system for identitication and
control of materials, parts, and components, including partially
tabricated subassemnlies will be based on documented procedures
and/or instructions. Identification is reterenced 2A

..

_. _ _ ;

4 .

_

'V_ - . -
- - <

(3
%-)
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specifications, drawings, purchase orders, or other appropriate |
documents providing traceability to associated documentation such ( |as manufacturing and inspection documents, deviation reports, |

heat numbers, and mill test reports. The identification may be
'

| either on the item or on records directly and readily traceable I
to the item. Physical identification will be used to the maximum
extent possible and will be applied in such a manner as not to
' affect the f unction of the item. Verification of identification
will be accomplished at appropriate stages throughout
fabrication, assembly, shipping, and prior to installation.

Suppliers of safety-related material, parts and components,
during the operational phase, are responsible for establishing a
system of identification and control which addresses the
requirements as outlined above. They are responsible for
imposing the requirements on their internal operations and on
those vendors and contractors performing work within the scope of
their activities as stipulated in the procurement documents.
They shall assure through audit or surveillance the adequacy of
program implementation. LILCO shall assure program adequacy and
implementation through planned and periodic audits of external
suppliers.

| Within the station, the operating plant staff is responsible for
maintaining and expanding the identification and control system
for safety-related -material, parts, and components which was
established during the design and construction phase. In the g
event that a design change is necessary, during the operational
phase, the operations staff is responsible for supplying
identification requirements to the associated organizations
assuring the continued implementation of the established
identification and control system. They are responsible for
pnasing the supplier identification systems into the plant system

| so as to maintain the required traceability. The station OQA
organization is responsible for assuring overall program
establishment and implementation through planned and periodic

| audits, surveillance, and inspections at the station.

-- - 17.2.9 Control of Special Processes .- i
..

| The LILCO QA Program imposes on organizations performing special
processes on saf ety-related structures, systems, and components

- during the operational phase the requirement to develop a system
'E of special process. controls. .Special processes include processes -

such as, but not limited to, unique production or f abricating
processes, inspection or test processes, welding, heat treating,
nondestructive examination, and cleaning processes. Section 9 of

| the LILCO QA Manual describes the QA Program requirements
established for control of special processes.

The program requires that organizations performing special
processes on safety-related equipment at the nuclear power plant
or at an offsite facilit do so to approved procedures,
instructions, or the equivalent and that equipment and personnel
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are qualified in accordance with applicable codes, standards,..

specifications, or special requirements. Special process
procedures, in addition to providing for the qualification of
equipment and personnel, shall provide for the documentation of
accomplished activities. Where special processes are not covered
by existing codes or standards, or where item quality
requirements exceed the requirements of established codes orO standards, the necessary qualification of personnel, equipment,
or procedures shall be required. Special process procedures and

^

qualification records shall be filed, maintained, and available
for verification.

Suppliers of equipment and services whose scope of activity
includes utilization and control of special processea are
responsible for imposing these requirements on their internal
operations and on those suppliers, vendors, or contractors
performing work within the scope of their activity as required by
the procurement documents. Special process controls shall be
submitted to the suppliers for approval as specified in the.
procurement documents. They shall assure through audit or
surveillance the adequacy of program implementation.

LILCO shall assure overall program adequacy and implementation of
internal organizations, as well as external suppliers through
planned and periodic audits.

.

,- 17.2.10 Insoection

"O The LILCO QA Program provides for inspection of activities which |
affect the quality of safety related structures, systems and
components during the operational phase. Section 10 of the LILCO
QA Manual describes the QA Program requirements established for |
inspection.

It provides for an inspection program to be implemented in
| accordance with applicable procedures, instructions and

checklists. The program requires that inspections be performed
by individuals other than th6se who performed or directly
supervised the activity being inspected. Inspection procedures,_,

instructions, or checklists .contain identification of
responsibility for performance of the inspection, method of
inspection, characteristics to be inspected, acceptance / rejection

|
_

criteria, verification, evaluation and documentation of the
results of the inspection. The program requires that inspection -

, , _

- procedures of- -instructions bd made available for ~use, with
supporting documents such as drawings and specifications, prior
to, the performance of inspection operations. Informationp concerning inspections will be obtained from design
specifications, drawings and/or other controlled documents whichv

include codes, standards, and regulatory requirements. The
inspections are conducted by inspectors who have been qualified
and certified in accordance with codes, standards, and/or LILCO
training programs. The inspection program requires that

I
inspector qualifications be kept current. The respective |

'

l
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managers will be responsible for certifying their inspection m
personnel.. I

.-

When notification or hold points are established in procurement
or other documents, the inspection program requires that:

1. Work does not progress beyond the hold point until g
released by the designated authority. T

2. The notification and acknowledgement has been satisfied
prior to continuation of work.

In:spection of rework, repair, replacement, or modification
activities will be conducted in accordance with the original
design criteria and inspection requirements, or by means of an
approved alternate. Such alternates would be evaluated on both a
technical and quality basis. When direct inspection is not
possible, provisions are established for indirect control by
monitoring of processing methods, equiprent, and personnel.

Suppliers of safety-related material are responsible for imposing
the above requirements on their internal operations and on those
vendors or contractors performing work within the scope of their
activities as required by the procurement documents. They shall
assure through audit or surveillance the adequacy of program
implementation. LILCO, through planned and periodic audits,
surveillance and participation in selected inspections, shall

h' verify conformance of inspection programs delegated to external
organizations. When inspections or other safety-related
activities are conducted by the plant staff or an outside

| contractor at the station, the QA Department and/or station OQA
organization is responsa.ble for assuring that the inspection
program complies with the requirements as outlined above. The

| LILCO QA organization is responsible for reviewing maintenance
and modification procedures to assure that requirements such as
the need for inspection, identification of personnel, and
documentation of results have been addressed. The LILCO QA
Department, through planned and periodic audits, shall verify the

. conformance of inspections performed by,.the tstation OQA
organization. --

17.2.11 Test Control
-

t, The .LILCO QA Program- establishes _ provisions to assure that -

testing required to demonstrate that safety-related structures,
systems, and components will perform satisfactorily in service is
conducted in accordance with an approved documented test program.

! Section 11 of the LILCO QA Manual describes the QA Program g
requirements established for test control during the operational
phase.

It is required that the test program be identified, documented,
and accomplished in accor5b :e with procedures that are written, i

approved, and controlled. The basis for determ2.ning when proof, v
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preoperational and operational tests are required to demonstrate
that an item will perform satisfactorily in service are addressed
in the LILCO QA and Startup Programs and Chapter M. The QA |
Program has established that modifications repairs and
replacements are tested in accordance with the original design -

and testing requirements or acceptable alternatives. Technical
and QA reviews provide assurance that the testing does accomplish

dp this end. The test procedures contain or reference the
requirements and acceptance limits from the applicable design or
procarement documents. They establish provisions to assure that
prerequisites for a given test have been met. Prerequisites
include: test equipment is adequate and in satisfactory
operating condition; test instrumentation has been properly
calibrated; personnel are trained, qualified, and certified if
necessary for the various test functions; preparation, condition,
and completeness of the item to be used has been satisfactorily
accomplished; suitable environmental conditions are available;
provisions for data acquisition have been established; if
necessary, mandatory inspection hold points for witness by the
designated authority are included; appropriate
acceptance / rejection criteria are established; and methods for
documenting data and results are established. The program
requires that test results be documented in sufficient detail to
prevent misinterpretation, that they be evaluated to the |
established criteria, and that the acceptance status be
identified by a qualified, responsible individual or group. Test
records will be appropriately filed upon completion of 'the test
and evaluation.

,

| Suppliers of safety-related material and services are responsible
for imposing the above requirements on their internal operations
and on those vendors and contractors performing work within the
scope of their activities as stipulated in the procurement
documents.. They shall assure through audit or surveillance the
adequacy of program implementation. LILCO shall assure program
adequacy and implementation of external suppliers through planned
and periodic audits.

..

_ _
Responsibility for the station testing programs.has been assigned |
to the LILCO startup organizationJuring the checkout and initial
operation, and the preoperational phase, and to the plant staff
during the operational phase. The LILCO QA Department and

_
station OQA organization are responsible for assuring overall
program establishment and implementation through planned andi .,,

periodic audits and surveillancs.
_

-

17.2.12 Control of Measurina and Test Ecuioment

The LILCO QA Program imposes requirements for control of |
measuring and test equipment on organizations whose activities
affect the quality of saf ety-related structures , systems, and
components. The program requires calibration control for the

.
measuring and test instruments, tools, gauges, fixtures,

| reference and transfer standards, and nondestructive test
|
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| equipment. Section 12 of the LILCO QA Manual defines the QAProgram requirements established for control of measuring and '

test equipment.

The program requires that calibration procedures describe the
technique, frequency, and maintenance for measuring and test

| equipment. The QA Program requires procedures to establish h,|methods for identification of measuring and test equipment and Iassociated calibration data including p7 visions to assure that |

equipment is labeled, tagged, or uniquely numbered to a
documented control system to indicate the date of the next
calibration. The frequency of calibration is established for
measuring and test equipment on an individual basis or generic
grouping thereof. It is based upon the type of equipment,
required accuracy, stability characteristics, purpose, degree of
usage, experience, manufacturers' recommendations, and recognized
industry standards. The reference and transter standards are
traceable to nationally recognized standards and, for any
exceptions, provisions are established to document the basis for
calibration. The calibration program requires that in the event
an instrument is found to be out of calibration, an investigation
will be conducted and documented to determine the validity of lprevious measurements. It is required that calibration records '

be established and maintained to provide objective evidence that
measuring and test equipment is being controlled, calibrated, and
maintained in accordance with approved procedures.

Provisions assure that calibrating standards have an accuracy,
range and stability, which are adequate to verify that the
equipment being calibrated is within specified tolerance and can
meet all other specified requirements.

The reference standard which acts as the working standard shall
have a tolerance not greater than one-fourth the specified
tolerance of the MSTE being calibrated except when equipment
acceptable for nuclear power plant applications is not
commercially available. In those cases, instruments of equal or
greater accuracy shall be used. The'' reference standards which

_. are used to calibrate the working standards shall have an
accuracy equal to or greater than that.of the w'ork sdandard.

Procedures shall be written to control and monitor the use of
_MSTE and Reference Standards in order to assure that the above
requirements are maintained within the limitations noted. These -n-

procedures 'also assure that permanently installed operating
instrumentation is' calibrated against MSTE having a tolerance not
greater than the specified tolerance of the installed
instrumentation.

Suppliers of equipment and services whose scope of activity
includes the utilization of measuring and test equipment on
safety-related structures, systems, and components during the

s

operational phase are responsible for imposing the above control ',

| requirements on their internal operations and on those vendors #
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. and contractors performing work within the scope of their i

activities as required by the procurement documents. They shall
'

assure through audit and surveillance the adequacy of program~

implementation. LILCO shall assure program adequacy and
implementation through planned and periodic audits of suppliers.

: The operating plant staff is responsible for imposing the above

O requirements for control of measuring and test equipment utilized
in the station. In general, this responsibility is retained by
the Instrumentation and Control Section. The LILCO QA Departmenti

and station OQA organization are responsible for verifying
program establishment and implementation through planned and
periodic audits and surveillance.

17.2.13 Handling, Storage, and Shipping

j The LILCO QA Program imposes control requirements on {
~

organizations whose scope of activity includes the handling,
storage, and shipment of saf ety-related structures, systems and

| components during the operational phase. Section 13 of the LILCO
QA Manual describes the QA Program requirements established for
handling, storage, and shipment.

; The program requires that organizations performing handling,
storage, and shipping activi, ties including cleaning, packaging,

, and preservation do so to written procedures or instructions..
These procedures shall be developed in accordance with applicable
design and specification requirements and provide for control ofO the aforementioned activities to preclude damage, loss, or
deterioration of safety-related material, ccanponents, and
equipment. Special environmental conditions such as special
coverings, inert gas atmosphere, allowable moisture content, and
temperature level shall be detailed and their existence verified

, and documented. Provisions for necessary cleaning operations as
I required by the nature of the material or equipment shall be

included and their verification documented. Special handling
requirements shall be provided and controlled to ensure safe and

| adequate handling, including. associated verification and
documentation. The procedures or instructions provide for

c- - inspection operations .to verify conformance to establish
criteria, use of qualified - personnel and associated
documentation. In addition, they shall provide for the

| controlled release of safety-related material, components, or
- equipment from storage for shipnent or installation and for the

% v.erification.and d_ocumentation thereof. - <

The program requirements are applicable to the stages of
fabrication, manufacturing, and installation associated with the

.

O overetione1 ghese. Sugg11ers ere responsib1e for imgesine thei
! requirements, as specified in the procurement documents, on their

internal operations and on those vendors and contractors
performing work within the scope of their activities. They also
assure through audit or surveillance the adequacy of program
implementation. At the station, the operating plant staff is |

|
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responsible for imposing the indicated requirements for the '

,

ossociated activities. j

LILCO shall assure overall program adequacy and implementation of
internal organizations, as well as by suppliers, through planned
and periodic audits.

O17.2.14 Insoection, Test, and operating Status

| The LILCO QA Program provides measures for indicating the
inspection, test, and operating status of safety-related
structures, systems, and components. Section 14 of the LILCO QA
Manual describes the QA Program requirements for identification
and control of inspection, test, and operating status.

The Program requires that the organizations responsible for
fabrication, storage, installation, test, and operation of
safety-related components and systems identify and control the
inspection, test, and operating status of these items. The
status is identified and controlled through the utilization of
status indicators such as, tags, markings, logs, shop travelers,

| stamps, inspection, or test records. In addition, the Program
requires the establishment of measures to control the use of the
status indicators including responsibility and authority for
their application and removal and the unique identification of
the individual involved. Associated procedures establish
provisions to assure the performance of required tests and 3inspections including requirements that the identification of the WJ
status be known at any given time. The bypassing of required
inspections, tests, and other critical operations is controlled
through station administrative procedures. These adm2.nistrative

| procedures receive a review by the station 0QA organization.
Procedures establish measures to indicate the operating status to
prevent inadvertent operation of safety-related systems,
equipment, and components. They establish provisions so that the
identification of operating status be known at any given time.

The programs assure that functions performed out of sequence are
adequately documented and do not compromise system integrity.--

Procedures provide for the positive identification and control of
nonconforming items in accordance with Section 17.2.15, to
prevent their inadvertent use.

_

T The program requirements are applicable to stages of fabrication, -

installation, test, and operation associated with the operational
phase. Suppliers are .:.asponsible for 2.mposing the requirements ,
as specified in the procurement documents, on their internal
operations and on those vendors and contractors performing work
within the scope of their activities. They also assure through
audit or surveillance the adequacy of program implementation.
The operating plant staff is responsible for imposing the
indicated requirements within the station.

s
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LILCO shall assure overall program adequacy and implementation by
internal organizations, as well as by suppliers, through planned
and periodic audits.

17.2.15 Nonconforming Materials, Parts, or Components

( The LILCO QA Program imposes requirements for control of |
nonconforming safety-related material, parts, and components.
These requirements are applicable to organizations whose
activities affect the quality of such safety related items during
the operational phase. Section 15 of the LILCO QA Manual
describes the QA Program requirements established to assure
control of nonconforming items to prevent their inadvertent use
or installation.

The program requires that a control system be established to
address nonconformances in accordance with documented, approved
procedures. The procedures establish measures to assure thdt
nonconforming items and services are properly identified,
documented, reviewed, segregated if practical, dispositioned, and
reported co affected organizations. In addition, they establish
provisions for designation of responsibility and authority for
approval of the dispositioning of nonconforming items. The
program requires that nonconforming items be documented and that

- such documentation include a clear identification of the
nonconformance, a description of the nonconformance, the

(]_' appropriate disposition including the approval signature, and the
' applicable inspection requirements. Nonconforming items will be

clearly identified as such and placed in a controlled segregated
area, when practical, until proper disposition has been effected.

Nonconforming items may be dispositioned by accepting "as is,"
scrapping, repairing, or reworking. The acceptability of
repaired or reworked nonconforming items is verified by
reinspection. The reinspection of the item will be in accordance
with the original inspection requirements or by a method which is
equivalent to the original -inspection method . The program
requires that the appropriate repair, reuork, and inspection

~ -

procedures be documented. Nonconformance reports verifying
" accept as is" or " repair" disposition will be made part of the
required inspection records.

-

' Suppliers of safety-related materials, parts, and components are
'F_ -responsible for imposing the above requirements on ~their internal - <

operations and on those vendors and contractors performing work
within the scope of their activities as required by the

f- procurement documents. They also assure through audit or
( surveillance program adequacy and implementation. LILCO is

responsible for conducting audits to assare program adequacy and
implementation for external suppliers. The LILCO QA Department |
is responsible for assessing the adequacy and implementation of
nonconformance control systems .for suppliers. This is in |
addition to technical reviews ~ of applicable nonconformance
reports which are required by other internal LILCO organizations
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such as Shoreham Statt, Nuclear Operations Support, and Shoreham
Project . Safety-related nonconformance reports will be analyzed ( ,

I
periodically to determine the existence of quality tr ends .

Trends , if any, will be reported to the appropriate LILCO
management.

When nonconformances are discovered by LILCO for internhlly h
associated activities, it will be the responsibility or the
organization issuing the noncontormance to do so in accordance
with the requirements indicated above. The QA Department and the
station OQA Organization will review their respective
nonconformance reports to determine quality trends and will
report such trends to appropriate LILCO management. In general,
station nonconformances will be the responsibility of the
operating plant staff with a review by the station OQA
organization. If a nonconformance is reported by the station OQA
organization, concurrence of the disposition by station OQA is
required. Similarly, if the nonconformance is reported by a

LILCO offsite organization, QA Department concurrence of the
disposition is required. The station OQA organization will
review nonconf ormances associated with salety-related structures ,
systems, and components.

17.2.16 Corrective Action

Tne LILCO QA Program provides measures to assure that condition s
gg)adverse to quality are promptly identified, reported and

corrected. Section 16 of the LILCO QA danual describcs the QA
Program requirements f or corrective action and control thereof.

Tne program provides for a corrective action system amplemented
tnrough the use of approved written procedures. Tne procedures
provide for an evaluation or deticiencies, including

non_conformance reports, and determination oi the nee for
corrective action. They provide for the reporting, to LLLCO
station and offsite management , the cause of the conditions
significant to quality and the -corrective action taken. The

_.
_ program requires that upon determination or significant
conditions adverse to quality prompt correcti've action be
initiated to preclude repetition. In ' addition, verification is

required to assure tnat these actions have been implemented.
Follow-up action is conductec to verity that specified corrective

_

action nas been properly implemented and corrective action
.,,

- docuuenfation has been closed out. -
- -

Suppliers are responsible for establishing and implementing a
corrective action system. The supplier systems provide measures
wnich comply with the requirements outilnea above and are rmposec
on internal operations as well as on vendors and contractors

performing worx within tne scope or their activities as requirea
by the procurement cocuments. They also assure through aucit or
surveillance tne adequacy of implementation. LILCO snall assure
overall program Edequacy and implementation througn planned and
periodic aucits.
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The LILCO QA Department and the station OQA organization will be |informed of corrective action determinations associated with
safety-related structures, systems, and components. In addition,
they are responsible for verifying proper implementation of

~

internal corrective action associated with safety-related
structures, systems, and components.

O ,>.2.17 oua11tv xssurance Records

The LILCO QA Program imposes requirements on organizations |performing safety-related functions for quality assurance records
which furnish documentary evidence of the quality of items and of
activities affecting quality during the operational phase.
Section 17 of the LILCO QA Manual describes the QA Program |
requirements established for quality assurance records.

The program requires that records documenting evidence of the
quality of items and activities affecting quality include results
of reviews, inspections, tests, audits, and material analyses;
monitoring of work performance; qualification of personnel,
procedures, and equipment; operating logs; maintenance and
modification activities; abnormal occurrences; and other,

documentation such as drawings, specifications, procurement
documents, calibratidn procedures and- reports, nonconformance
reports, and corrective action reports. Requirements for

~ identification, transmittal, retention, and maintenance of
quality related records subsequent to completion of work or priorO to re1e =e or = teri 1 or eeu1 eat for i==t 11 tioa re to de9.

indicated in procurement documents, specifications, procedures,
or instructions, and are to be consistant with applicable codes
and standards. The program requires that inspection and test
records specify a description of the type of observation,
identification of the inspector or data recorder, evidence of
completion or verification of manufacturing, inspection or test
operation, the date and results of the inspection or test,
information related to nonconformances, and acceptability of the
item inspected or tested.

.,

2 _ The permanent plant filing system, developed during the designt

and construction phases and maintained during the operational
phase, assures that quality assurance records are readily
identifiable and retrievable. The program requires that the,

i
_ record storage facilities within the plant be constructed,

located, and secured to prevent _ damage-or loss of records -due to - <,. m

' f'i r e , ' flooding' theft, or environmental conditions such as,

temperature or humidity or, alternatively, to maintain duplicate
records stored in a separate remote location.

Suppliers performing safety-related activities are responsible
for imposing the generation, collection, storage and maintenance
requirements of quality assurance records on their internal
operations and on those vendors and contractors performing work
ws. thin the scope of their activities as specified in the '

procurement documents. They also assure through audit or
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surveillance the adequacy of program implementation. At the
ctation, the operating plant staff is responsible 'for imposing S
the indicated requirements. LILCO shall assure overall program )

,

adequacy and implementation of internal organizations, as well as
external suppliers through planned and neriodic audits.

17.2.18 Audits

O
| The LILCO QA Program establishes provisions for a comprehensive

system of planned and periodic audits to verify implementation of
program requirements. Section 18 of the QA Manual describes the
QA Program requirements for audits.

The program requires that a comprehensive system of audits be
established for both internal and external functions which affect
safety-related structures, systens , and components to verify

| compliance with QA Program requirements as well as with approved
quality assurance procedures, the station technical
specifications, administrative controls and regulatory
requirements. Audits will include an evaluation of quality
related practices, effectiveness of implementation, conformance
to policy, work areas, activities, processes, and a review of
documents and records.

Audits shall be conducted to predetermined schedules. These
schedules shall be reviewed, published annually, and updated as
required. Audit frequency shall be based on the status, safety,
and importance of the audited activity and results 'of prior
audits. Audits shall be scheduled to ensure that implementation

| of QA Program requirements and related supporting procedures
receive a comprehensive audit at least every 2 years. Those

| applicable elements of the QA Program in which quality-related
activities are more intensive and impacting upon daily operation
chall be audited at least annually. Audits of nonroutine
operations stea as major modifications shall be scheduled as
necessary.

|

Audits shall be conducted in accordance with written, approved
procedures, plans and checklists by qualified personnel not

~ directly responsible for the area being audited. tAudits shall
provide for objective evaluation of thF status- and adequacy of
the area audited.

Audit' results shall be documented. Deficient areas shall be
'E~_ reported to- management having responsibilit'y for the area being

-

i audited to assure corrective action. The QA Manager and the
Nuclear Power Plant Manager shall review and assess audits
performed by the station OQA organization and assure a
implementation of required corrective action. Re-audits of W ;

deficient areas shall be performed, as required, to assure
effective implementation of corrective and preventive action.

The QA Department and station OQA organization are responsible S.

for audit planning, preparation, scheduling, performance, s
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- reporting and, as required, verifying ' implementation of
corrective and preventive action measures.

_

The QA Manager is responsible for assuring the development and
bnplementation of the overall audit program. The QA Department
is responsible for auditing the activities of the OQAE. Audits

() of LILCO headquarters organizations and suppliers of safety-
related materials and services are also the responsibility of the
QA Department but may be performed by station OQA personnel.
Audit planning, scheduling, and programs developed by offsite QA
personnel shall be approved by the QA Manager.

LILCO and their major suppliers perform audits of suppliers to
evaluate QA Programs, procedures and activities when source
evaluation and selection cannot be determined from historical
quality performance data and source qualification records.;

LILCO and their major suppliers also perform surveillance and
audits of suppliers a fter source evaluation and award of
contract. The degree of surveillance and audit of suppliers
after source evaluation and award of contract will be determined
by the importance of the product to safety, the complexity of the

! product, the likelihood of the product to fail, the quality
history of the supplier and the feasibility of verification of

. quality requirements upon receipts.

..O
The Plant Manager is responsible for assuring the development and
implementation of the station quality assurance audit ~ program. |
This responsibility has been delegated to the OQAE. The OQAE and
the station OQA staff are responsible for developing and,

unplementing the audit program for station activities which
affect saf ety-related structures, systems, and components. The
QA Program provides for the review and concurrence by the QA
Manager, and approval by the Plant Manager, of audit schedules
and programs developed by the station OQA organization.

The QA Manager and the Plant Manager, as appropriate, shall |

review audit results and assure nnplementation of required
- -

corrective action. These audit resulta shall also be used as
source information for determinidy quality trends and QA Program |

status and adequacy and shall be reported to appropriate
management levels on a periodic basis.

'.E_ -Suppliers of safety-related materials and services are- - <

responsible for imposing the requirements of this Section on
their internal operations and on vendors or contractors
performing work within the scope of their activity as required byp) the procurement documents.

.

' (,

Responsibility and authority for establishing and implementing QA |

Program requirements relating to audits may be delegated, as
deemed necessary by LILCO, to other organizations. LILCO, in
delegating such responsibility shall retain ultimate
responsibility for assuring compliance with QA Program |

''

requirements.
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TABLE 17.2.5-1::_
m
-I |LILCO OUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS

Applicable
Document 10CFR50/BO Tyoe & Title Purpose Criteria

LILCO Qual- To set forth the policy established All
ity Assurance by the Long Island Lighting Company
Manual to assure that nuclear power stations

are designed, constructed, tested,
and operated in accordance with
10CFR50 Appendix B.

Quality As-
surance Pro-
cedures

Quality As- To describe the organization of the I

surance De- LILCO QA Department and assign
partment responsibilities to personnel to
Organization implement the QA Program.

Stop Work To describe the stop work authority I

Procedures to be exercised by LILCO QA

'() Department personnel.
.**

Quality As- To describe the training program II
surance for QA Department personnel.
Training
Program

Quality As- To describe the QA Department II
surance indoctrination of management
Indoctri- and other non-QA personnel.
nation --

~ ~

Training and To establi~sh the reguirement's fo~r II
'

Qualifica- training and qualification'of
tion of LILCO QA Department Audit

_
Audit personnel.
Personnel

7 _
_

. _ . _

Certification To define necessary qualifications II
of Level III and describe the method used by

(~N NDT Personnel LILCO to certify an individual
- as NDT Level III.

Certification To establish the method to train, II
of Levels I, qualify, and certify an individual
II, and II-R to NDT Level I, II, or II-R.
NDT Personnel
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TABLE 17.2.5-1 (CONT 'D).--,

i
Applicable'

Document 10CFRSO/B
Type & Title Purpose Criteria

() Identifica- To assign responsibilities and to II
tion of establish a method for identifying
Quality quality-related trends, particu-
Trends larly those which may have

significant adverse effects
on the LILCO QA Program.

Reports to To establish the system for re- II
Management porting significant development

to concerned management personnel.

Quality As- To establish the system for QA II
surance management to evaluate the~ status
Program Status and adequacy of the QA Program.,

and Adequacy

Design and To describe the methods, and to III
Cdnstruction provide the criteria for the QA

' Specification Department review of design and
Review construction specifications.

O
Design Input To describe the methods, and to III_

Document provide the criteria, for the QA
Review Department review of design input

| documents.

Review of To establish the method and assign III
Design Change responsibilities for the review of
Reports design change reports by LILCO QA

Department personnel.
.

,

_. _ Review of To provide for the QA Department. IV
~

Procurement review of procurem,e,nt documents *
Documents during the construction phase.
During

_ Construction
~~

- Rbview'of ~ 'To provide ~the instruc'tions for IV~
~

Procurement the QA Department review of pro-
Documents curement documents during the

(} During operations phase.
;

Operations

Procurement by To provide the instructions for IV
Quality As- the procurement of services by
surance the QA Department.

!
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TABLE 17.2.5-1 (CONT 'D)
=.

Applicable
Document 10CFR50/B

Type & Title Purpose Criteria

(]} Quality As- To provide instructions for the V
surance Pro- preparation, issuance, revision,
cedures, periodic review, and updating of
Instructions, LILCO QA Department Procedures,
Memoranda, Instructions, Memoranda, and
and Change Change Notices.
Notices

Quality As- To provide instructions for the V
surance preparation, issuance, revision,
Manual periodic review, and updating of

the LILCO Quality Assurance Manual.

Quality As- To provide instructions for the V
surance Review QA review of procedures prepared
of Other by other LILCO Departments.
Department
Procedures

.

Document To provide the method for VI
Control control of LILCO generated

- '

j QA Department documents.

Vendor Selec- To provide the method to evaluate VII
tion and the quality assurance program and
Evaluation capabilities of suppliers of
During saf ety-related structures,
Construction system components, and services

during construction.

Evaluation of To establish a method for the LILCO VII
Procurement Quality Assurance Department evalu-

" - Sources by ation of proposed vendors of- i

LILCO safety-related material or services
during operation.

- Procurement To establish instructions for the VII
' r_ Surveys- survey of vendors * impismentation

-
~

by LILCO of their quality systems.

LILCO QA To provide the instructions for VIIO Requirements assuring that LILCO QA require-
for Procure- ments are imposed on procurement
ment sources.~
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TABLE 17.2.5-1 (CONT * D)
+

~

Applicable
Document 10CFR50/B

Type & Title Purpose Criteria

() LILCO Surveil- To provide the instructions for VII
lance of the survey of procurement sources
Procurement to assure that the items being
Sources procured are in conformance to

specified requirements.

Review of To provide the instructions for the IX
Special Process QA Department review of special
Procedures process procedures.

PSI /ISI To provide the instructions for IX
Surveillance LILCO personnel to monitor the

'

Procedure PSI /ISI operation to assure con-
formance to specified requirements.

Review of To assign responsibilities and XV
Nonconfor- establish procedures for the QA
mance Reports Department review of noncon-

formance reports.-

~(]) Reportable To assign the reponsibilities and XV
- Deficiencies establish detailed procedures for

Under 10CFR the reporting of significant
50.55 (e) deficiencies by LILCO QA Department

personnel.

Reportable To assign the responsibilities and XV
Deficiencies establish detailed procedures for
Under 10CFR the reporting by QA Department
21 personnel of defects and failure to

comply with Ti'tle 10, Code of.

_, ,
Federal Regulations, Part 21.

Corrective To provide detailed' procedures XVI
Action Re- for QA Department personnel to

,
quest report LILCO detected deficiencies

and.nonconformances, and to. . , ..

~ document satisfactory corrective
_ '7- ~ ~

actions.

Os
Quality As- To assign responsibilities and XVII

-

surance provide instructions for the
Permanent retention and storage of permanent
Records quality assurance records.
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TABLE 17.2.5-1 (CONT 'D)
. _ . ._

Applicable |
'Document 10CFR50/B

Type & Title Purpose Criteria

() Program Aud- .To establish the requirements for XVIII
it Procedure a comprehensive audit system in '

compliance with the elements of the
LILCO QA Program.

Field Audit To establish detailed procedures XVIII
and Surveil- and assign responsibilities for
lance Program surveillance and control of

quality-related activities at
nuclear power plant construction
site.

Management To provide coordination during II
Assessment of a management assessment of the
the Quality LILCO QA Program.
Assurance
Program

.

NOTES:

_ 1. Each procedure will be uniquely numbered. l

2. Procedures may be added to, revised or deleted from this |
table without changing its intent. Therefore, this table
should only be considered as representative.

..

- r
-.

!

-

' r_ . . _ _ ,
.-

<

O
\
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TABLE 17.2.5-2

LILCO STATION OPERATIONAL QUALITY ASSURANCE PROCEDURES

Applicable
10CFR50/B

O- T,itle Purpose Criteria-

Organization To describe the LILCO I

operational Quality Assur-
ance organization and
assign responsibility for

|
implementation of the
Quality Assurance Program

Stop Work Authority To describe the stop work I
authority of LILCO Opera-*

tional QA personnel.

Indoctrination and To describe the training II

Training program for station QA
personnel, and the QA
indoctrination program for

' Management and other non-
' QA personnel.

() Qualification and To establish the require- II
- Certification of ments for training and

Auditors qualification of LILCO
station QA auditors.

Qualification and To establish the require- II

Certification of ments for training, quali-
Test, Inspection , fication, and certification
and Examination by OQA of LILCO test,
Personnel inspection, and examination

personnel.
'' ~

Review of Design, To describe the methods! III

Repair, and Modifi- and provide' the criteria,
cation Documents for the Operational QA

review cf design, repair, or
_

modification documents.e.- - - ,-
._

.. . . . .

Review of Procure- To provide for the OQA IV
ment Documents review of procurement

(}
documents prepared by the
plant staff.

'
.
1
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TABLE 17.2.5-2 (CONT *D)

) Applicable
"

10CFR50/B
Title Purpose Criteria

() QA Procedure - To provide the methods for V
Development preparation, review, approval,

change, and revision of
LILCO Operational QA pro-
cedures.

QA Instruction To provide the methods for V
Development preparation, review,

approval, change, and
revision of LILCO Operation-
al QA instructions.

QA Review of To provide a system for V
Procedures the OQA Review of Pro-

cedures affecting
safety related station
activities.

Control of OQA Proce- To provide a system for VI
dures and Instruction control of OQA Procedures

) and Instructions.

Correspondence To establish measures and VI
assign responsibility for
handling OQA correspondence
within LILCO.

Identification and To describe the Operational VIII
Control of Material QA requirements and respon-
and Equipment sibility for assuring

adequate- identification and
. control of material and

-
i

~~ ~

equipment.,,

Review of Special To describe the OQA review IX,

( Process Procedures of special process pro-
. .] cedures.

, , . _.
-
..

- - - -

Receiving Inspection To establish the receiving X
inspection requirements

O and responsibilities,
including examinations of
documentation, and to

i ~ describe hold, segregation
and release requirements.

.:q
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TABLE 17.2.5-2 (CONT *D)
_

Applicable <

10CFR50/B
Title Purpose Criteria

() Inspection Control To describe the system of X
inspections performed by
Operational QA and to
establish requirements'for
assuring that all inspec-
tion plans for safety
related items are properly
established, implemented,
and controlled.

Test Control To define the OQA require- XI
ments to assure the esta-
blishment and implementation
of test control, including
planning, responsibility,
and documentation.

C6ntrol of Measuring To define the OQA require- XII
' and Test Equipment ments to assure that the

system for maintaining the() accuracy of test and me~asur-
ing equipment is properly=

implemented, including audit
and surveillance require-
ments of the calibration
program, personnel quali-
fication, and associated
documentation.

Spare Parts and To describe the OQA require- XIII
Inventory Control ments f 6r review and inspec-

. _ tion of spare parts _and.
inventory. including the '
quality assurance action
required prior to release

,

i - of the item.

T-
Control of Inspec ~ To describe the OQA criteria

~ ~
. .

XIV
tion Test and developed to assure that
Operating Status inspection, test, and

('~T# operating status has been
identified and controlled
including responsibility
and documentation require-
ments.
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TABLE 17.2.5-2 (CONT'D)
n
,

Applicable
10CFR50/B

Title Purpose Criteria

Nonconformance To establish requirements XV
Control for review of nonconfor-

mance reports including
proper documentation, dis-
tribution, and approval,
and to provide a means of
reporting, by the Operational
QA organization, of noncon-
formances.

Corrective Action To provide a system, to be XVI
utilized by the Operational
QA organization, for report-
ing deficiencies, to assure
appropriate corrective action
and documentation thereof.

, Quality Trend To define the method of XVI
Analysis reviewing appropriate non-

conformance or corrective
(s) action reports for possible

adverse quality trends andr

the reporting of such
trends to appropriate man-
agement.

Operational QA To describe the OQA records XVII
Records requirements.

Operational QA Use To describe the system for XVII
of Permanent Plant filing OQA records generated

- - File by the Operational. QA t
organization.

OQA Review of Vendor To establish OQA require- XVII
- and Installation ments for review of vendor

g_ .Docume.ntation for , and installation documenta- -

Startup tion in support of system
turnover to startup.

() Audit Procedure To establish a comprehen- XVIII
l (General) sive audit system to verify

compliance with the LILCO
QA program.

;
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TABLE 17.2.5-2 (CONT 'D)

Applicable
10CFR50/B

Title Purpose criteria

() Surveillance - To establish the OQA system XVIII
Procedure for surveillance and con-
(General) trol of quality related

activities.

NOTES:

1. Each procedure will be uniquely numbered.

2. Procedures may be added to, revised or deleted from this
table without changing its intent. Therefore, this table
should only be considered as representative.

.

D
|

..

-
r

..
;

i

l
_

'y_ . . .
--

<

(

5 of 5 Revision 17 - September 1979

. _ _ _-



i.,

O, [, )

V #-
' SNP.4- 1 FSAH

.

TAbbE 17 . 2. ti- 1
.

OtsALITY MFLATLD DOCR4ENT CONTkOL RESPONSIbII,ITY

DocumentiaD Prepared (23 Reviewed (33 hpprovedt3D Ism s<tt33

QA Manual VA Department Vice Plesloent Nuclear Vi ct- a're sident. - 10 manager
Apprcprlate kngancering
LI140 Managers

QA Manager

Manager-Nuclear
Power Plasst.,

(A (Dept.) QA Department Responsible QA VA Manager (W t W.Taage_r
Procedures 6 Division Manager
Instructions

Manager-Nuclear
Powe-r Plant

Station OA/UC Station OVA Operating QA Itinager-Mucletar qwratisig bA
Procedures Statt Engineer Power Plant u,ginesz

QA Manager*,

Station OA/VC Stathon OVA Operating QA Manager-Huclear operati2ig %
Instructions Staf*f Engintzer Power Plant Engineer

Oh Manager
,

Procurement kesponsible Manager-he- kespons1 Die Appr%sraate
Dcx:uments 01tsite sponsable Manager Hanager

Statf Oftsite
' Organization

VA Departnient
e-

Operatano Plant hesponsible Plaint Massager-Nuclear
Statt Cniet t.ngineer Power Plan.t

Station OVA
Organization

Spect.a1 Test Operating Plant sieview on oper- Ma nage:r-Nucle >ar Planet Acts.12 1s tr .a t.1v.,

Procettu res dtait ations Committee Power a*1as.t Cootts 11.a tal

hesponsanle
t.ngineer

Station OVA
Organization

i 1 or 2 Revisw.e 2 5 - f u t u.o y l'od e

m



__ . . _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ ----- _ - - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - -

I..

t

'
SNPS-1 PSAR

.

'

TABLE 17.2.6-1 (t.1)NT ' D)

Doct. ment i a > Pr epar ed a a 3 key 3cwedt a 3 Approvedt33 Jssuesti38
Test & Call- Operating Plant Responsible Plant Ma nager -N taclear Plant Administrat.1vss
tration Procedures ' Stati Chier k.ngineer Power Plant Cooruinator
Maintenance e,

Repair Procedures Responsible
Spt cial Process i.ngineer
Procedures

Station OVA:

Organization

Responsible Manager-Respons1 tale Responsible Appropriate
Offsite Statt offsite Organization hanager thinager,

VA Department

Inservice xt sponsible Responsible Plant Project tianager Pro 3tct Pktnager
Inspection t,ngineerir.g Chief Engineer and/or Manager- and/or lunager-
Program Organization Nuclear Power 1*lat.t Nuclear Power Plant.

and/or Oper- Station OVA
dtlnQ Plant Organization anG[Or
Stai1 QA Department

Manager-Responsible
'

Engineeringa

' Organizationg

Major Moditi- kespo'nsinle aesponssole Rev1W ot Opera- Manager-
cation arkt Engancering Enganeering tions Committee Hesponsibit-
design Organization Organization 2.nyinceling,,

documents '

and/or Oper- Or ganizat.iors
ating Plant kevit.w of Manager-Nuclear
Stati Operations Com- Power Plant or,

'
Ma nager-Rea,pon sible. Manager-Nuclear

xesponsible Plant. Engineering Power Plant
t.ngineer Organization

e.

Station OVA
Organization and/or
QA Department-

ea> Hevisions and addenda are subject to the same review, approval, and distributtor. c',cle.
* * * Or designated suppor t organizaticn such as consulteint, ar enitect eng Ancer, etc. , 01 4 tir?r inter 71al

LILCO organization.
t** Des aquateo alternates may perf orm f or individuals narned.

.
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1 JUDGE BRENNER: I assume it is up to date.
Os ,

1

2 The lest revision apparent from the pages that affected )
I

3 section 17.2 appears to be Revision 25, February 1982.

4 If there is a later revision that af fected anything in

5 that section, I would like to hear about it sooner

6 rather than later, from LILCO.

7 MR. ELLIS We will check that, Judge

8 Brenner.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, let's proceed. If .

10 copies of the chart become useful later, we can make

11 tha t a separate exhibit. Otherwise, the FSAR contains

12 the chart, and if we could get a few here for

13 con venience that would be helpful. But we don't need it

() 14 now and we can proceed.

15 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

16 0 If you sill taen for a momeat, please, to

17 17.2.2, entitled " Quality Assurance Program." It begins

18 on page 17.2-4 of the FSAR and continuing onto the

19 following page. Is it your understanding that this

20 section of the FS AR describes the LILCO QA program?

21 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

| 22 NR. ELLIS: I'm sorry, Mr. Dynner and Judge

23 Brenner. I may have missed that. Was the question

24 whether the whole section described it or a portion of(}
25 it?

!
!

|
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!
,

1 JUDGE BRENNER: He wants to know if section-

2 17.2.2 -- snd you can call that a section or a

3 subsection, whatever you wish, but that is the

4 designation -- describes the quality assurance program.

5 Is that right, Mr. Dynner?

6 MR. DYNNER: That is correct.

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 WITNESS MULLER: Section 17.2.2, along with

9 the procedures referenced in the section, describe the

10 LILCO quality assurance program.

11 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

12 0 And the procedures referenced are, according

13 to this FSAR subsection, delineated in section 17.2.57

() 14 I'm sorry, quality assurance procedures and instructions

15 are issued and approved as shown in Table 17.2.6.1 and

16 in 17.2.5 is where the procedures are described; is that

17 correct ?

18 A (WITNESS M3LLER) That is where some of the

19 procedures are described. The paragraph below that

20 states that the 2A program requires that activities

21 affecting quality shall be accomplished in accordance

22 with documented policies, pro:aduras and instructions
|

23 throughout the life of the station. That indicates that

('T 24 there are additional procedures within the quality,

| \s!

2= assurance prostas.

!
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 0 Well, it says it requires that activities be0 i

2 accomplished, but the paragraph before that, doesn't it

3 say, "The QA program described in the LILCO QA manual is

4 supplemented by Q A procedures and instructions which

5 provide the detailed instructions and checklists

6 necessary to implement or verify implementation of QA

7 program requirements"? That in your judgment is not a

8 complete statement?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) That paragraph only

10 describes the pro:edures within the quality assurance

11 department and the OQA section. It does not describe

12 the procedates that are required by the other

13 departments within LILCO.

() 14 A (MITNESS YOUNGLING) I would also like to add

15 to that, in section 17.2.5 at the top of the page it

16 says: "Section 5 of the LILCO QA manual describes the

17 QA program requirements for the control of instructions,

18 procedures, and drawings. Organizational procedures

19 delineate the sequence of actions to be accomplished in

20 the preparation, review, approval and control of

21 instructions, procedures and drawings."

22 And then, skipping a paragraph, it says:

23 " Internal LILCO organizations are responsible for

24 establishing instructions, procedures and drawings, or
[}

25 utilizing established procedures, instructions, et

()
!

|
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.

1 cetera, and other documents to control the

2 quality-rela ted activities they perform." And it refers
-

3 to a section in the FSAR, 13.5, which iescribes plant

O .;

s/ 4 procedures that we have been talking about earlier this --

5 morning.

6 There's no doubt it is a cascading situation
I

' 7 of getting into finer and finer detail.

8 Q And so thnt those procedures, or at least some

9 of them, may well be what is termed station procedures

to in the QA manuals is that correct?

11 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) That is a true statement,

12 yes.

13 Q And the 00 A program consists not only,

() 14 according to your testimony -- and I'm merely trying -to_.

15 summarize your testimony to make a point, but if I say
_

16 any thing incorrect please correct me -- the 00A program
.

~

17 f or LILCO consists of the Q A manual, the QA procedures",

| 18 or Q AP 's , the QA procedure, station, ]APS, the

19 procedures which are prepared by other LILCO

20 organizations and whi:h may not be issued, rev'ieved or

21 prepared by the QA department or by the 00A section, but

| 22 if they are not which will be reviewed by the ROC; is '

23 tha t correct , with the additions that you would like to
. . .

24 make now?

25 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The ending part was in

() ~

_

'
-

,

, - ,
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,
.*

(s 1 e,r r o r . Other organications within LILCO th at implement

2 procedures -- I'm corry, that develop procedures to
y

3 implement the QA program, are not required to put those

O
_

4 procedures through the Review of Operations Committee.
.

,

5 The Review of Operations C mmittee is solely responsible

6 f or the station procedures'to, implement the operation of
i

7 the stition for the_ technical specifications.
. :'

8 4 for-instance would be, the enginee' ring

9 department would have applicable _ procedures. They would

10 not go through the Review of Operations Committee. They

11 would be reviewed and approved in accordance withy

12 engineering department-developed procedures to implement
'

13 the critbria for the 0A program.

() 14 0' ' But are those all part of the QA program?'

15 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) They are documents and

_

16 orocedures that implement the requirements of the QA

17 progran.

0[ You see, my problem, Mr. Youngling and Mr.18

19 Muller, is that I am trying to find out whether there is

! 20 a ny single place that I can find a description of the

21 LILCO 00 A program. And I'm having a great deal of

| 22 dif fi'culty doing so, and if you Eculd help me in that

23 regard any note than you have I would appreciate it.

() 24 A (W ITN ES S YOUNOLING) The requirements of the

| 25 LILCO QA program are delineated in the 00A manual, which

O

' '
, ,.. ALDERSON REPORT'NG COMPANY, INC.

-
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1 is responsive to the cr.~uirements of 10 CFR Appendix B.

O
2 These requirements -- this manual sets forth

3 requirements that each implementing organization put in

4 place procedures to meet these requirements. Those

5 organizations have those procedures in place and will

6 have those procedures in place to support this program.

7 If you are looking for four pages that

8 describe the 00A program in its entirety, you won 't find

9 it described in four pages. However, you may find it

10 described in perhaps several thousand pages of

11 proceduras and so forth.

12 0 In fact, Mr. Youngling, do you find it

13 adequately described, in p3rt a t least, in Appendix D,

() 14 to which you referred me earlier when I asked for

15 assistance?

16 (Psnel of witnesses conferring.)

17 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The presentation in
,

18 Appendix D is aiequate in my estimation. It has been

19 reviewed and revised as a result of the development of

20 the program, as a result of the development of

21 regulatory requirements, sni I think it does represent

22 an adequate summary t v .4 e r ecentation.

23 There if .; V- that it can put in place --

24 u nd er , for jnstanca, page 4 of 3, station procedures,

25 there is no way that it can list the 1400 procedures
,

O
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1 that are contained in these manuals. And these manuals

2 in front of me are 2 of about 17 of the manuals.

3 0 In ere 's no way you can ref erence those?

4 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) They are the station

5 procedures.

6 y You just testified, as I understood you, that

7 there is no way that there could be a list prepared

8 identifying the station procedures that could be made a

9 part of this manual. Why not?
,

10 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) There would be no

11 requirement for it and the list is available at the

12 plant. The operating quality assurance people

13 participate and work with che list on an everyday
,

() 14 basis. They know the parts that implement the

15 requirements in the program. They are there to assess

16 our performance against those requirements, to implement

17 the program.

'

18 0 So there is such a list, you keep it in the

19 OQA department, is that what you said?

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The list is a part of the

21.sta tion operating procedures that describe the control,

22 approval and revision, as I explained earlier, of

23 procedures.

24 Q There ic'a list of SP's, is that Vhat you're,

25 saying, that identifies the SP's?

()

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, there is a list of ;

) I

2 SP's. i

1

3 Q And you testified that some, but not all of

4 those SP's, are part of the QA program, didn't you?

5 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) I testified that some of

6 the procedures are reviewed by the 00A organization,

7 others are not.

8 0 Does that mean that some are part of the QA

9 program and some are not?

10 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) Some implement the

11 requirements of the 00A program, others do not because

'

12 they have nothing to do with the 00A program.

13 Q And those that implement the requirements of

() 14 the 00A program, are they a part of the 00A program?

15 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) They are part of the

16 implementation of the program, which is the

17 responsibility of each of the user departments.

18 0 Are they part of the program, though?
,

19 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, they are part of the

|
20 program.

21 0 Thank you. And some are not part of the

22 program and have nothing to do with QA> is that

23 correct ?

24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) There are procedures that

25 describe our mechanism for filling out time sheets in

O
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1 order to implement payroll requirements. They are not

2 part of the 00A program.

3 0 And you testified there was no way that you

4 could prepare a list of those SP's which are a part of

5 the 0A program and attach them to this manual, is that

6 what you slid?

7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I don't believe I said

8 that.

9 0 Could it be done?

10 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

11 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The list could be

12 assembled, but there is no requirement for the list to

13 be assembled.

() 14 0 Okay. Now, there is a reference on Appendix D|

15 to, at the top of page 2 of Appendix D, to test and

16 calibration procedures, maintenance and repair
.

17 procedures, and special process procedures. Is there

18 any further reference or identification of what

19 procedures we are talking about there?

20 A (WITNESS HULLER) In this case you will see

21 that the test and calibration procedures, maintenance

22 a nd repair procedures, and the special process

23 procedures could be prepared by the plant staff or a

i
24 responsible of f site staff. The plant staff has a list

1

25 of all their procedures. The responsible offsite staff

O
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1 is also responsible for maintaining their procedures.

2 0 And are part of those, some of those

3 procedures, part of the QA program and some of them are

4 not?

5 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, some of them are part

6 of the QA program.

7 Q And some of them are not?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is true.

9 0 You see what I'm getting at, gentlemen, is

10 whether in your mind a member of the QA department or

11 the OQA section that wanted to find out what his

12 responsibilities are and which QA procedures are

13 relevant to him doesn't really have anything in this QA

(]) 14 manual that would help him out, does he? He just has!

15 some rather broad statements here. Do you agree?

16 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

17 A (WIINESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, I would not go

18 to this table specifically to find out a procedure

l 19 required in QA review. I would have to read the

20 procedure and determine if it in f act affected

21 h ea ring-rela ted equipmente components or activities at

22 the plant.

23 This list provides only a summary of the typesi

|

24 of procedures within the LILCO organization, who is
)

25 responsible for preparing them and who is responsible

O
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1 for the review and approval of those procedures.
|

; 2 Q So neither the QA manual nor the QAF's or the |
|

3 QAPS' contain somewhere a sort of table of contents or a
4 complete listing of all of the constituent elements in

5 the QA program; is that correct?

6 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

'

7 A (RITNESS MULLER) Appendix D to the QA manual

8 does not provide in all-inclusive list of the procedures

9 within the quality assurance program, the Appendix D

10 program. One would have to go to each department to

11 find out which procedures he does have. He is required

12 to maintain a list of the control procedures and the

13 list may itself contain information as to whether or not

() 14 QA review is required.

15 A (RITNESS YOUNGLING) I would just like to add,

16 though, that the list that is provided does give

17 specific guidance to the generalized categories of the

18 procedures involved, such as station procedures, who is

19 responsible to prepare those station procedures, who

20 reviews them and who approves them.

; 21 There is sufficient guidance there for the 00A
|

22 or the QA individual to seek out the documents.

23 0 And you testified Appendix D is siequate for

24 the purpose of identifying those procedures; is that
[}

25 correct?

O
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1 A (WITNESS MULLER) Within the FSAR, it is an
)

i2 adequate list within the FSAR. Each-departuent has !

3 their own list of procedures.

O. 4 0 And when you say "within the FSAR," do.you

5 mean within the requirements of the FSAR?

6 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, within the requirements
_

7 of the FSAR.

8 0 Well, I hate to bring you back to the FSAR

4 section 17.2.2, but I'm going to do it just for one

10 second, just so I can clarify this, and then hopefully I

11 will understand it. On page 17.2-5 of the FSAR, the

12 paragraph beginning "Iha QA program" identifies the OA

13 program as being described in the LILCO QA manual and

() 14 suppleiantai by OA procedures and instructions, which

15 we've already identified, I think, as those which are

16 the QAP's, presumably the OA instructions which are

17 referred to in some of the O AP's and the OAPS'.

18 And what you are relying on for the statement

19 You just made is not that paragraph, it is something

20 else; is that correct?

21 MR. ELLIS: There are two paragraphs that

22 begin "The QA program."

23 MR. DYNNER: I'm very sorry. It is the first

24 paragraph that refers to "The OA program," saying "The{)
25 Q A pro 7rsa is designed to assure."

O
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1 HR. ELLIS: Could I have the question read

2 back, then, please?

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Maybe ha can reph rase it. And

4 if you Osn' t we vill read it back.

5 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

6 0 Your testimony with respect to the other

7 elements or aspects of the QA program that don't appear

8 in any kind of detailed list in the QA manual or in the

9 QA procedures, that are referred to in the first

10 paragraph that begins "The QA program," those procedures

11 which you say are not required to be so listed as part

12 of the QA program you testified were such because of

13 something in the FSA R, the FSAR required or didn't

() 14 require.

15 And what I'm asking you is, you are apparently

16 not referring to the first paragraph on that page, which

17 says "The Q A program is , described in the LILCO QA manual

18 and supplemented by QA procedures and instructions."

19 You're referring to some other provision of the FSAR.

20 Which one?

21 MR. ELLIS. I object to the question insofar

22 as it assumes an answer the witness has not yet given.
;

23 JUDGE BRENNER: That's overruled. It is a

24 follow-up to the witness' previous answer.
,

!
'

25 MR. ELLIS: Just for the record, Judge

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 Brenner, my point was that he assumes an answer.

2 JUDGE BRENNERs The objection is overruled.

3 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

4 WITNESS MULLER: Mr. Dynner, I'm referring to

5 the next paragraph, the first sentence, and that reads:

6 "The 0A program requires that activities affecting

7 quality shall be 10 omplished in.accordan=a with

8 documented policies, procedures, and instructions

9 throughout the life of the station."

10 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

11 0 And you testified, didn't you, Mr. Muller,

12 that in order to determine which of those procedures

.13 would be a portion or a part of the QA program you would

() 14 have to do an analysis as to whether .and to what extent

15 they were hearing-related, didn't you?

16 A (WITNESS MULLER) The initial review is done

17 by the initiating organization. They determine whether

18 or not a quality review is required, and that is in

19 accordance with the station procedure 12.33531.

20 0 And if it is regarded as safety-related, it is

21 a part of the 0A progria, or just in some cases?

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) If it is safety-related, it
i

23 would be part of the QA program as f ar as implementation

24 of the 2 A program.{}i

25 0 And if it is not regarded as safety-related,

O
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1 then it is not a part of the QA program; is that

2 correct?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) It would not be part of the

4 Appendix D program. The time sheet example was a very

5 good example.

6 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

7 0 Let me ask you this. Were elements of the 00A
8 program reviewed to ensure that they conformed with ANSI

9 N18.7-1976/ANS-3.2, that is the ANSI standard on QA?

10 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

11 A (WITNESS MULLER) The station procedures are

12 prepared in accordance with the guidelines of ANSI

13 N 18.7-1972, as noted in the FSAR, page 17.2-7.

() 14 Q For the record, that's the same ANSI number

15 but it's a dif f erent date; is that correct? You're

16 saying it's the 1972?

17 A ( WITNESS MULLER) That is what LILCO has

18 committed to.
,

19 0 res, and so the QA program was not reviewed

20 with respect to the 1976 version?

| 21 (Panel of witnesses conferring.) '

l

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) LILCO's commitment is to the

23 1972 version.

24 0 Do you have a commitment to the 1976 version?{}
25 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

O
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1 A (WITNESS KULLER) No, at least not that I'm

2 aware of.

3 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, just so that we're

4 clear, are we tilting about the N45 or N18?

-5 MR. DYNNER: We're talking about N18.7.

6 MR. ELLIS: Thank you.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: Incidentally, for time we

8 thought we would run until noon and then take an early

9 lunch break, ra ther than having to take a second

10 midmorning break.

11 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming)

12 0 You've testified that you don't believe you

13 are committed to the 1976 version of ANSI 18.7, but

() 14 you 're not sures is that correct?

( 15 A (WITNESS EULLER) I would like to take a

16 chance to review other documents to conform that.

17 Q Does this 02A program comply with the FSAR

18 commitments?

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

20 JUDGE BR ENNER: Excuse me, Mr. Dynner. I

| 21 d on ' t think you ever got an answer to your question as

22 to whether it was ever reviewed against ANSI N18.7, the

23 1976 version. You got the answer, to the witness'

24 knowledge there is no commitment, although he wants to
)

25 check it. But I don't think you got an answer as to

O
|
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|
1 whether LILCO performed a review against that standard.

( I

2 WITNESS YOUNGLING: We will have to check that I

3 and get back to you. I'm not familiar with that. I
|

( 4 can 't a nswer tha t.

5 3Y MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

6 0 Do you therefore want to reserve on your

7 answer that the 03A program complies with the FSAR?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) To the best of my knowledge

9 we do comply with the FSAR.

10 0 Does the 32A program comply with the

11 requirements of the 00A manual?

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) Do you mean the QA manual?

13 0 I'm sorry, the OA manual.

(]) 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, we do.

15 0 Well, if I told you that LILCO were committed

16 to the 1976 version of ANSI N18 7, would you be able to

17 give an af firmative answer to my question about whether

18 the 00A program conformed to the requirements of the

19 FS A R ?

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) We would have to check to
i

21 see what our commitment and review relative to the '76
{ 22 v ersion, if the program has been reviewed against it.

23 0 Were either of you gentlemen involved in the

24 review of th e 03 A program to determine its adequacy in

25 terms of regulatory and other requirements?

I

(2)
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!

1 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) In the sense of each user

2 organization in the development of its implementing

3 procedures having to ensure that the applicable

4 standards were checked, yes, I was involved in those

5 kinds of activitits.

6 Q M r . M'111e r ?

7 A (WITNESS MULLER) I have been involved in

8 review of the QA manual -- I'm sorry, the operational QA

9 procedures and their compliance with the QA manual and

10 the standards that we have committed to in the FSAR.

11 Q Well, not being familiar with which ANSI you

12 have to comply with, how couli you carry out your

13 responsibilities in reviewing the QA program for

O 14 ===v11,==> ita tae reaut tioa 2,

15 A (WITNESS MULLER) I would first check our

16 updated commitments and review our manuals and

17 procedures to the updated commitments. I would go to

18 the FSAR, the SEB, to find out what we've actually

19 committed to.

20 0 Would you then have to go through and see

21 whether you complied with those additional commitments

22 in order to testify here todaT7

23 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

24 A (WITNESS MULLER) I would have to be familiar

25 with the implementing documents and the standards they
i

O
I
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1

1 reference. |)
2 0 Let me go on and ask you this: Do any

3 elements of the 00A program, either the manual or the O A

O' 4 procedures, either station or from the QA department,

5 con tain any applicable list of definitions of terms used

6 in those documents?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 0 What I'm getting at, to help you out -- a n d

9 Mr. Lanphet pointed out my question may have confused

10 you -- is not whether any terms are from time to time

11 defined in each of those documents, but wnether there is

12 any overall glossary or overall document that helps one

13 in defining the terms that are used in any of those

() 14 documents.

15 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

16 A (WITNESS MULLER) There is an ANSI standard,

17 but as far as the LILCO documents are concerned the

18 definition would appear in the procedure that it is

19 included in. I note we do include certain definitions

20 in the OA manual, and there would be some from the

21 procurement section, there is some in the nonconformance

22 section, so that is dispersed throughout the QA manuals

23 an d QA procedures, station procedures, all of the

p 24 implenenting documents.
%)

25 0 And when you refer to the ANSI standard, do

O
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1 rou have a particular ona in mind? '

()
|

2 A (WITNESS MULLER) That would be ANSI
i

3 N45.2.10.

4 Q Yes. And is there anywhere in the manual or

5 the procedures that you're aware of now, without going

6 through every single one of them, that states tha t those

7 definitions will be applicable to all of the terms used

8 in the QA program?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) I would have to check on

i 10 that.

11 O Would you do that, please.

12 (Pause.)

13 MR. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, this might.be a

() 14 good time to adjourn for lunch, if it is acceptable to

15 you.

16 JUDGE BRENNER That's fine. I would really

17 like to know where you're going with the last question,

18 but I suppose if you tell me out loud -- well, can you

19 tell me without giving away your grand strategy to the

20 witnesses or other counsel?

21 MR. DYNNER: I'm not sure I hava a grani
,

|

22 strategy.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, he may have to go

{} 24 through three hours of reading for all I know, which is

25 fine if it's pertinent.

,

O
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1 MR. DYNNER: I thought the answer to the
Oi

2 question was or should be ascertained quite simply. It

13 was whether there is one place where there is a
i

glossary; and secondly, whether there is somewhere that-

5 the ANSI standard is made applicable. '

6 I don't need the answer to that question right

7 after lunch, if it takes longer to find out.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: I understand. But going to

9 the glossary of definitions, his answer is either going

I 10 to be yes or no. What is going to turn on that answer

11 in terms of where you're going from there?

12 MR. DYNNER: It will help me to know, when we

13 get to the point, Judge Brenner, of reviewing specifi

() 14 documents, whether there is some place I should be

i 15 looking for definitions tha t I didn't find before. I
|

16 think the definitions are rather key to the various

17 documents that we will be reviewing.

; 18 JUDGE BRENNERs It strikes me as something
-

.

19 that could have been asked a long time ago off the

20 record of LILCO or your own experts or both.

21 All right. Well, the four days are your

22 d a Y s . But if they weren't I would be asking you a lot

23 more bluntly than I am so far where you're going with
|

24 the last two hours. But I assume you're going
[}

25 somewhere.
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1 I don't see a connection between subpart B of

2 your cross plan, which is where you are now and which I

3 now have ascertained to be foundation type questions,

4 and the other subsections. Maybe it's there, but I just

5 don't see it.

6 But as I said before when you weren't here,

7 that is the quid pro quo. If we set a time limit, you

8 can do what you want with it. But if there had been no

9 time limit either previous weeks or this week, you would

10 have heari a lot more from the bench as to where some of

11 this is going.
/

12 All right, let's take an hour and a half break

13 and come back at 1:30.

() 14 (Whereupon, at 12:00 noon, the hearing in the
'

15 above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene at 1:30
(
'

16 p.m. the same day.)

17
.

18

19

20

21

22

23

| C) '

t
25

(
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION

2 (1 35 p.m.)

3 JUDGE BRENNER: We apologize for being a few

4 minutes late, and we're ready to proceed at this point.

5 Whereupon,

6 ARTHUR R. MULLER

7 AND

8 EDWARD J. YOUNGLING

9 resumed the stand and were further examined and

to testified as f ollows:

11 WITNESS MULLERS Judge Brenner, I have a

12 response f or the question peniing.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay.

O u vITNEss " utter. utCO has =ommitted to ANsr

15 N-18.7-1977 as noted in a LILOO letter to the NRC dated

16 June 21, 1982. Now,- this is done after a study by the

17 QA engineer, the OQ AE, who is not myself at this plant,

18 and the plant engineer and the engineer plant staff.

19 They decided they would be able to commit to the Reg

20 Guide 1.33, Rev 2, and the commitment was made June 21,

| 21 1992. Be=ause I was involved in the hearings I missed
1
'

22 this somehow. But this is normally the responsibility

23 of the 00AE and the Q A engineer for the inf ormation

24 being passed down to the QC engineer.

25 MR. DYNNER: For the record, immediately after
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1 the recess there was distributed to the Board and the
O

2 parties and the witnesses Figure 17.2.1-1, entitled

3 "LILCO Organization for Quality Assurance," that had

( 4 previously been excepted from the copy of 17.7 of the

5 FSAR previously circulated.

6 JUDGE BRENNER: We appreciate that. We vill

| 7 just have this copy as convenience, and of course, the

8 copy of this chart is already in the record as part of

9 the FSAR. Thank you.

10 CROSS EXAMINATION -- Continued

11 BY MR. DINNER 4

12 0 Gentlemen, lec me ask you then to direct your

13 attention then to page 17.2-7 of the FSAR which lists

(]) 14 other ANSI standards, and ask you whether to your

15 knowledge any of those commitments have been amended or

16 changed in any way, in addition, of course, to paragraph

17 1 which was the ANSI standard that you just referred to.

18 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) Those are LILC3 's

20 commitments at the present time.

21 0 And if you will turn for a moment to Appendix

22 C, the quality assurance manual, where there appears

23 three pages of NRC regulatory guides and ANSI standards

24 to which LILCO says it conforms, have any of those

25 commitments been modified or amended in any way?

O
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1

1 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

2 A (WITNESS MULLEB) Reg Guide 1.33 did change as

3 I juct stated. I don't think any of the others have

O 4 changed. I would like a chance to review our updated

5 commitments for that.

6 0 Certainly. Perhaps you can report back to us

7 tomorrow on that if it is convenient.

8 JUD;E BRENNER: Were you going to ask another

9 question?

10 MR. DYNNER. Yes.

11 JUDGE DRENNER: As I understand it, you mean

12 the reg guide changed because that November 1972 reg

13 guide references the 1972 ANSI standard that you just

() 14 discussed, is that it?

15 WITNESS MULLER: That is correct. We now

16 commit to the Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Thank you.

18 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

19 0 Gentlemen, in your judgment does the LILCO 00 A

20 program comply in all respects with 10 CFR 50, Appendix

21 B?

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, it does..

23 0 And does it comply with General Design

/"T 24 Criterion No. 1 of Appendix A of 10 CFR Part 50?i

U
25 (Panel of witnesses conferring.) j

i i
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1 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, we do comply with Part

2 50, Appendix A. We do interpret the term "important to

3 safety" to mean " safety-related."

4 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

5 Q Do you believe that the 00A program complies
, .

6 in all respects with the applicable NRC regulations?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 .A (HITNESS EULLER) Could you repea t the

9 question?

10 0 Do you believe the 30 A program complies in all

11 respects with the applicable NRC regulations?

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, I do. And the NBC has

13 reviewed the 00 A program and has documented this in the

() 14 SER.

15 0 You have defined the NRC program, have you

16 not, to include at the minimum the QA manual, the QAPs,

17 and the QAPSs in a variety of unidentified SPs and other

j 18 procedures. Is it your testimony that the NRC has

19 reviewed all of those in connection with the SER?

20 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

21 JUDGE BRENNER While they're thinking, I

22 think you misspoke. You said at the outset you have

23 defined the NRC program. I think you meant the QA

24 progra m.

25 MB. DYNNER: I'm sorry. That was the QA

O
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1 program.

2 JUDGE BRENNE3 Or maybe you said it right and

3 I heard it wrong.

4 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Yes, we do believs that

5 the progran does meet the NRC requirements. The progran

,
6 submittal through the FSAR was made in full conformance

7 with the requirements of Regulatory Guide 1.70. As to.

8 the information provided, NRC did ask questions. The

9 questions were answered as pa.-t of the review process,

10 a n d NRC's information was given to them that they

11 asked. As a result of that, th e y were able to give us a

12 su=cessf ul review th rough the SER.

13 BY MB. DYNNER (Resuming)

() 14 0 Now, Mr. Youngling, my question was you just

15 testified in answer to a prior question that the NRC has

16 reviewed and passed upon the 00A program. You've

17 defined the 02A program at least to cover the area that

18 I alluded to previously, and I then asked you whether

19 your testinony was that the NRC in their SER included in

20 their review and passed upon the QA manual and the QA

21 procedures.

22 What is your answer to that question, please?

23 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The NRC reviewed the

24 manual as well as applicable responses to questions tha t
)

'
25 they had in the review process. In addition, NRC as a

O
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1 part of their inspection program has reviewed various
O

2 implementing procedures and programs that I have talked

3 about during tha morning, such as the plant staff

4 procedures, 02A procedures and so forth.

5 0 And they reviewed all those procedures that

6 f ormed the constituent documents for the 00 A program, is

; 7 that correct?

8 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) They reviewed the

9 procedures that they felt they hai to review to ensure

10 that we were meeting the requirements of our program as

11 dictated by the FSAR.

12 Q And when did this review take place, please?

13 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) It is an ongoing review

({) 14 process.

15 Q Is it still taking place?

16 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) NRC resident inspectors
4

17 and NRC inspections will go on throughout the life of

18 the plant.

19 0 Well, tha t may be true, but is that part of

20 the SER ?

21 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

22 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) Is it part of the SER?

23 I'm not sure that it is or is not. I really can't

rN 24 answer that. But the review by NRC of the program and
\-)

25 its implementation is an ongoing process as part of the

|
|
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1 total scope of the review.

2 0 You are svare that in connection with the SER
.

3 the NRC reviewed the FSAR, is that correct?

'

4 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

5 0 For QA.

6 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The basis for submittal

8 for the license application is.the FSAR. NRC revieted ,

9 that document, and over the period f rom its submittal,

10 which I believe was in November '75 or thereabouts,

11 numerous questions and answers and additional

12 information were provided on many, many topics in the

13 FS AR. And I'm sure as a part of that the 00A -- I'm

() 14 corry -- the Q A program was also addressed. So the NRC

15 was provided the inf ormation that they needed to perform

16 tha t review. -

17 Q Have you read the SER as it relates to the 0A

18 program for Shoreham?
,

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, I have.

20 0 And in your reading of that document did you

21 see any allusions to review by the NRC of any documents

22 other than the FS AR?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) I would need to go back to

(} 24 the SER to review that, the answer to that question.

25 0 Mr. Youngling, would you have to go back to

O
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1 the SER to answer that question?

2 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) Yes, I would.

3 Q So that in answer to the previous question
G
'' when I asked whether in connection with the SER, the QA4

5 manual and other procedures were reviewed, your answer

6 really should be you're not sure, or do you stand on

7 your answer?

8 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) I do remember parts of it.

10 I don't remember the specific procedures that they did

11 review, but there wara word s in there that said that

12 they had reviewed the program for operations. I could

13 not recite the specific procedures.

() 14 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I would like to add to

15 tha t that as far as the review of the implementation of

16 the program and the checks on the implementing

17 procedures in the various organizations, I am well aware

18 of checks that were made within th e plant staff

19 organization and within my own startup organization.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you mean checks by the NRC

21 staff within those organizations?

22 WITNESS YOUNGLING No. ICE.

23 JUD3E BRENNER: That is part of the NRC

('\ 24 staff. You didn't mean just LILCO people and its agents
G

25 when you said reviews within the two organizations. You

O
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l

1 meant reviews by some component of the NRC staff.

2 WITNESS Y3UNGLING: Yes. In particular, IEE.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Thank you.

4 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

5 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

6 Q If I'm not mistaken, gentlemen, you testified

7 that when you made the initial statement that started

8 this chain of questions that the NRC has passed upon the

9 00A program for Shoreham. Am I correct in my

to recollection?

11 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) The SER is an indication

13 that the NRC has reviewed parts of our program.

() 14 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

15 0 Is that review complete?

16 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) To the best of our

17 knowledge with the issuance of the SER it is.

18 JUDGE MORRIS: Gentlemen, do you have the SER

19 in fro of you, plus the two supplements?.

20 WITNESS MULLER: No, we do not.

21 - Y MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

22 0 If I can allude briefly to the written

23 testimony of the NRC staff, and I don't expect you to

24 respond to this right now, but answer 25 or question 25

25 on page 31 of the prepared testimony of the NRC staff

'

.
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1 ststes that, "The NRC Region I office reviews and
O

2 evaluates both the QA manual and QA implementing

3 procedures for a::eptability and for conformance with

4 both 10 CFR 50, Appendix B and the FSAR commitments.

5 This review will be completed prior to fuel load."

6 fou don't know whether that review has been

7 completed yet, do you?

8 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, may I have a .

9 moment? I would like for them to be able to see the

10 testimon y.

11 WITNESS YOUNGLING: I think the point of this

12 testimony in NRC is string that NRC has reviewed the

13 procedures and finds that they form a basis and

() 14 commitment as to what they will do, but certainly as we

15 implement those procedures, they will be looking at it,

16 and this review will continue on through fuel load, and

17 to the best of my knowledge will continue on forever.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: For what it's worth, I think

19 there have been a series of miscommunications or at

20 least not full communication between the questions and

21 the answers for the last 15 minutes. But I'm not sure,

22 and that is why I didn't want to jump in up until nov

23 because I didn 't want to put words in the witnesses'

| t'N 24 mouths in :sse I ass wrong.
U

25 But I think what happened -- and the

A
U
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1 transcript will reflect whether I'm right or wrong later

,

2 -- is you kert wanting to talk solely about the SER
/

3 review, Mr. Dynner. The witnesses answered in terms of

4 the total NRC staff review as they envisioned it, and

5,you wen.t back.and forth with that for quite a while.

^6 And~then at one point you required them to limit it to

7 the SER, and when they finally understood or responded

8 to that limitation, they th en~ stated that review to the

9 best of their knowledge was complete.

10 With that focus and then when you focused nov

11 to the testimony, they are back into what they talked

12 about as the review, not limited to the SER. This is

13 what happened. And the reason I'm jumping in with this

() 14 is I d o n ' t want to spend another 15 minutes on it. But

i 15 I'm not sure where you're headed. I could make some
|

16 assumptions, but the assumptions might be wrong, so I'm

17 not stopping you. But I just state that in the event it

18 vill assist you if you want to follow up briefly and get

- 1g to where you want to go, or for all I know you've

20 already gotten to where you want to go on the point.

21 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

22 0 Well, you made the statement that the NRC had

23 passed upon the procedures in the QA manual, and the

(}
24 point that I am finally arriving at is whether it is

25 your belief by the choice of those words that the NRC

}
|
|

I ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINfA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_ -_- _ _ _ . - __ -



_ .-_ _ -.

12,662

1 has approved the OA manual and the procedures that form

O
2 s part of the QA program as they now exist.

3 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

4 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

5 0 Thank you.
.

6 Do you believe that one of the regulations

7 that is applicable to the 00A program is 10 CFR Section

8 50.34(b)(6)(ii)? I trust you indicated this morning

9 that you have the 10 CFB volume with you, so if you want

10 to refer to that.

11 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I am going to ask you to

12 repeat the section again.

13 0 I will. It is section 50.34(b)(6)(ii). The

() 14 relevsnt part of that, for the record, refers to the

15 FSAR -- that is, the final safety analysis report -- and

16 the operating sentence in that clause states, "The

17 information on tha controls to be used for a nuclear
18 power plant shall include a discussion of how the

19 applicable requirements of Appendix B will be satisfied."

20 (Pause.)

21 JUDGE BRENNER4 While they're thinking about

22 that, Mr. Dynner, do you want to disclaim any connection

23 with the numbering system of this regulation?

24 (Laughter.)

25 JUDGE BRENNER: One of these days we're going

O
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1 to find the person responsible and put him to work, or

2 her to work, cleaning up the tax code also.

3 WITNESS YOUNGLINGS LILCO has provided the
,

4 information required by the section that you have
~

5 mentioned, including the information on the small

8 letters i through 1(6). i(7) is multi-unit which is not

7 applicable to us.

8 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

9 O So your testimony is that the FSAR -- that

10 LILCO's FS AR does say hof the applicable requirements of

11 Appendix B will be satisfied, is that correct?

12 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

13 Q And do you believe that the quality assurance

() ,
14 manual and the quality assurance procedures for both the

15 on site and the QA department comply in all respects

18 with the FSAR?
.

17 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, I do. And with tha t we

18 need the implementing procedures from other

19 organizations.

20 0 And do the QA procedures, both station and QA

21 department, comply in all r,espects with the QA manual?

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, they do.

: 23 0 there are no deviations whatsoever?
|

24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The station procedures
[}

25 have been written and arranged, and the level of detail'

l

O
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- 1 provided to ensure compliance with the requirements of

2 the QA manusl. In addition, certain of the procedures

3 not only aset the requirement of the manual, but we use

4 portions of the Appendix B program in other areas of the

5 plant, and we have carried it over as s good management

6 decision on two other aspects of the operation of the

7 sta tion.

8 This decision was made by the company to

9 ensure that the plant would maintain good reliability as

10 well as meating i psrsmount consideration of the safety

11 of the plant. I can cite many, many examples of

12 procedures tha t go beyond the requirements of Appendix B

13 and where we use Appendix B criteria and apply it to

() 14 nonsafety-related components and systems.
,

15 In particular, we have procedures dealing with

16 the implementation of design requirements and design

17 modifi:1tions which cover the requirements to deal with

18 saf ety-related components. But we also have specific

19 directions in those procedures that applicable criteria

20 can be applied to nonsafety-related components in the

21 area of procurement.

I 22 JUDGE BRENNERs Mr. Youngling, let me

23 interject. And I hesitate to interrupt, but I think

24 You've gotten away from the question a little bit which
[},

25 I believe you answered initially. But if Mr. Dynner

| ()
|

|
.
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1 disagrees, I will let you go on. Or even if Mr. Ellis

2 agrees.

3 MR. DYNNER: I agree that the answer is not

O 4 responsive to the question.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: I didn't say that. I think he

6 responded and then went beyond it.

7 But, Mr. Ellis, do you agree?

8 MR. ELLISs I think it is a matter of degree,

9 Judge. I think he asked if there were any deviations.

10 He's simply pointing out that much of the program also

11 goes to nonsafety-related, which strictly speaking could

12 be seen to be a deviation from what is required by

13 Appendix B.

() 14 JUDGE BRENNER: You mean deviation in the

15 sense of requiring more?

16 MR. ELLIS: Of permitting more or providing

17 for more.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: I think the question was

19 whether the implementing procedures of these other

20 organizations deviate f rom the manual, and I think he

21 answered it.

22 MR. DYNNER: Ihe precise question was whether

23 the CA procedures comply in all respects with the QA

(~T 24 man ual.
%s/i

25 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

O
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1 0 And your answer, I take it, was in the

2 affirmative?

3 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) In the affirmative and

4 even beyond.

5 0 Thank you.

6 For example, when we go back to compliance in

7 all respects with the FSAR, if you turn f or a moment to

8 Table 17.2.5-2 of the FSAR -- this is page 3 of 5; it is -

9 a,t the back of the bundle that was given to you before

10 -- that table purports to list LILCO's station

11 operational quality assurance procedures. At the bottom

12 of that pase you will see reference to a procedure

13 entitled " Control of Inspection Tests and Operating

() 14 S ta tus. " The purpose is given, and the applicable 10

15 CFR 50 B criterion is stated ss Criterion 14.

16 Does in fact that procedure exist?

17 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Mr. Dynner, could I

18 please ask you to point out where you are? I've lost

19 you.;

20 Q Table 17.2.5-2, page 3. The question was if

| 21 You look at the bottom of that page you will see a
,

l 22 ref erence to title of a procedure. This ta ble purports
!

| 23 to list LILCO's station operational quality assurance

() 24 procedures, and my question is does that procedure

25 entitle control of inspection tests and operating

A'
[ \-)

.
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1 status? Criterion 14 exists.

2 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is an operational

4 quality assurance procedure which I believe is the

5 responsibility of station and the 03A engineer.

6 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

7 A (WITNESS MULLER) The operational quality

8 assurance manual includes an instruction which indicates

9 how we comply with that criteria of 10 CFR 50, Appendix

10 B, as f ar as the operational 2 A section. The

11 instructions, entitled "00A Review of Conditional

12 Release Packages," the implementing procedures from the

13 startup manual and the station procedures manual, the

() 14 operational quality assurance audits and perform

15 surveillance of these procedures.

16 0 Is your answer that the procedure does not

17 exist but there is an instruction that does exist?

18 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

19 0 So thst is a d evia tion , isn 't it, from this

20 table, that is entitled "LILCD Station Operational

21 Quality Assurance Procedures," isn 't it?

22 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) The FSAR does indicate that

24 there is a procedure there, in fact, is an instruction.{)
25 The instruction is all that the OQA group needs to

(
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1 implement that criteria in this case.

2 Q The instruction you were talking about, as you

3 just testified then, is simply a difference in
N
# 4 nomenclature, is that what your testimony is? It is an

5 instruction instead of a procedure, is that the only

6 dif ference? Is that the only deviation here?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 A (WITNESS MULLER ) Yes.

9 0 Do you have a copy in front of you of OA

10 instruction 14.1-01?

11 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

13 Q Is that the instruction you are referring to

(j 14 as fulfilling the requirement of the FSAR in this regard?
,

15 A (WITNESS EULLER) This instruction only
'

16 applies to the 00 A of conditional releases. The other

17 procedures a re included in the startup manual and the

18 sta tion procedures.

19 0 So this instruction in fact ices not take the

20 place of the procedure that is referred to at the bottom

21 of page 3 of Table 17.2.5-2, ioes it?

22 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)
'

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) This instruction is all the

24 304 section needs at this point in .me to meet our
}

25 commitment.

O
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1 Q And by "at this point in time" --

2 MR. ELLISs Excuse me.

3 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)
'i

4 0 Did I cut you off? I'm sorry. Go ahead.

5 A ( W ITN ES S MULLER) If we need a procedure

6 developed a t a later date, we will develop it.

7 Q Now, f or iden tification purposes the 00 A

8 instruction that we are referring to, so we know we are

9 talking about the same one, is entitled "QA Review of

10 Conditional Release Packages," is it not?

11 A (WITNESS MULLER) Tha t is correct. Revision

12 2, da ted 9-8 -81.

13 0 And it is QA I-14.1.01, is that correct?

() 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

15 Q Well, doesn't this instruction apply to

16 startup?

17 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

18 0 ro assist you, paragraph 1 entitled " Purposes"

19 reads, "To establish a system for the 00A review

20 concurrence of safety-related conditional

21 subsystem-system components release packages to startup."
[

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, that is correct.

23 0 so it doesn't take the place, does it, of a

(} 24 procedure which would be applicable throughout the

25 operational phase of the plant, does it?

O
s
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1 A (WITNESS BULLER) The procedures that applyO
2 during the operations 1 phase are included in the

3 operational manual.

4 0 Yes. But I'm speaking about the procedure

5 that is referred to again at the bottom of page 3 of

6 Table 17.2.5-2 which says -- it's en titled " Control and

7 Inspection Test and Operating Status," and it's

8 reference is Criterion 14.

9 There is no such procedure, you've already

10 said, and then I think you testifiei that this OA

11 instruction 14.1.01 took the place of a procedure that
1

12 otherwise would ba used, and it was a difference in

13 nomenclature. But it is not just a difference in

() 14 nomenclature, is it?

15 MR. ELLIS: I object to the =haracterization.

16 He lef t other portions of the answer that Mr. Muller

17 gave concerning what else was involvei in taking the

18 place of the procedure. He referenced other procedures

19 a s well.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: He can answer the question

21 either way and include tha t in the answer.

22 MR. ELLIS: I agree, Judge Brenner, but the

23 speeches bafore the questions are getting fairly lengthy.

24 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. bilis,not unduly so yet.
25 You are entitled to make the point you made, and I

|
l /~N
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1 didn't overrule or sustain the objection. My ruling in

2 effect stated we :an work it out through the witnesses'

3 answer.

O 4 I recognize the point you made and in fact I

5 agree with it. After my statement that the witness can

6 straighten out the answer it was unnecessary for you to

7 add anything else. You might ha ve been more stimulated

8 to a rejoinder if I had overruled you, although that

9 wouldn't have been permitted either.

10 But what I'm saying is you got your point and
t

11 were working it in through the witnesses' answer, so

12 quit while you're ahead.
,

13 3R. ELLIS: Yes, sir.

() 14 WITNESS MULLER: We've determined that we

| 15 don 't meet the procedure right now. The instruction is

16 adequate f or us to- review the release package program.

17 WITNESS YOUNGLING: I would like to add that

18 this entire process of the development of procedures
i

19 takes place over a long period of time. As we move

20 through various stages of the plant completion and

21 putting it into service, we stage the prepitation and

22 approval of procedures to coincide with those stages,
i

23 ju s t as I nentioned the 17 volumes are put together in a

24 staged manner to support the operations as we move(}
25 forward. |

|
,
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1 At this point in time the 02A people have

2 determined that this instruction is adequate to cover

3 those activities. They make a determination. They meet !

4 it later on. It would develop that procedure.

5

6

7

1

8

I 9

10

11

i
12

13

;O i4
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1 JUDGE MORRIS: Excuse me, Mr. Dynner, could I

2 interrupt for just a minute?

3 MR. DYNNER: Yes, sir.

O 4 JUDGE MORRIS: If I go back to Table 17.2.5-2

5 and I read the title, it say LILCO Station Operational

6 Quality Assurance Procedures. And to me, that means for
!

7 esch of the titles there exists a procedure. Is that

8 correct?
l

9 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

10 WIINESS Y3UNGLING: Judge Morris, I think the

11 intent is that yes, there would be a procedure to

12 coincide with each of these indicators on this tsble.
13 JUDGE MORRIS: But there is not yet one for

() 14 each of those itens?

15 WITNESS YOUNGLING: We would have to review

16 the listing to be sure, but in this particular case

-17 there has been a determination that there was not a need
18 for a QA site procedure at this point in time for this

19 particular one.

20 JUDGE MORRIS: Well, there are three pages

21 listing procedures. Is the intent to have a procedure

22 for each of those items prior to some date?

23 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Prior to the point where

() 24 we need thaa; we would put the procedures into effect

25 and have them available, yes.

O
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1 JUDGE MORRIS: Well, whan are you going to

2 need them?

3 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

4 WITNESS YOUNGLING: It's safe to say we would

5 certainly require them by fuel load.

6 (Board conferring.)

7 JUDGE MORRIS: Thank you, Mr. Dynner, for

8 letting me interrupt. I guess I understand the status

9 of the table now.

10 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

11 Q We began this line of questioning when I asked

12 you whether there was such a procedure and whether its

13 absence was a deviation. If you turn for a moment to

() 14 Section 17.2.5'of the FSAR, on page 17.2-11, the last

15 paragraph on that page indicates, doesn't it, -- have

16 you gotten there? The last paragraph on that page

17 indicates and reads as follows: Table 17.2.5-1 contains

18 a listing of the Q A Department documents used to assure

19 conformance to 10 CFR 50, Appendix B. Table 17.2.5-2

20 contains a brief description of each of the station QA

21 procedures.

22 Is there anything in that paragraph or this

23 section that indicates that any of those procedures

24 don't exist?()
25 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

O
I

|
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1 A (WITNESS YOUN; LING) In reading th e pa rag ra ph,

2 I don't see anything that says that the procedures
,

1

3 exist. And to the contrary, I guess I don't see |
[

4 anything there that says that the staged implementation

5 of the procedure development cannot be pursued, also.

6 0 So the first sentence which says that it

7 contains a listing of QA Department documents used to

8 assure conformance does not indicate to you the present

9 and past tense? It may indicate the future? Is that

to what your testimony is?

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I think you're on the wrong

12 sentence. Isn't that the other table? I'm sorry. You

13 vant to talk shout Table 17.2.57

() 14 MR. DYNNER: The first sentence there.
.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: You want to talk about the

16 table containing the documents as opposed to the table

17 listing the procedures?

18 NR. DYNNER: Yes. This sentence indicates

19 this is a listing of documents used to assure

20 conformance.

21 JUDGE BRENNER: I understand that. I didn't

22 sean to distract you, Mr. Dynner. I thought you wanted

23 to stay with the sana table you had been asking them

(} 24 a bo u t .

25 MR. DYNNER: I'm asking him about that
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1 sentence and whether that indicatas that we 're talking

2 about the f uture.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but the table --

4 MR. DYNNER: I understand."

5 JUDGE BRENNERs You moved to the other.

6 MR. DYNNER: The QA procedures are what I'm

7 referring to; the QA Department documents.

8 JUD3E BRENNER Okay, I'm sorry.

9 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

10 WITNESS YOUNGLINGS Mr. Dynner, I'm going to
,

11 ask you to repeat the question.

12 MR. DYNNER: Would you read the last question,

13 please?

() 14 (The esporter tend the record as requested.)

15 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Our interpretation of that

|
16 sentence and the Table 17.2.5-1 is that that table is

17 not a listing of the procedures contained in the

18 operational quality assurance procedures manual, as

19 17.2.5-2 is. Those are documents related to the Quality

20 Assurance Department manual under the Quality Assurance

21 Department manager. And as to the status of each one of

22 those, we don't have that document in front of us so I

23 ca n ' t commant on the document as to whether each one of

/~N 24 those is in place. ,
V

25 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming)4

O
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.

1 0 There is the following sentence that says that

2 Table 17.2.5-2 contains a brief description of each of

3 the station Oa procedures. As you interpret it, does

4 that indicate that that is describing something in the

5 future and not in the present?

6 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

7 A (WITNESS MULLER) Thst table indicates the

8 title and the purpose of the procedures; it doesn't

9 mention that they are in effect at the present time.

10 JUDGE BRENNER: He's asking about the

11 sentence, Mr. Muller, the second sentence of tha t la st

12 paragraph on page 17.2-11 of the FSAR.

13. ( Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

() 14 HITNESS MULLER: The sentence says that there

15 is a brief description of each of the station O A

16 procedures. If we revise the procedures we will still

17 consider the title and purpose.

18 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

19 0 The question is whether -- it says in the FSAR

20 t h a t there is a table thst contains a brief description

21 of each station QA procedure. Does that indicate to you

22 tha t it is talking about a procedure that is to be

23 developed in the future and does not exist now?

{} 24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

25 A (WITNESS MULLER) It c o u'l d , and we do have

r i

! l

|
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{} 1 procedures covering all of the criteria.

2 0 But not the one that's listed at the bottom of

3 page 3 of Table 17.2.5-2; is that correct?

O
4 A (WITNESS MULLER) We ha ve a n instruction and

5 not a procedure.

6 Q All righ t. Let's see what the instruction

7 covers. And I would like not to spani so much time on

8 this, but I think it is important to go into it.

9 JUDGE BRENNER I thought you were going to

10 ask him what the reader would think if the reader read

11 the first and the second sentence together, but we vill

12 all read that for eusselves.

13 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

( 14 Q Iable 17.2.5-2 at the bottom of the page has a
,

15 title. The title is Control of Inspection Tests and

| 16 O perating S tatus, and then it sets forth the purpose,

17 and I believe that you testified that you made a

18 determination that this procedure is not required right

19 now ; that the OAI instruction 14.1-1 is sufficient for

20 the time bains to cover wha t would be covered by this

21 procedure. And there may be other procedures that cover

22 these requirements. Is that correct?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. And in

() 24 f act, we do use some of our own procedures in the 15

25 series an in the 10 series, the control, the inspection

([) -
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1 tests and operating status by the means of tags.
O

2 0 But QAI 14.1 only relates to conditional

3 release packages review, doesn't it, up to startup?

4 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

5 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)

6 Q In your judgment, are the quality assurance

7 sanual, the quality assursnee procedures, sufficiently

8 detailed and complete and precise and unambiguous in

9 order to permit 02A personnel of LILCO to perform their

10 'f unctions properly?

11 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: .Mr. Dynner, are you leaving

13 the subject of that table and the procedure for the

() 14 control of inspa: tion tests and operating status?
,

!

15 HR. DYNNER: Yes.
i

l 16 JUDGE BRENNER: I wonder if I could ask a

17 couple of questions.

18 MR. DYNNER: I'm sorry.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: That's okay. You wouldn't

20 know unless we interrupt, and that is why we interrupt.

21 BOARD EXAMINATION

22 BY JUDGE BRENNER

23 0 I don't understand something you gentlemen

24 said about the schedule. You stated that you would
)

25 certainly need those procedures prior to fuel loading at

O
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1 the latest. Is that correct?

2 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Judge Brenner, perhaps I

3 could -- yes, I think that the procedures have to be in

O 4 place by fuel load.

5 0 okay. Let me ask a few questions and then I

6 will let you explain at the end. My recollection gets
i

l 7 hazy as this proceeding goes on, but as I recall, as

8 late as sometime in August the fuel load schedule was

9 sometime in September and then as late as sometime in

10 September the fuel load schedule was for sometime in

11 November. Lo and behold, here we are. How is it that

12 those dates were being held to so steadfastly at those

13 points in time, yet these. procedures were not written

) 14 y e t ?

15 A (WITNESS MULLER) Okay, Judge Brenner, I think

16 we're only talking about one specific procedure in

17 Section 14, and the intent of the criteria of 10 CFR 50

18 Appendix 50 is met in some of our other procedures. I

19 interpret that to be a tagging program. We use tags on

20 receipt inspection to indicate acceptable items and

|
l 21 rej ec ta b le items snd items for hold. The plant uses red
i

22 tags to indicate items that they cannot operate.

23 Startup has the same type of program. That is how I

() 24 interpret that and that is how we implement that program

25 through receipt inspection and through non-conformance

O
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1 control, through the reject tag.

O
2 0 Well, if the procedure is that siaple, why

3 doesn 't it exist? It sounds like you just orally have

4 given the procedure.

5 A (WITNESS MULLER) I think maybe it's so simple

6 that we just don't need, the proced ure. We have included

7 the requirements in other procedures.

8 JUDGE MORRIS: I think maybe in answer to my

9 previous question that you were going to tell me that

10 where it says title in this Table 17.2.5-2, it is not

11 really a procedure but it is a function.

12 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Judge Morris, I think

13 maybe I got smarter during the questioning and I think

(]) 14 maybe I understand this a little bit better now as to

15 why we have the instruction. And what Mr. Muller is

16 saying is correct. During the startup phase of the

17 plan t, when we take systems from construction and test

18 them and turn thes over to the plant staff, we have to

19 indicate the status and we do that through a tagging

20 procedure which is dictated by the startup manual.

21 Once the systems are within the plant staff

22 j urisdiction , they sre numerous procedures to identify

23 the status of different systems; red tag procedures,

24 lif ted lan d pro:elures, procedures relativs to parts

25 procurement and receipt inspection and hold.

O
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1 So I think Mr. Muller's point is that those

2 implementing procedures are the ones that he is

3 utilizing to implement the program, and perhaps your

4 characterization is correct, that it is a functional

5 thing. And I think Mr. Muller has made the decision -- '

6 or the people who put this manual together made the

7 decision that they really didn't need a procedure.

8 BY JUDGE MORRIS: .

9 Q Well, let me revert again. Is it the intent

10 to see that there are procedures which accomplish each

11 f un ctio n , or will there be a single written procedure

12 for each of these items that are under a column title?

13 A (WITNESS MULLER) The procedures will be

() 14 written to meet the function. I think you will find

15 that the titles of the procedures may differ slightly

16 f rom the table title column.

17 JUDGE MORRISs I don't want to take anymore of

18 you r time , Mr. Dynner.

|
19 NR. DYNNER: Well, I'm going to swing back to'

l

20 this area just for a moment to ask a few more questions,

21 and hopefully, we vill be a ble to slide by it for the

22 time being.

23 EXAMINATION ON BOARD EXAMINAIION

~}
24 BY MR. DYNNER

25 0 Are there any LILCO operational quality

O
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1 assurance procedures which are referenced on Table

2 17.2.5-2 of the FSAR thst don't exist now, but will

3 exist at sometime in the future?

O
4 A (WITNESS MULLER) Not that I am aware of.

5 0 You are the OQA engineer now. Can you give me

6 a more definitive answer to that question when you have

7 a = hance to review it? Perhaps tomorrow morning you

8 could answer that more definitively.

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) Sure.

10 0 Thank you.

11 CROSS EXAMINATION Resumed--

12 BY MR. DYNNER.

13 0 Let me ask you now to turn for a moment to

() 14 Section 14 of the QA manual. Just to refrash what has
t

15 been happening here, the title of the missing procedure

16 is Control of Inspection Test and Operating Sta tus, and

17 that refers to Criterion 14 of Appendix B. And then

18 there is a section , isn 't there, of the FSAR, Section

19 17.2.14, entitled Inspection Test and Operating Status?
i

20 Have you got that handy? Have you got that? That's on

21 17.2-22 of the FSAR package. Do you see that section

22 entitled Inspection Test and Operating Status?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER ) Yes.

() 24 Q And if we read down in the second paragraph of!

25 that, it says " associated procedures", and I'm in the

O
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1 siddle of the paragraph. Establish -- present tense --{}
2 establish provisions to assure th e performance of

3 required tests and inspections, including requirements

O
4 that the identification of the status be known at any

5 given time. And it goes on to refer to other procedures

6 in the present tense. Can you identify these procedures'

|

| 7 for me?

8 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

9 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes. The procedures that

10 a re presently in use in the plaL' staff to implement

11 those requirements include several procedures. The

12 maintenance work request procedure is used to track the

13 status of work on not only safety-related components but

( 14 all components within the plant.

15 0 Is that a OAP or a 0APS?,

I
16 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) It's a station procedure.'

17 0 A station procedure. Thank you.

18 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) There's also a station

19 procedure which describes the program for implementation

20 of preventive maintenance requirements on safety-related
|

21 and non-safety related components. There is also a

22 procedure detailing the implementation and tracking of

23 surveillance requirements to meet the technical
!
' () 24 specification implementation.

25 In addition, there are procedures dealing with

!

|

|

|
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1 the red taggin'o and safety tagging of components in the-

2 plant as well as within the system operational status.

3 In other words, the tagging procedures for the switching

4 associated with.the LILCO grid.

5 In . addition, there are procedures in place

6 dealing with the delivery and receipt and storage of
.

7 parts and materials required to make repairs to the

8 station. Each one of those procedures that I have

9 mentioned has associated with it guidelines and criteria

10 and steps to implement the requirements of its criteria,

11 to define the test status, the operating status,

12 inspection status of the activity or the part or the

13 component --

() 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) And I have two procedures to

15 a d d . They are both QAPSs. These procedures describe

16 the means we have to assure that these programs are

17 being implemented. And the first one is QAPS 10.5

18 dealing with our surveillance program which is entitled

19 Station Operational Quality Assurance Surveillance

20 Procedure; ini QAPS 18.1, which is entitled Scheduling,'

| 21 Co n ,d uc t , Reporting and Followup of Station 00A Audits.

22 We perform both audits and surveillances of

23 the implementing procedures that Mr. Youngling has just

24 men tioned.

25 0 And are these procedures that you referred to

O
.
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1 referred to in Section 14 of the LILCO QA manual, to{}
2 which reference is made in Section 17.2.14 of the FSAR?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, you're going to

O 4 have to go over those numbers again.

5 Q Let me try to make it simple. As I look at

6 your 00A program, I see that to some extent there seems

7 to be an attempt it least to keep some numbering

8 characteristics so that you talk about Criterion 14, and

'

9 that is inspection test operating status. And then you

10 go to look at the FSAR and that's 17.2.14; and then that

11 refers to -- in tne second sentence it says Section 14

12 of the LILCO QA nanual describes the QA program

13 requirements for identification and control of

() 14 inspection test and operating status. And then it

15 proceeds to describe that program in part, and it refers

16 to these procedures.

17 My question was are these procedures pursuant

18 to Section 14 of the QA manual?

19 (Panel of witnesses cor. ferring.)

20 A (WITNESS MULLER) Those are the procedures that

21 we are using to assure implementation of the program.
i

|
| 22 0 And is that pursuant to Section 14 of the QA

23 m a n ual ?

() 24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

, 25 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes. As noted in paragraph
|

O
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1 14.2.3, the 00A Sn= tion is responsible for verifying

2 implementation of an adequate status indicator system

3 within the station, and that is how we verif y the

4 implementation of the status indicator system; through

5 audits and surveillances.

6 Q And is it responsible for something more tusn

! 7 tha t in connection with Section 14? For example, let me

8 ref er you to Section 14.3.1, which says in part, all

9 organizations involved in the fabrication, construction,

10 installation, inspection, testing or operation of

11 safety-related structures, systems or components shall

12 develop and implement procedures to comply with the

13 f ollowing requirements that apply to their operations.

() 14 So that not only does the 02A Section have to

15 verif y implementation, but since it has an inspection
1
' 16 f unction it also has to have its own procedures, doesn't

17 it, under 14.3.1?

| 18 (Pinel of witnesses conferring.)

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, and we do have

20 procedures that we follow in our tagging effort.

21 0 And these would be what's called the 00A or

22 the QAPSs, wouldn't they? Is that the station 00A

23 procedures ?

24 A (WITNESS MU LL ER ) Yes. The 2APSs were()
25 described; how we control our tagging of hold items,

O
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1 accepted items, rejected items and anything else that we

2 sight tag.

3 0 And while you follow generally a pattern of

O 4 having the QAPSs refer to in their numerical sequence,

5 the section that they refer to, you haven't done that

6 here?

7 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) What we have in place is

! 9 adequate to meet our commitments.

10 0 No. My question was the numbering; that every

11 other section you sees to have a section 10 which deals

12 with inspections, doesn't it, and then you refer to QAPS~

13 10.1, 10.2, 10. whatever it is. And here if your

14 testimony is that you complied with tha requirements to

15 develop procedures but there is no QAP 14. anything, or

18 QAPS 14. anything, you haven't used the same numerical

17 sequence, have yea?

18 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Mr. Dynner, I don 't think

19 it is a matter of filling in the blocks and completing

20 the numerical sequence to get to the end. I think the

21 si+.uation here is one that th,e statment says that the
l

22 organizations will have the procedures in place with the

23 f ollowing requirements that apply to their operations.

24 "Th a t apply to their operations" being the key words

25 there.

O
,
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1 The Q A people, at this point in tine, have

~

2 said that the imple:menting procedures within the plant

3 staff adequately address the criteria. In addition, we,

O 4 00A, shall use our surveillan:e program described in

5 section such-and-such and our disc program described in

6 such-and-such to implement our part of the requirement.

7 They have made a conscious, managerial decision to move

8 in that f ashion.

9 Now, they can reassess that decision at a

10 point when they feel that they want to. But right now,

11 they are mee ting the program and we are carrying out, in

12 an orderly fashion, the requirements to inspect, test

13 and indicate the operating status of components within

O i4 tae overstine station. -

15 -

_

'

16
.

17

18 -

19

20

| 21
|

22

23

24

25

O
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1 Q Now, Nr. Youngling, there is in section 14.3.2

2 a requirement, and the requirement, taken together with

3 14.3.1, is that tne 03A section have a QAPS such that itOV 4 can disclose the status of items with regard to

5 inspections. Could you give is tha cita tion to that

6 QAPS?

7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) What do you mean by the

8 citation?

9 0 The number of it.

10 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

11 0 Io shortcut this, it clearly is not QAPS

12 14-point something, is that correct?

13 MR. ELLIS: May we have just one question at a

14 time?

15 JUDGE BRENNER: He is entitled to withdraw a

16 question and substitute ano ther one, and I think it is

17 efficient, if he is going to keep this one as the second

18 one, for him to do it the way he did it.

19 If it gets too much for the witnesses, th a t

20 would be a reason for you to jump in. but I don't think

21 it has gotten too much yet. I think it was in the

22 nature of assisting rather than baigering, and that is a

23 judgment.

() 24 WITNESS YOUNGLINGS Mr. Muller has written

25 down three implementing procedures. QAPS 10.5, 18.1,

O
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1 and 10.3 are procedures that he uses in his assessment

2 of this criteria.

3 BY MR. DYNNER4 (Resuming);

4 0 Thank you.

5 Let me nove on, gentlemen. If you will turn

6 to section 2 of the QA manual, please, the purpose of

7 which is to, as given in paragraph 2.0, "to describe the

8 LILCO quality assurance program for the Shoreham nuclear

9 power station." We have already had a good deal of

10 testimony on whether or not it does that, so I don't

11 want to ask you about that.

12 But I would like to refer you,to section

13 2 . 1 . 4 , if you will look at that for a moment. It states

() 14 that, "FSAR Table 3.2.1-1, equipment classification,

15 identifies safety-rela ted structures, systems, and

16 components as QA category one."

17 Now, a good deal of the elements in this
i

| 18 manual refer to safety-related structures, systems and

19 components or safety-related items, and you've testified

20 to some extent on what you think is meant by

21 " safety-related." And my question is whether this .

22 paragraph doesn 't describe or define safety-related for

23 purposes of the manual.

24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)(}
25 A (WIINESS MULLER) Okay, FSAR Table 3.2.1-1 is

O
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1 only a summary table. If we need to go -- or when we{)
2 need to know if something is safety-related, we go back

3 to the design documents, the specifications and the

()
4 d ra wing s.

5 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I would like to add to

6 that. The design documents are the inplementing tools

7 to make that identification. They are the root

8 document.

9 0 So is it your testimony that this statement is

10 incorrect, that in fact the FSAR table does not identify

11 safety-related structures, systems and components?

12 A (WIINESS YOUNGLING) That table, FSAR Table

13 3.2.1-1, does identify in a summary fashion items that

() 14 are 0A category one. In addition, it identifies items
|

15 which are 2A category two, non-safety-related, by LILGO

16 d-finition.;

17 0 So there is a definition there of

18 saf ety-rela ted; is that correct?
|
l

! 19 HR. ELLIS: May I have a clarification, Judge
i

20 Brenner? Is a definition where?

21 HR. DYNNER: In paragraph 2.1.4.

22 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

'ITNESS YOUNGLINGS Long Island LightingJ23

(]) 24 Company uses the designation of CA category one as

25 Synonymous with safe ty-rela ted and the designation OA

O
i

|
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1. category two as non-safety-related.

2 JUDGE BRENNER: "r. Dynner, I'll let you go a

3 little further if you want to establish the context.

4 Are you aware of how many days of testimony we've had on

5 this subject?

6 MR. DYNNER: I'm not going to get into the 7B

7 stuff, Judge Brenner. I just want to get this one

8 point, because I didn't have it, Judge Brenner, because

9 I didn't have the cheerful opportunity of sitting

10 through 7B.

11 JUDGE BRENNER: I didn't mean 7B in general,

12 and I certainly don't mind some questions for context

13 and foundation. I'm not going to jump in every time you

O 24 me tion the == hse =t- aut rou ve answered =1 ouestion-
15 W e ' . c h a d a lot of questions about that particular table

16 and the defintions of QA category one and two as LILCO

17 uses it .

18 NR. DYNNER: The reason I'm asking the

19 question in this context is that in the 0A manual --

20 JUDGE BRENNER: I know why you 're asking it.

21 I just meant, we have it in mind and have had it in mind

22 throughout this proceeding, and if we had ever forgotten

23 it, which we did not, it was reinforced by the motions

24 to strike on this issue.

25 But feel free to ask a few guestions when you

A
V
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1 need to for foundation as you cross-examine this week.
,

2 I didn't maan to prohibit it. My sole reason for

3 jumping in was to ascertain whether it was ten minutes

O'

4 or the next two hours, and you answered my question.

5 NR. DYNNER: Thank you.

6 BY MR. DYNNERs (Resuming)
!

! 7 0 Is it your testimony that FSAR Table 3.2.1-1

8 is not a :omplete listing of all safety-related

9 structures, systems and components?

10 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) FSAR Table 3.2.1 is a

11 summary listing of safety-related structures, systems

12 and components within the Shoreham nuclear power
:

13 station.

() , 14 0 Is it completa?

15 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) It is not all-inclusive.

16 0 So thera are other things that are

17 saf ety-relat ed ; is that correct?

18 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The determination as to a
l
l 19 particular component's status as to whether it is

20 saf ety-related or not safety-related rests within the

21 design documents.
,

22 0 Does the QA manual in other place to your

23 knowledge say what is safety-related and what is not,

(]) 24 other than to refer to safety-related in this table?

,
25 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The QA program --

1

O
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rg 1 0 The QA nanual.
V

2 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) -- as defined by the QA

3 manual, is applied to the safety-related structors,

- 4 systems and components as defined by the base design

5 documents.

6 Q Let me repeat the question one more time

7 because I don't think you understood it. The question

8 was, does the QA manual contain, have in it, any other

9 definitions of safety-related that you know about, other

10 than the definition in this section 2.1.4?

11 (Panel of witnesses conferring.).
'

12 MR. ELLIS: I object for the record, Judge

13 Brenner. This doesn't purport to be, even by its terms,

() 14 a definition.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we will substitute

16 " explanation of what LILCO's QA progran means by

17 saf ety-rela ted as used in the manual." And the question

18 is whether there is any other explanation of the meaning

19 of that usage in the manaal in addition to this section

20 or subsection.

21 WITNESS Y3UNGLING: There are numerous

22 instances through3at the manual where the terminology

23 "sa f e ty-rela t<=d" is used to define activities,

() 24 materials, structures, components, testing, an'd so

25 forth. Safety-related and QA category one are

O
|
i
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1 synonymous within the Long Island Lighting Company in
Os s 1

2 the application of the QA program.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: I guess Mr. Dynner's question

4 is -- and he can follow up if he doesn't think I asked

5 it af ter you answer me -- is whether there is some

6 explanation of what is meant by the term

7 " safety-related" beyond an explanation by reference to

8 the label QA category one as used in FSAR Table

9 3.2.1-1.

10 WITNESS YOUNGLING: Judge Brenner, no, I would

11 say that the terminology QA category one as defined in

12 the table and the word " safety-related" form the

13 definition, and those items that are QA category one as

() 14 defined by the base design documents are the applicable

15 items and activities that the QA program are applied

16 to.

17 (Counsel for Suff olk County conferring.)

|
18 BY MR. DYNNER: (Resuming)

'

19 0 In this QA program, you said the QA program is

20 also applied as delineated in this QA manus 1 to

21 non-saf ety-related items as well; is that correct?

22 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) LILCO has -- in

23 management judgment does apply certain portions of the

24 Appendix B QA pro 7 tam to non-safety-related components,(}
25 Yes.

O
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1 0 And in fact, section 2.1.6 of the QA manual,

2 does that reference some items with the reference to the

3 appendices that are not safety-related as you define

4 it?

5 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I would have to double

6 check each one of those, but just looking at them, the

7 fire protection system to the best of my recollection

8 does not carry a 0A category one designation.

9 0 Fine. And if we can then, to close out this

10 line of questioning, turn back for a moment to the

11 introduction to the QA manual, which is section iv, the

12 beginning of the manual. Do you see on the second

13 paragraph on that .page -- do you see that page, page 1

() 14 of 1, titled " Introduction"?

15 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

16 0 And do you see the last sentence of the second

17 paragra ph states, " Elements of the program are applied

18 as necessary to items and functions described in

19 appendices to this manual that are not classified as

'

20 saf ety-related ."

21 Now, my question is, is there any place that

22 you know about in this manual that indicates the

23 application of the COA program to non-safety-related

{} 24 items other than as stated here, indicated in the

25 appendices?

O
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1 A (WIINESS YOUNOLING) Yes, there are many.{}
2 " Elements of the program are applied as necessary to

3 items and functions described in appendices to this

O 4 manual that are not classified as safety-related."

5 Again, I will go back to the station operating

6 procedures. Within those procedures there are numerous

7 instances where we make specific reference and give

8 specific guidance that applicable portions of those

9 procedures can and should be applied to

10 non-saf ety-rela ted comptnents.

11 0 But there'r nothing in this manual that

12 requires th at, is there, other than the statement to the

13 appendices; is that correct?

} 14 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The application of the

15 Appendix B program to non-safety-related components is a

16 management judgment and an extension of the program made

17 by a conscious decision by Long Island Lighting

18 Company.

19 0 I understand that. Could you try to

20 understand n y question , please. It was that, other than

21 as described in the appendices, is there any reference

22 in the OA manual that says that the 02A program is

23 applied to non-safety-related items?

(]) 24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)
,

25 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The section that you

O
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1 talked about earlier, section 2.1.6 -- I would have to{}
2 double check the designation, but looking at the fire

3 protection system, as I understand it, not being QA

O
4 category two, would be a statement by the Long Island

5 Lighting Company that they intend to apply selected

6 aspects of the 0A program towards that particular system

7 and component. And that is good management judgment

8 because of the part that the fire protection system

9 plays in the overall reliability of that station.

10 0 Yes, Mr. Youngling. Now if you will look at

11 that 2.1.6. After it lists fire protection and the

12 other items it says in parentheses, "See appendices,"
.

13 d oe sn ' t it? My question is, is there anything -- again,
m
) 14 is there anything in the QA manual that applies the 00A

15 prograa to non-safety-related items other than the

16 reference to what is in the appendices? This is a

17 reference to the a ppendices, what you've just stated,

18 the fire protection plan, isn't it?

19 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The appendices that are

21 referenced in that step are contained in the back*of the

22 manual. In the back of the manual there are listings of

23 various activities and other documents that are

() 24 all-inclusive. As part of those d ocuments, there are

25 certain aspects within them that have been designated as

O
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1 non-safety-related, yet having the OA program applied to

2 some degree as determined by management.

3 For instance, the station procedures, 1400 of

D>' 4 them. Within that designation, as I mentioned earlier

5 this morning, there are some procedures that are

6 designated as non-ROC review required. Yet they still

7 cacry an 00A requirement for review.

8 0 So it is your testimony that the appendices --

9 and I assume that the only appendix that you're talking

10 about is Appendix D that refers to station procedures,

11 is an appendix that is referred to in the last sentence

12 of the second paragraph of the introduction, that that

13 is an eleaant of the program applied as necessary to

j () 14 items and functions described in appendices to this
i

! 15 manual?

16 HR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I don't think Mr.

17 Dynner meant to do this, but in his question he assumed

18 again an answer that he hadn't elicited from the witness

19 y e t , namely that Appendix D was the only one that he was

20 ref erring to in his answer. And I'm sure he didn't

i 21 intend to do that and maybe we'can get a clarification.

22 It may be the only one, but it may not be.

23 BY HR. DYNNER: (Resuming).

24 Q When you referred to station procedures --

25 HR. DYNNER: I will clear this up. Thank

()
i
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1 you.

2 JUDGE BRENNER: How long are you going to be

3 on this line?

4 HR. DYNNER I hope about another five

5 minutes. It depends upon the length of time it takes

6 the witnesses to answer.

7 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, the objection in this

8 instance I think was correct. Why don't you break it up

9 into the two questions.

10 MR. DYNNERs Fine.

11 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming)

12 0 rour reference to station procedures as

13 containing items non-ssf ety-related and yet to which the

() 14 00A program applied, was that reference to any

15 appendix?

16 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

17 0 Which one or ones?

18 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Appendix D as in " dog",

19 page 1 of 3, the last ites at the bottom of the page.

20 0 Thank you. And that identification, which

21 states, "LILCD quality-relatei document control

22 responsibilities," in your judgment is the statement

23 that describes item and functions that are not

24 classified as safety-related to which elements of the
{}

25 program are applied as necessary; is that correct?

O
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1 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) That is an example of

O
2 that statement, yes.

3 Q Now, if that is correct how do we know which

4 station procedures you are talking about?

5 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) If you go to the

6 implementing documents that I discussed earlier this

7 morning, you will see the designations as to which~are

8 QA-required review and which are not.

9 0 But the manual won't tell you; is that

10 correct?

11 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) That is a true statement,

12 nor does the manual have to tell you. There is

13 absolutely nothing written, nor is it inadequate

() 14 practice to designate those procedures in that fashion.

15 It is done as a routine, on a routine basis within the

16 industry. It is a process that has been looked at by

17 the NRC in their ICE inspections and they have had no

18 problems with that approach at all.
!

19 Q So tha t in order to determine what the program

20 applies to, you have to review all of these 800-odd

21 station procedures to see whether in there there is an

22 identifiestion that says that the 00A program applies to

23 it?

24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) You would have to review

25 a computer listing which has the identified station

|

O
i
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r- 1 operating procedures on it.
(>3

2 0 And that computer listing identifies whether

3 or not the station procedure is safety-related or not?

O 4 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The procedure identifies

5 whether the procedure receives a ROC review or an 00A

6 review or no ROC review and an 00A review, or vice

7 versa.

8 Q The computer list identifies that, is that

9 what you're testifying?

10 A (MIINE55 YOUNGLING) That is a true

11 statement.

12 Q And the appendices -- and this is, I hope, my

13 last question in this series -- the appendices that are

() 14 referred to in the intro' duction and are referred to on
15 page -- in section 2.1.6 -- if you go back to the table

16 of contents now, section 11, there is a listing of

17 appendices, and a number of them are noted as "later" in

18 parentheses. And those appendices are not attached to

19 this quality assurance manual, are they?

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) They're not attached at

21 this time.

22 Q Have those appendices or any of them been

23 prepared yet?

(]) 24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Certainly the emergency
j

I

25 planning is in a state of preparation and is finalized

()
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1 as far as LILCO's program is concerned. It is not fully

2 adopted yet and it is not attsched.

3 0 How about the security appendix, Appendix G?

4 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

5 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) To the best of my

6 knowledge, the security plan has been submitted. I do

7 know that final details of implementation are not

8 finalized yet. I don't know whether it is between the

9 Intervenors and LILCO or the NBC and LILCO, but I know

10 that final inspections of the security plan are still

11 not finalized.

12 0 This reference to an appendix on security, do

13 you know whether that is a reference to a security plan

() 14 or a security QA plan?

15 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I believe it is a

16 ref erence to the station security plan.

17 0 And can you also briefly identify for is

18 whether or not the remaining items, appendixes that are

19 listed here, environmental monitoring and material, have

20 been prepared, and if not when they will be prepared?

| 21 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Appendix K will probably

22 n ot be prepared, since it is well documented within the

23 station procedures in the 50 series. There are a series

24 of procedures dealing with the packaging and shipping of
(}

25 radioactive materials. That probably will not come to

O
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1 fruition.

2 I really can't comment on Appendix H.

3 0 The environmental monitoring?

O
4 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

5 0 And briefly perhaps let me just clarify

6 something. Mr. Youngling, you have'been doing a lot of

7 the responses to my questions, many of which deal in the

8 area of operating, the operating QA section. And am I

9 correct in assuming that Mr. Muller agrees with all of

10 your answers, and if he disagreed with any of them he

11 would have said something? Is that correct, Mr.

12 Muller?

13 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

() 14 HR. DYNNER: Thank you.

15 JUDGE BRENNER: I have one or two questions

16 about that computer listing of station procedures, and

17 then we will take a mid-afternoon break after that.

18 BOARD EXAMINATION

19 BY JUDGE BRENNER:

20 0 In response to questions asking, as they

21 developed, that ended up asking whether that listing

22 told the reader whether the station procedures were

23 saf ety-rela ted or not, and if not whether LILCO was

() 24 applying portions of the QA program to it, you stated,
,

25 Mr. Youngling, as I recall, and correct me if I recall

O
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1 incorrectly, that the listing would tell the reader

2 whether the station procedure would be reviewed by the

3 ROC or by the 03A organization, or by both, I guess? Is

4 that right?

5 A - (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes.

6 Q Can you tell us how that would tell the reader

.
7 whether the procedure is safety-related or not, and if

8 not whether portions of the QA program would be applied

9 within the procedure?

10 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Generally, the procedures

11 that are designated as ROC review required, Review of

12 Operations Committee review required, are safety-related

13 procedures. And the selection of those procedures is

() 14 generally in conformance with FSAR commitments and

15 te7ulatory guid es and ANSI standards.

16 In addition, LILCO has designated some

17 additional procedures as required to go through the

18 Review of 3perations Committee, but basically all

: 19 procedures that have the ROC designation are at a

20 minimum sa f ety-rela ted , except for the few additional

21 ones that we have chosen.
.

22 C All right. So putting aside the few
4

23 additional ones, if I assumed, although not fully

() 24 correctly, that everything that had the designation for!

25 review by the ROC was a safety-relatei procedure,

O
!
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1 station procedure, then is it also correct, operating on{)
2 that assumption, that any procedure tha t wa s designated

3 for OQA review but not ROC review would be a procedure

O 4 that was not safety-related but for which LILCO was

5 applying portions of the QA program?

6 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)
,

l

l 7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Mr. Muller is ref reshing

8 my memory, but yes, that is a true statemen t.

9 Q And that is what you had in mind when you said

10 the computer listing would give the information?

11 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, sir.

12 0 In order to know what portions of the QA

13 program would be applied, one would have to read the

-( ) 14 procedure, is that it, to a procedure that was not

15 saf ety-related as LILCO defines that term?

16 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, they would.

17 0 And would in fact reading the procedure give

18 that information?

19 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) In many instances, yes,

20 it would. There are specific statements that say, this

21 can be applied to safety-related, this section can be

22 applied , this step can be applied, yes.

23 0 You said many instances.

() 24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I'm thinking of one

25 procedure. The preventive maintenance program is a

i
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1 safety-related procedure. It defines the mechanism by

2 we control preventive maintenance on a repaating basis.

3 If you read that procedure, you won't see any reference

O 4 that this is applied to non-safety-related, but we do.

5 We do apply it.

6 Q My question was a little different. If you

7 have a station procedure that applied to

8 non-saf ety-related matters as LILCO defines that term,

9 but for which portior.s of the QA program ware being

10 applied to it by LILCO, could I tell what portions of

11 the QA program would be applied by reading the

12 procedure?

13 You say they will be applied as appropriate,

14 or mayba not those exact words but words like tha t. Ho w

15 do I know the extent of the application to a

16 non-saf ety-related procedure? Well, mo re particula rly,

17 would I know that by reading the station procedure or

18 would that also say "as appropriate" or words to that

19 ef f ect?

20 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I think it wo11d say one

|
21 o f the two, either it was appropriate or you would have

22 to infer it.
'

23 0 I'm not sure I know what you mean.

24 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) I guess, Juige Brenner,

25 if a procedure dealt with a non-safety-related function

O
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1 and we were applying the QA program to it, the step, if
[}

2 it were step number one, it wouldn't say do this, and

3 then in parentheses it wouldn't say, this is an Appendix

0 4 B requirement. Not necessarily would it say that.

5 Q It would just state what should be done and

6 then one wouli have to be cognizant with the

7 safety-related QA program to know that that in fact is

8 the same as is required in the Q A safety-related

9 program?

10 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) Yes, sir.

11 (Board conferring.)

12 BY JUDGE CARPENIER:

13 Q Mr. Maller, I wonder if you wouli help me a

() 14 little bit. I'm not familiar with this subject that we

15 have talked about today, but as I understand it there

16 are some 17 volumes of these operating procedures, for

17.which you can get a computer printout which identifies

18 which ones ars ROC reviewed and which ones are QA

19 reviewed , is that right?

20 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

21 0 You don't consider that computer printout to

22 be a current definition of the QA program, recognizing

23 that it chinges from month to month as procedures are

(]) 24 added or procedures are modified?

25 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

*
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1 A (W ITN ES 3 Y3GN; LING) Judge Carpenter, the
)

'

2 procedures sta tus listing that you were referring to is

3 defined as a part of these procedures. We have a

O 4 procedure 12.006 -- I'm sorry, 12.00102, I believe is

5 the number, and it is entitled " Organization of the

6 Shorehaa Operating Manual," and in there it describes

' 7 the mechanism to bring out and put in place this

8 procedures status listing.

9 It tells you how to fill in the fields, how to

10 aske the determination as to whether ROC review is

11 required or 03A review is required such that the status

12 listing is a part of that procedure. And therefore it

13 represents the scope of the procedures and the degree of

() 14 review required for each procedure.

15 0 Then I was moving from that to ask the

16 question -- and it's probably in Mr. Muller's

17 responsibilities of surveillance and auditing -- whether

18 that is the document that you look to to see what it is

19 that you conduct surveillance of and audit, in terms of

20 a program definition, the real nuts and bolts, if you

21 will.

22 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) If what you mean is,

23 we're goin7 to go out and watch a pump going together

() 24 and watch the mechanic do it and make sure he's working

25 with the appropriate procedure, yes, that is the

O
|

l
t

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_ __



._.

12,711

1 document that tells you what the appropriate procedure| {)
2 is and unat the appropriate revision is.

3 0 Well, I wss trying to look at it from the

()'

4 point of view as to really the definition of

5 responsibility of the program, is to in some way, eithe r

6 through surveillance or audit, to see that all those

7 procedures are functioning as per the commitments and as

8 per the quality assurines. .

9 I was trying to get a feel for what it is you
.

10 audit or what it is you conduct surveillance of, how you

11 define the limits of that.

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) There are many subjects and

13 activities that we conduct au11t and surveillance

() 14 activity of. I mean, the list is very numerous. We

i 15 cover the criteria, the Appendix D, we cover lifted
1

16 leads and jumpers, we cover tagging control, drawing

17 control.

18 The scope of the QA program is tremendous. I

19 sean, we audit certain -- well, the station procedures

20 that control the -- well, the station procedure that

21 controls the other station procedures. We audiIt the
,

22 realm of that under an administrative audit. We audit

23 the section that has responsibility for the control of

(]) 24 procedures, and the audit checklist includes attributes
|

25 going back to the implementing procedures. I mean, that

O .
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1 is just one aspect of the audit program.

2 We audit maintenance, we audit ICC, we verify

3 implementation of all of these procedures. And we do

O 4 this under the O APS ', the surveillance and audits. We

5 perform inspe=tions under our 10 series procedures, QAPS *

6 10.1, 10.3.

7 I'm not sure I answered your question.

8 0 Well, perhaps I didn't ask the question clear

9 enough. I got the impression from listening that the '

10 quality assurance manual doesn't describe and identify

11 every procedure which your operating 2A program must in

12 some way assure is either audited or has their

13 surveillance. So I as trying to find the limits, the

() 14 definitions of what it is that the operating QA program

15 speaks to.
|

16 I mean, there's been a lot of

17 cross-examination bringing out the fact that we don't

18 see before us what that list is, and I was getting the

| 19 impression that it had to do something with the

20 correspondin g computer printout in terms of identifying

21 it through either R3C review or QA review, that it then
|
| 22 became part of your working operating QA program, that

| 23 it was the operational definition, if you will.

/" 24 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)
(>3 .

25 JUDGE BRENNER: I tell you what. Why don't

()
.
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1 you think about it and we will take a 15-minute b rea k.

2 And if you need the question again --

3 (Discussion off the record.)

O .

4 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's come back a t 3:55.

5 (Whereupon, at 3: 40 p.m., the hearing was

j 6 recessed, to re:onvena at 3:55 p.m. the same day.)

7
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1 JUD;E BRENNER: Oksy. We can continue with
\

2 the examination at this point. And I guess we want to

3 pick up with an answer to the question. Do you want to

O 4 restate the question?

5 MR. ELLIS I can, but I think Mr. Muller has

6 it.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: I don't remember it.

8 MR. ELLISs kil right. The question was that

9 of the 1403 or so station procedures, some of which

10 relate to safety-related, some which relate to
.

11 non-safety-related, how do you determine which ones you

12 audit and surveil the implementation of?

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Thank you.

() 14 WIINESS MULLER: Judge Carpenter, for the .|

I

15 procedures that we audit, we sudit by section, meaning

18 that rad chem, health physics, maintenance, INC, any

17 other sections that we have, we audit. We audit by
,

18 section.

19 So what we do is review the activities to see

20 if they are safety-related. If they perform

21 safety-relate,d activities, we review the procedures to

22 which they perform the activities. Then we go back to
,

23 the procedure list and find out which ones are Q-listed,
,

,

'

() 24 and f rom those procedures we develop our audit

25 checklists.

'
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1 BY JUDGE CARPENTER:

2 Q When you say "Q-listed," is that the same as

3 the computer printout?

4 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is what appears on the

5 list, the 2 meaning it requires 03A review, the

6 procedure during its initiation and during its review

7 cycle requires 00A review.

8 0 I think I understand your answer. Let me

9 state it to be sure I do. The County's

10 cross-examination brought out the fact that the FSAR and

11 the assurance manual described in general terms the

12 dimension of the 00A program. I believe you told me

13 now , if you want to look at the exact definition, the

() 14 exact definition would come primarily from the computer

15 printout which identifies the Q items, and with some of
.

16 those Q items that really is your operating QA program.

17 (Witnesses conferred.)

18 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is what we.use to

19 identify the procedures that we perform audit and

20 surveillance of. Ihose procedures are used.

21 Q That is what I am coming right down to the

22 operational definition. What you do on Monday morning

23 is that is your program that you are trying to audit and

O 24 conduct surveillance of?
! %)

25 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

l

([) -
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I

1 0 Thank_you.{)
2 A (WITNESS MULLER) In a particular| case, like

3 procurement, the procurement procedure involves both+

O
4 procurement of safety-related and non-safety-related

5 components. In order to assure that the proper controls

6 are met, we would take procurement documents and review

7 them first to see if they are safety-related or

8 non-safety-related. For the safety-related procurement

9 documents, we would make sure that they implemented the

10 procedure properly and not that they applied

11 non-safety-related controls on a safety-related purchase.

12 0 One last question. Does the NRC audit those

13 items?

14 A (WITNESS MULLER) The NRC is continuously on

15 site and continuously lo'oking at many aspects of the

16 program, 13cludin7 implementation of maintenance

17 procedures, METE procedures, the QA PSs.

18 0 Well, I am sorry, you vent off the thought.

19 Staying with identification procedures.as "Q-related

20 procedures," does the NRC a udit to see if the NBC agrees
!

21 with your classification of which procedures are

22 0-related and which are not?

23 (Witnesses conferred.)

() 24 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, they do that through

25 the review of the procedures that go through ROC and the

O
(
|
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|

1 other procedures. I as going through some of the NRC
)

2 reports in my mind and just trying to pick out one. I

3 till just have to go through some of them.. Their

O 4 reviews would be documented on the ICE reports, the NRC

5 list of procedures that they look at and implementation

6 of those proceduras and review of those procedures.

7 0 So it is ICE that does that review?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes.

9 JUDGE CARPENTER: Thank you.

10 JUDGE BRENNER: M r. Dynr.ac. .

11 CROSS-EXAMINTION ( Continued )--

12 BY MR. DYNNER:

13 0 Gentlemen, I am going to ask you some

14 questions now about the organization of the 00A and the

15 QA program. Your testimony indicates, doesn't it, that

16 the QA department whi:h handles the off-site area of QA

17 and not on-site QA is headed up by a QA manager? Is

18 that correct?

19 A (WITNESS MULLER) The QA manager is the head

20 of the QA department which does have on-site 04

21 responsibility.
,

22 0 And it has on-site 2 A responsibility in what

23 respect?

(]) 24 (Witnasses :onferred.)' ,

25 A (WITNESS MULLER) The quality assurance
.

O
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1 department audits our program to sssure its proper

2 implementation.

3 0 And by "our program," you are referring to?

4 A (WITNESS MULLER) The ODA program.

5 0 Thank you. Does it have any other on-site

6 responsibilities; that is, does the QA department have

7 any other on-site responsibilities?

8 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, they do. They audit

9 other activities at the station that we do not audit.

10 They audit us sai 3 tivities at the station that we are

11 not involved with.

12 Q And are these activities that the QA

13 department audits on site identified in the LILCO audit

() 14 guide, which is section -- which is Appendix A to the

15 Quality Assurance Manual?

16 A (WITNESS MULLER) The intent of A ppendix A is

17 to identify the audits done by the operational QA

18 section and the quality assurance department.

19 Q And aside from these audit functions, does the

20 Q A department have any other responsibilities for

1 21 on-site quality assurance or quality control?

22 (Witnesses conferred.)

| 23 A (WITNESS MULLER) Besides audit of the 00A

24 program, they are responsible for a review 6f 00A
(~ }

25 procedures; they are responsible for approval of the 00A

| CE)
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1 audit schedule; they are involved in engineering{)
2 reviews; they are involved in review of the NDE manual

3 -- that's nondestructive examination -- and the welding

O
4 manual.

5 0 And they conduct these activities off site or

6 on site?

7 A (WITNESS MULLER) The review activities may

8 take place either off site or on site. The audit

9 activities take place on site.

10 0 Eow, you testified that the QA manager is the

11 head of the QA lepa rtment. Does he have any other

12 specific responsibilities?

13 A (WITNESS MULLER) He is responsible for the

() 14 implementation of the LILCO quality assurance program.

15 0 If I can direct you to section I.2.19 of the
.

16 Q A mancal, there is a statement in that paragraph that,

17 "The QA manager has been delegated the authority to

18 develop and direct the overall Q A program f or the

19 nuclear power station." So that you would agree that

20 the QA manager directs the entire QA program, as you

21 have defined it?

22 (Witnesses conferred.)

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) By direction of the QA

(]) 24 program, it means that he provides guidance such as in

25 the quality assurance manual and in his reviews as to

O
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1 how the program should be implemented. He is required

2 to, or he or his people are required, to comment,
,

3 review, assess.many other procedures that are developed
('T
\# 4 by LILC3.

5 0 Now, you testified on page 195 of your

6 testimony that -- that is, that the QA manager directs
i

7 the overall 0A program. And is it your interpretation'

8 that the word " directs" means guidance only and does not

9 include authority over the entire overall QA program?

10 A (WITNESS MULLER) He does have authority over

11 the program through his continuous review snd assessment

12 and audit processes. If we submit a procedure to the

13 quality assurance department for a review and they don't

() 14 concur with it, we would not get that procedure approved
.

15 b y the plant manager.

'

16 0 Are you stating that -- is that statement made

17 as a practical statement, or is there a requirement that
i

18 says that the plant manager shall not issue 00A

19 procedures without the concurrence of the QA menager?

20 A (WITNESS MULLER) That has been a continuing

It pra ctice.
,

22 0 Is it a requirement?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) It is a requirement that all

24 of the comments be resolved.(}
25 0 Where is the requirement that says that the QA

(
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1 manager can in assenza sarve this function?

2 (Witnesses conferred.)

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) Mr. Dynner, I am referring

O 4 to QA PS 5.2, paragraph 5.2.2 and paragraph 5.3.1.

5 0 can you give me those references again, please?

6 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes. QA PS 5.2, paragraph
*

7 5.2.2, notes that the draft of the procedure shall be

8 distributai to tha quality assurance department manager

9 as well as other individuals.

10 0 It says f or review, doesn 't it, in that

11 sentence?

12 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct. And

13 paragraph 5.3.1 states that when comments are

() 14 incorporated or resolved, the procedure shall be

15 prepared in final ready-for-issue form.

16 3R. DYNNER: Judge Brenner, I am not sure

17 whether this Q A PS 5.2 is in the record. I don't think

18 i t is.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: Not to my knowledge.

I 20 MR. DYNNER: So it would be helpful if we
l
l 21 could submit it for identification at this time.

22 JUDGE M3RRIS: That would be Suffolk County

23 Exhibit 76.

(]) 24 (The documen t ref erred to

| 25 was marked Suffolk County

O
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,

1 Exhibit No. 76 for

2 identification.)

3 JUDGE BRENNER So this is Suffolk County

O 4 Exhibit 76 for identification. Do you want to identify

5 it, because we have a package here of procedures other

6 than that, and we will mark the whole thing if you plan

I 7 on using the others. And perhaps you should identify it

8 acre fully.

9 MR. DYNNER: I hope I will have time to use

10 everything.

11 MR. ELLIS: For clarification -- I think this

12 is correct -- but am I correct that on the documents to

13 be used in 00A exsmination where it's listed 5.4, it was

() 14 in fact intended 5.27

15 3R. DYNNER: I think, Mr. Ellis, that we are

16 going to use both.

17 3R. ELLIS: 5.2 isn't on the list.

18 MR. DYNNER I think if you will check the

| 19 supplementary letter I sent you, it might appear there,'

20 but I am not sure.

21 3R. ELLIS: Okay.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Let's identif y this.

23 MR. DYNNER: In any case, the witness has

24 introduced this QA PS. Let's identify it. This is the
/)

25 first ites in this package, and it is entitled

.
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1 " Operational Quality Assurance 00A Procedure
{)

2 Development," captioned "QA PS S.2 Revision 3," with an

3 effective date of 10/6/81.

O
4 BY MP. DYNNER: (Resuming)

5 0 Is that correct?

6 (Witnesses :onferrei.)

7 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you can just tell us

8 what you atrk it, and than you can ask them if it's

9 accepted. Let's go through and mark them. And if you

10 don 't use them, fine; and if you do, we vill save you

i 11 time later. I think that will be easier for you anyway.

! 12 MR. DYNNER: The do:ument I am referring to

13 has a cover page which is not -- does not form an

() 14 integral part of the exhibits. And it is entitled

15 " Operational Quality Assurance Procedures," and it lists

16 them as follows: 5.2, which we have just identified and

17 is tabbed.

18 The second proced ure is entitled " Operational

19 Quality Assurance Identification and Control of Material
l
'

20 a nd Equipment, OA PS 8.1," with an effective date of

21 10/6/81, Revision zero.

22 The next document is OA PS 9.2. It is

23 entitled " Station Operational Quality Assurance,

() 24 Flushing Control, Revision 1," and has an effective date

25 of 5/13/77.

O
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1 The next document, QA PS 10.1, Revision 2,pd
2 with an eff ective da te of 4/16/81, entitled " Station 00A

:

3 Receipt Inspection."

4 Ihe next Q A PS , 10.5, Revision zero, with an

5 effective date of 5/23/80, en ti tled " Station Operational

6 Quality Assurance Surveillance Procedure."

7 The next is QA PS 1141, Revision 2, with an

8 affective $ste of 11/30/81, entitled "O pe ra tional-

9 Quality Assurance Test Control."

10 Next is QA PS 12.1, Revision 1, with an

11 effective date of November 30, 1981, entitled

12 " Operational Quality Assurance Control of . Measuring and

13 Test Equipment."

| 14

15

16

17-

18

19

20

| 21

|
| 22

23

0 24

25

O
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(} 1 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Dynner, I wonder if I

2 could hold you up for a moment, and I guess it is just

3 behind the wrong tab.

O
4 MR. DYNNER: I think that all of the tabs

5 unfortunately appear at the back page of each one of the

6 documents instead of in front.

7 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm with you now. Okay,

8 con tinue.

9 MR. DYNNER: The next document is QAPS 13.1,

to Revision 0, with sn effect date of 7/20/76, en ti tled

11 Site OQA Spare Parts and Inventory Control. Next is

12 Q APS 15.1, Revision 1, with an effective date of

13 2/26/82, entitled Operational Quality Assurance mi .o

O) @
(. 14 Non-Conformance Control. Next is QAPS 16.1, Revsion 2,

15 with an ef f ective date of 11/30/81, entitled Operational

16 Quality Assurance Corrective Action.

17 Next is QAPS 16.2, Revision 2, with an

. 18 effective date of 11/30/81, entitled Operational Quality
|

19 Assurance Trend Analysis. And finally, QAPS 18.1,

20 Revision 1, with in effective data of 4/16/81, entitled

21 Scheduling Conduct Reporting and Followup of Station CQA

22 Audits.

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, thank you. If LILCO, in

() 24 the next day or so, believes any of these are not the

25 applicable, up-to-date revision number, or if there are

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



12,726

1 psges missing from the document or something of tha t

2 nature, I trust as a courtesy you will inform the county

3 promptly and off the record so that the county doesn't

O 4 have to find out for the first time in the midst of the

5 cross examination.

6 And I guess on behalf of the Board, I would

7 like to thank the county again for the way in which they

8 have prepared their exhibits. It makes it very

9 convenient f or us to use the package as tabbed.

10 MR. DYNNER: Thank you, Judge Brenner. For

11 the record, I have received and, with the permission of

12 counsel for LILC3 I will mention the f act that I have a

13 letter dated September 8, 1982 from Mr. Estley of Hunton

() 14 and Williams which responds to my letter of September 8

15 which included tha table of contents for these quality

16 assurance procedures and instructions and indicated that

17 tha t table of contents was unchanged from the table that

18 I have now have and did represent at that date the

19 up-to-date procedures.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: Very good. Thank you.

21 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

22 0 Now, I aspe no one has completely forgotten

23 where we were, Mr. Muller, but as I recall, we were

() 24 ref erencing CAPS 5.2, and you vera noting that pa ra g ra ph

25 5.3.1 of that document states that, quote, "When

O
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1 comments are incorporated or resolved, the procedures

2 shall be prepared in final, ready-for-issue form."

3 Now, we got here by my asking you what was

O 4 sesnt by the ststement in the QA manual and in your

5 testimony, that the OA manager directs the overall QA

6 program, and you cited that under QAPS 5.2.2, a

7 preliminary draft of 00A procedures are distributed for

8 review to the QA manager, and then you referenced the

9 paragraph we're talking about now.

10, What happens if the comments of the QA manager

11 are not incorporated or resolved?

12 A (WIINESS MULLER) The plant manager would not

13 approve the procedure for use.

O(,/ 14 0 So your interpretation is that the QA manager,
,

1

15 in effect, has a veto over the adoption of 00A

16 procedures? Is that correct?

17 A (WIINE55 MULLER) I think I testified that he

18 does have authority, and this is one example of his

19 authority it the station.

20 0 And you interpret this paragraph to mean that

21 he has a veto over the adoption of 00A procedures?

22 A (WITNESS MULLER) Until the comments are

23 resolved , the procedure would not be approved by the
,

1

() 24 plant manager. Ihat is correct. I know that because

25 someone sent the procedure up there once, and it didn't

O
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1 ose back signed. We were told to get the comments

2 resolved.

3 0 Now, let's turn a moment to the appendix to

4 this Q AP 5.2, Appendix 3.2. It has two pages; page 2.

5 I'm sorry, Appendix 3.3. It is entitled Operational

6 Quality Assurance Comment and Resolution Form. Is that
i

7 the document that is used by the OA manager to make his

8 comments?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) That would be a sample of one

10 of the documents. There are many -- or there are at>

11 least two review and concurrence forms. This is an

12 example of one of them.

13 0 Which one is this?

() 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) This is the transmittal;

15 supplemental review and concurrence forms would be
,

!

16 attached . They have lines on them that indicate -- I'm

| 17 sorry. Thit is, Appendix 3.3 is an example of the

18 second comment and resolution form.

19 0 The second one? What do you mean by the

20 second one?

21 A (WITNESS MULLER) Appendix 3.2 is a review and

22 concurren:a form. I thought that the other form wa s

23 also entitled that. It is not; it is entitled Comment

() 24 an d Resolution For m , ini that is Appendix 3.3.

25 0 Yes. Now, who signs this?

O
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1 A (WITNESS MULLER) This would be signed by the
[}

2 reviewer. Attachment 3.2 would be signed by the

3 reviewers this would be the first page. The second page

O
4-- well, any comments would he attached on the comment

5 and resolution form. This would also be signed by the

6 reviewer.

7 0 Well, now, paragraph 5.2.2 says that the draft

8 procedure shall be distributed with copies of the 00A

9 review and concurrent form shown in Appendix 3.2. That

10 is the first form, isn 't it ?

11 A (WITNESS MULLE3) That is correct, and if he

12 had any comments they would be attached to a form

13 similar to form Appendix 3.3.

14 0 that goes to the QA manager, doesn't it?

15 A (WITNESS MULLER) Which form?

16 0 3.2.

17 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, it -does. As well as

18 possibly the startup manager and any responsible section

19 head, inclJding the plant manager.

20 0 Okay. And paragraph 5.2.3 says -- well, I'm

21 not going to read it. 5.2.4 then refers to Appendix

22 3.3. That is the form that is used to submit to whom?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) The comments would be

() 24 attached on Appendix 3.3. The resolution as to whether

25 or not the procedure was reviewed and concurred with,
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1 reviewed and concurred with comment or reviewed and

2 concurrence not rendered.

3 0 So paragraph 5.2.5 indicates that the
A
\/ 4 procedure preparer then will take this Appendix 3.3 and

5 indicate the disposition of the comment, doesn't it?

6 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

7 0 Now, the procedure preparer is not necessarily

8 the QA manager, is it?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) He would not be the QA

10 manager.

11 Q He would not be the QA manager. But he is the

12 one who decides --

13 MR. ELLISa Excuse me, I don't think he had

() 14 finished.

15 MR. DYNNER I apologize. I wasn 't looking at

| 16 him.

17 WITNESS MULLER: The procedure reviewer would

18 have to return -- this is a multi-part form -- the part

19 of the fort back to the QA manager indicating which

20 comments he either omitted or included or otherwise

21 dispositioned. The QA manager would have to indicate

22 whether or not he accepted the reviewer's editing of the

, 23 comments.
l

24 The QA manager or someone from the QA(}
25 Department may have required a clarification and

! (1)
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1 included a comment. The comment may have been omitted
)

2 from the revision and may have been explained very

3 simply by referring to a separate procedure or whatever

O 4 the reviewer felt he needed to explain why he would not

5 vant to include that comment.

6 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

7 0 Now, Mr. Muller, if you look at -- and I'm not

a going to go much further on this; don't worry. If you

9 look at 5.2.5, it says that the preparer, the person who

10 prepared the procedura, is the one who fills out this

11 disposition, whether it's included or omitted, and then

12 that paragraph says, "omitted comments shall be resolved
i

13 with the reviewer." Correct?

() 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

15 0 And if the reviewer is the QA manager --
i

16 MR. ELLIS: Excuse se , Mr. Dynner , he hadn 't

17 finished again.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: I think you did cut him off

19 a g a in .

| 20 3R. DYNNER: I'm sorry.

|
21 WITNESS MULLER: The reviewer would have to

22 get back with the commenter and resolve all of the

23 comments.

(]) 24 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

25 0 And if the reviewer is the QA manager, then

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

- - - - - - _ = - -- - - _ - - _. - _ - . -.



12,732

1 that matter would have to be resolved and he would have{}
2 a veto? Is that correct?

.

3 A (WIINESS MULLER) That is correct. As I stated

() 4 before, the plant manager will not sign an 00A procedure

5 without resolution of all comments.

6 0 Can the reviewer be anyone in the plant other

l 7 than the QA manager or the plant manager?

i
8 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, it could be one of his

to own section heads. It could be Mr. Youngling.

11 0 And if Mr. Youngling suggested a comment and

12 it was reja:ted by the preparer, that would have to be

13 resolved, wouldn't it?

*( 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

15 0 And if it couldn't be resolved, then Mr.

16 Youngling would have a veto, wouldn't he?

17 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)
,

!

18 A (WIINESS MULLER) Not quite the same veto

19 power. Mr. Rivello may tell him tha t it is his program

20 and this is how he wishes to implement the operational

21 QA procedures.

22 0 But the procedure doesn't make any distinction

23 that you're making, does it? If you read the procedure

24 as saying that there is a veto power, then it should be
/)

25 a veto power for inybody who makes a comment, shouldn't
|

|

($)|
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1 it?{)
2 (Panel of witnesses conf erring.)

3 A (WIINESS MULLER) The plant manager could

O 4 override the startup manager's comment and the startup

5 annager would hava a chance to go to higher management

6 to resolve that comment.

7 0 Where does it say that in this procedure or

8 elsewhere? .

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is how the comment would

to be resolved.

11 0 As a matter of practicality and not as a

12 matter of what is stated in this procedure. Is that

13 correct?

( 14 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is the intent of the

15 procedure.

16 0 Is the intent of the procedure that the plant

17 manager could overrule the 0A manager?

18 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is not the intent and

19 that has never been the case.

20 0 Is it the intent of the program in this

21 procedure that the plant manager could overrule you, the

22 operating QA engineer?

23 A (WITNESS MULLER) He would not do that because

() 24 I still have the option of going to the OA manager.

25 0 In your estimation, is this procedure set

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTOia, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

. _ _ _ _ _ _



i
'

12,734

1 forth particularly in paragraph 5.2.5 snd 5.3.1'

2 adequate, specific, precise and unambiguous?

3 A (WITNESS MULLER) As we understand the>

4 procedure, it is. We meaning the operational QA section.

5 0 Now, Mr. Muller, are there any other ways in

6 which the QA man 17er iirects the overall CA program

7 aside f rom the veto power that he has over the review of

8 QA -- the 30A procedures?

9 MR. ELLISs Juage Brenner, he had also

10 aentioned 1 number of other items that Mr. Dynner has

11 not.

12 MR. DYNNER: That's why I asked the question;

13 so he could refresh my memory.

() 14 JUDGE BRENNER Wait a minute. I didn't hear

15 M r . Ellis's comment.
.

16 MR. ELLIS: My point was that Mr. Dynner just

17 asked the question whether there were any other ways in

18 which the Q A manager directed the program. Earlier this

19 af ternoon right after the break, in response to a

| 20 similar ques tion , --

21 JUDGE BRENNERa Okay, don't tell me what you

22 think the answer was. You think it was partially asked

I' 23 and answered already?

24 MR. ELLISs No. My poin't is that I don't knov(}
25 if Mr. Dynner intended this, but he didn't accurately

O
-
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1 summarize the testimony tha t has already gone before.
)

2 He has alrandy listed a number of things --

3 JUDGE BREMNER: All right. The question is in

O 4 addition to the ones that he sentioned, is there any

5 other way. So he wasn't purporting to summarize the

6 testimony. You're trying to do that now in your comment.

7 MR. ELLIS: No, sir, I'm not. He said in

8 addition to this that you mentioned, -- and he has

9 already mentioned the others, or has already mentioned

10 others. And I just don't want there to be any

11 misunderstanding.

12 In other words, he has asked his for ways in

13 which the 3A manager directs the program. He has listed

() 14 a number in this most recent question. He only lists --

15 M r. Dynner in his question only listed one, and I'm

16 2erely pointing out that there have been others previous

17 in the testimony.

18 JUDGE BRENNER All right. So the witness can

19 tell us. You want to make sure everyone understands,

20 including the witnesses I presume, that in addition to

21 the one that he listed, they should list everything

22 else, even if they have already given it, because he

23 only listed one in the question.

() 24 ER. ELLIS: No, sir, I don't think that is

25 necessary. I just don' t want anybody tricked or anybody

,

|
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1 under the impression that things that they listed before

2 do not need to be listed again. I think we ought to be

3 stra'ightforward about it.

4 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me hear the question again.

5 HR. DYNNERs Would you mind reading the tricky

6 question back, plasse?

7 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

8 JUDGE BRENNERa Okay, let's get the answer

9 with the benefit of all the discussion you've heard,

10 even if you think you've stated some of it before.

11 Let's get it all again. If it's a long answer, so be it.

12 WITNESS MULLER: Judge Brenner, I need a few

13 sore moments to outline the authority.

() 14 JUDGE BRENNER: Sure. You can answer it by

i 15 ref erence to a written document if you want, without
!

16 having to repeat it all verbatim if it's one of the

17 documents we've just discussed. I will leave that up to

I 18 y ou .

19 WITNESS MULLER: The QA Department manager's

| 20 authority and direction includes the items stated in

21 S e: tion 1 of the DA manual, paragraph 1.2.19.
.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm not sure if you completed

23 your answer or not, from looking at you. Did you?

24 WITNESS MULLER: Yes, Judge Brenner, I did.(}
25 BY MR. DYNNER (Resuming):

|

! (~\G
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(]) 1 0 Now, the plant manager, according to your

2 testimony, repotts to the Vice President, Nuclear; is

t 3 that correct?
(

4 A (WITNESS MULLER) That is correct.

5 (Counsel for Suffolk County conferring.)
,

6 Q Does the Vice President, Nuclear have

7 responsibility fot cost and scheduling matters for the

8 plant?

9 A (WITNESS MULLER) The responsibilities and

10 duties of the Vice President, Nuclear are defined in QA

11 manual paragraph 1.2.2.

12 0 I think my question vasa does the Vice

13 Pre sident, Nuclear have responsibility for cost and

() 14 sch eduling asttats for the plint.

15 A (WITNESS MULLER) Yes, he does. And he also

16 has overall responsibility for the engineering,

17 construction , testing, licensing, startup and safe and
i

18 reliable operation of the nuclear power station.
,

I

19
j

20
I
| 21

22
s

23

() 24

25

O
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1 Q I can't remember whether I misspoke in my

2 question or whether you misunderstood. I just want to

3 get a clarification. To whom does the QA manager report?

O
4 A (WITNESS MULLER) The QA manager reports to

,

5 the vice president of engineering.

6 0 And the plant manager reports to the vice

7 president, nuclear; is that correct?

8 A (WITNESS EULLER) That is correct.

9 0 Now, how do you understand the significance of

10 the word " report" insofar as what does it mean to you

11 when you testify that the QA manager reports to the vice

12 president for engineering?

13 A (WITNESS MULLER) The vice president,

() 14 enginee ring, would be the immediate supervisor of the

15 quality assurance department manager.
i

i 16 Q And would he have authority over such matters

17 as performanca of the QA manager in evaluating his

18 performance ?

19 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) The evaluation of

20 performance of a particular manager by his superior is a

21 very complex undertaking in most corporations as in

22 LILCO. The dira:t responsibility or the direct

23 supervisor has the initial input into the performance

() 24 evaluation of an individual. However, the people above

25 also play a part in that, all the way up to, depending

1

I
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r 1 upon the level of the person, up to the president of the

2 company.

3 0 But what his supervisor, his immediate

O 4 supervisor, in this case the vice president,

5 engineering, says about the QA manager would have a

6 material impact, wouldn't it, on his performance rating ?

7 A (WITNESS YOUNGLING) What the vice president

8 of engineering says about the manager of quality

9 assurance would be one of the inputs as to the

10 performance of the man. It would not be the sole input.

11 0 Would it significant?

12 MR. ELLISs I object to the question. There's

13 no way a witness :ould answer that unless he knows what

14 the input is and what the circumstances are.

15 JUDGE BRENNERs Well, give me a minute because
,

16 you have come very close to something I was going to

17 jump in on in a moment. Do you sense that there is

18 somebody missing here on this panel for those types of

19 questions, Mr. Ellis?

| 20 MR. ELLIS: No, sir. I think they are

21 answering and a,re able to answer.

22 JUDGE BRENNER: Do you think they should

23 answer questions about the nature of the reporting of

24 the manager of the OA department to the vice president

25 of engineering or the vice president of nuclear?

O
,
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1 MR. ELLIS: Well, tha QA manager doesn't
)

2 report to the vice president, nuclear.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, my phraseology was

O 4 loose. The nature of the reporting to the vice

5 president of engineering and the nature of his

6 relationship to the vice president of nuclear.

7 Shouldn' t Mr. Gerecke be here, particularly in the

8 absence of Mr. Kellyk, and maybe even if Mr. Kelly was

9 here? Hr. Gerecke is the manager of the QA department,

10 is that correct?

11 HR. ELLIS: That is correct, Judge Brenner.

12 May I have a moment, please?

13 (Pause.)

() 14 3R. DYNNER4 For the Board 's information, in
,

l
15 the details of who sponsored and authored section 3.D of'

16 the prefiled testimony, Mr. Gerecke, the QA manager, was

17 not listed as either a sponsor or an author.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: I know. And if you object to

19 having him here --

20 HR. DYNNER: I don't object, sir.

21 MR. ELLIS: I asked for a minute to review

22 contention 13, which I think is the contention that

23 relates to operations. There is no specific reference

(]) 24 to the topic that we are now talking about.

i 25 Ihe first the contention states that there is
l
I

O
.
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1 a failure to meet Appendix B with regard to A, and the

2 first one, if I may paraphrase, rela tes essentially to

3 the detail to enable an independent reviewer. B is

O 4 failure to provide for the adequate identification and

5 reporting and analysis of all equipment failures. C is

6 failure to ensure that replacement materials and parts

7 Classifiei as components important to safety will' be

8 equivalent to the original equipment. And D is failure

9 to provide an adequate number of QA/0C personnel on the

10 operating staff.

11 Ihe County did not see fit to insert in here

12 one that relates to the line of questions that they are

13 now asking. And I think that the panel that we have

() 14 provided for this -- I regret that Mr. Kelly is now;

|

15 sick. I should report to you, Judge Brenner, that I did

16 check on that, and Mr. Kelly has, according to the

17 physicians, developed bronchitis on top of his strep

18 throat.

19 JUDGE BRENNER4 I don't want him here then,

20 for his own benefit along with our benefit.

21 (Laughter.)

! JUD3E BRENNER: Seriously, I am sorry to hear22

23 that, and we all understand why he is not here. We are

() 24 not criticizing that. But go ahead and finish your

25 thought.

O
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1 MR. ELLIS: And I think it is on that basis

2 that I ti. 1k this panel is entirely adequate.to respond

3 to it. And I think they have answered the questions

O 4 thus far. The objection that I interposed was a

5 question but in all circumstances suppose the QA manager

6 or the vice president, enginearing, were to write a

7 fitness report that was off the wall in some manner or

8 other, and I think that the question like that can't be

9 answered without some more concrete facts.

10 JUDOE BRENNER: Well, in fairness to you, I

11 didn't mean to imply, and I meant to state to the

12 contrary, that I was going to jump in and ask the

13 question I just asked regardless of your objection. And
m

14 I hate to use that as a handy opportunity, and I don't

15 sean to imply that your objection stimulated my comment.

16 What do you say, Hr. Dynner, in response to

17 the point that what you are asking about isn't within

18 the contention anyway and that is one reason why

19 arguably one of the better people to have for that isn't

| 20 here is because it isn't in the contention?

21 NR. DYNNER: Well, I totally di,sagree that the

22 contention did not cover the 2A program. We've heard

23 testimony and testimony has been filed, and we have a QA

'

(]) 24 manual which states without qualification that the QA

25 program consists, among other things, of QA procedures

)
i
!
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(} 1 which are levelopei by the QA department which is headed

2 by the QA manager. Those are components of the OA,

3 operating QA program.

4 We have seen a few minutes ago testimony and

5 documentation to the effect that the QA manager directs

6 the oversil QA program. And I really can't for the life

7 of me understand any objection on the grounds of

8 irrelevancy or otherwise that it is inappropriate to
.

9 develop questions along the lies of the QA department,

to the QA manager, both of whom are critical elements of

11 the OQA program as it was defined by these witnesses

12 this morning .

13 JUDGE BRENNER: You didn't address the

( 14 portions of the contention at all in your remarks, and I
,

15 guess I would like you to do that. There is no dispute

16 tha t the QA manager is related to the QA program.

17 MR. DYNNER: The first contention, 13.A,

18 relates, of course, to the --

19 JUDGE BRENNER: And I am sorry, if you want to

20 include in your remarks that regardless of how you read

21 the contention, LILCO's testimony discusses it, you

22 m i g h t .

23 3R. DYNNERs Regardless of how you read the

(') 24 contentions, LILCO's testimony refers repeatedly to the

25 QA manager and the QA department.

O
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|
1 (Laughter.){)

v e r b' 'ti m .' 2 JUDGE BRENNER: I didn't mean a
,

I 3 (Laughter.)

(2)
1

4 JUDGE BRENNER: What about the contention?,

5 MR. DYNNER: If one looks at the contentions,

6 the contentions relate in the introductory paragraph to

7 the QA program. And it says, the QA program description

8 for the operation of Shoraham, as provided in the FSAR,

9 does not comply, et cetera. And then it details the way

10 in which it does not comply.

11 As provided in the FSAR, the QA program is

12 clearly described as having as an impor, tant component
13 the Q A department, the QA manager. Accordingly, since

()' 14 the introductory paragraph to the contention itself

15 refers to the QA program as a whole, each one of the
,

I

16 constituent elements in A, B,C, and D by necessity

17 refer to the QA department and the Q A manager.

18 JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you haven't convinced me

19 that the independence of lach' thereof of the reporting

20 chain above the Q A manager is put into issue in that

21 contention 13. We are about at the point where we were
I
' 22 going to stop the testimony anyway.

I 23 MR. DYNNER: If you.would like, I-can respond
l

() 24 to that.

25 JUDGE BRENNER: Why don't you do it quickly?

! ()
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1 I was going to hold off on our ruling.{}
2 MR. DYNNER: I will be very quick because the

3 contention refers to the fact that the FSAR does not

4 comply witn the requirements of Appendix B and the

5 criterion listed therein. And one of the criterion, as

6 you know, I believe it is Criterion 1, specifically

7 refers to the importance of the independence of the QA

8 department, the QA personnel from cost and scheduling

9 matters.

10 And that would include, in my view, the QA

11 manager's independence as well as the 00 A engineer's

12 ind ependen e . And in fact, the issue is specifically

13 ref erred to by LILCO in its prepared testimony on page 5

() 14 where itself it raises the issue of the independence of

|
-

15 the Q A org a niza tion from project management.

16 JUDGE BRENNER: How much more did you have

17 with reference to yout cross-examination plan now, Mr.
|

18 Dynner, on subpart C on page 64, which is the subpart

19 you are in? How deeply are you going to pursue this

20 sat ter? I don't know if you were near your last

21 question or near your beginning question.

22 MR. DYNNERs I was, I thought, beginning to

23 set the stage, depending upon'the way in which the

() 24 witnesses answer.and how quickly we progress. I

25 shouldn' t think that this area would take all that

I ()
|
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1 long. But so far, my estimates, which I thought were

2 realistic, have proved to be unduly' optimistic.

3 And I haven't gotten anywhere near as far

O 4 toisy is I had hoped, even with my estimate of 8 to 10

5 days, which as you note, did take somewhat into

O consideration the fact that we are dealing -- no fault

7 of the witnesses -- with complex and detailed material

8 which they must refer to and review and take the time in

9 order to answer properly. Ani that unfortunately slows

10 down this entire cross-examination procedure, through no

11 fault of anyone.

12 JUDGE BRENNER. Well, I had a cor.versation

13 like this with Mr. Lanpher from time to time. I don't

() i 14 w an t to engage in a debate as to how many of your

15',tquestions h ad to be asked all day. And you know the

18 time frame and you are in control of that lecision.

17 lawyers always estimate the questions and always forget

' ' 18 to estimate the length of time for the answers, however
,

19 short' ot'however long.
,

i
'

20 Let us think about it overnight, and we will

| 21s let you know in the morning'what we think about pursuing
l

22 the line. If you are going in terms of whether we have
t

| 23 the right witnesses here without regard for the moment

{}
~

to the scope of the contention, if you are going toq4

25 pursue the contemplation of the organization as
,

i

O
'\

,

|

| '.
L \
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1 contained in the FSAR and the other inplementing

2 documents until proven otherwise, we could continue to

3 pursue it with these witnesses. And then we will know

O 4 what they see cognizant of in the organization.

5 And the reference you made to that section of

6 the contention leads me to believe that that's what you

7 have in mind; that is, there is'nct a program

8 sufficiently described as to how those criteria of
.

9 Appendix B are met. So if that is what you are going

10 sf ter -- maybe I read too much into some of your

11 questions, and it might be that we would have some

12 questioning in the area and these witnesses until proven

13 otherwise can't answer the questions.

14 We will think about it overnight. LILCO might

15 v a n t to consider, since Mr. Kelly is not going to be

16 here, the extent to which you need a substitute for Mr.

17 Kelly for the part that you expected him to be most

18 cognizable of and that substitute I presume would be Mr.

19 Gerecke, who i= already a part of the larger panel. You

20 can think shout that overnight.

21 MR. ELLIS: We have thought about that. That

I mean that is not the tres. I had a22 was not --

23 different conception.

() 24 . JUDGE BRENNER: I know. But if he were here,

25 he might know something about it.

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

--



i
l

12,748

)

1 MR. ELLIS: Well, I think these witnesses are
)

2 going to be knowledgable about the scope of these

3 contentions, and I will, as you direct, Judge Brenner, I

O 4 vill consider that.

5 JUDGE BRENNER: You think about what Mr. Kelly

6 was going to answer questions on, even if it is not

7 this, and whether you need to get Mr. Gerecke here to

8 supply those answers.

9 MR. ELLIS: I had in mind what Mr. Kelly was

10 OcIng to do, and it was not something Mr. Gerecke could

11 do.

12 JUDGE BRENNERs That surprises me. But you

13 know better.

() 14 MR. ELLISs Well, it was detail work. It was

15 a lot of very detailed work relating to a specific

16 subject that may or may not come up.

17 JUDGE BRENNER: You think about it, because it

18 is going to be your time here, if we can't get answers

19 because you needed somebody in Mr. Kelly's organization.

20 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. May I say one other

21 thing? May I assume -- and it would be helpful for me

22 in terms of planning tha t based upon what Mister -- I--

23 guess this is a question to Mr. Dynner -- that based

| () 24 upon his estimates, that I can count on the rest of the

25 week on OD A rather than returning to construction QA,

O
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(]) 1 for planning purposes?

2 JUDGE BRENNER: If he can tell you that now,

3 fine. He doesn 't have to. He can tell you off the
O

4 record if he wants, so you could have a fuller

5 discussion of understanding what he says. And then we

6 could get it on the record tomorrow, if you want. I

7 promised Tr. Bordenick a few minutes at the end of the

8 day today because he had one or two things he was going

9 to mention.

10 MR. BORDENICK: These are follow-ups on

11 discussions that scose this morning, Judge Brenner.

12 First of all, you asked generally for me to report to

13 you the status of the Staff 's review on. the ISEG

(s3/ 14 matter. Da that, I as informed that the Staff review on

15 tha t is found in Supplement 1 to the SER and that review

16 was based on a letter from the Applicant to the Staff,

17 dated July 21, 1981.

18 Subsequent to issuance to Supplement Number 1,

19 the Applicant revised the FSAR. However, that revision

20 was , as I understand it, based on the substance of the

21 letter that I just alluded to. And I have verified tha t

22 with the Applicant that that is indeed the case. And

23 unless there is some further modification or bottom

(]) 24 line, so to speak, the Staff's review is complete'

25 because the FSAR revision did not present anything new

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -



i

l
1

12,750

{~}
1 by the way of substance. So the original write-up in

2 Supplement 1 renains the Staff's reporting on the

l

3 matter. That review is complete.

O
4 JUDGE M3RRIS: Mr. Bordenick, do you have

5 documentation other than the iraf t material tha t was

6 given to us last summer that deals specifically with the

7 ISEG?

8 MR. BORDENICKs I don't have anything with me,

9 Judge Morris. Unfortunately, that was handled by

10 another Staff counsel, as the Board may recall. What I

11 just reported to you was reported to me by someone else

12 who talked to the original reviewer. And I can check

13 further on this matter, but it is my understanding,

14 based on what I have just reported, that th e review is

| 15 complete.

16 JUDGE MORRIS: Well, I wasn't expecting you to

17 have it in your pocket. But I was a little --

18 MR. BORDENICK: I don't think there is any

19 further documentation other than the revision to Chapter

20 13 of the FSAR, which I presume is in the Board's

21 possession.

22 JUDGE 50RRIS: Correct. But the specific

23 material in the ISEG was still in draft form with, in

(]) 24 fact, some penciled comments, as I recall.

25 MR. BORDENICKa I have a copy of the draft you

()
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1 are referring to, and I don 't think there has oeen any
{}

2 further follow-up on that or any further review on that.

3 JUDGE MORRISs So that that document, in

O 4 sdiition to the ravision to Chapter 13, forms the basis
I

5 for your statement today that you review is complete on

6 ISEG?

7 NR. B3RDENICKs That's my understanding. With

8 the Board's in dulgen ce, I will go back and check th a t,

9 but that would be my understanding.

10 JUDGE MORRIS: "That document" meaning the

11 draft of the ISEG?

12 MR. B3RDENICK: Yes. I understood that.

13 JUDGE MORRISs Well, I will leave that up to

; 14 you .

I *

15 MR. BORDENICKs I will pursue it further,

16 Judge Morris, as I have indicated, insof ar as my

17 understanding is that there is no further review

|
18 necessary. But I will go back and double check, in

19 light of our discussion.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: I think the point is if you

21 look just it the :hronolo7y of things as to when

22 Supplement 1 came out and when there were apparent

23 further details -- I don't want to characterize them as

() 24 changes because I don't think they were -- but further
-

25 details on the setup of ISEG and things that were still

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

- _ _ _ _ _ _



|

|

12,752 i

1 not nailed down even at that time in LIlCO's mind in

2 terms of the interface with advisers and so on. It is

3 hard to reconcile absolute completeness of th e re vie w

O 4 today given that chronology unless you had enough things

5 in draft such that what looks like a later date actually

6 had been available earlier. We don't know what the

7 situation is. You might want to take a look at the

8 apparent chronology.

9 HR. BORDENICK: I will certainly do that, as I

10 have indicated. I think what you have indicated is

11 correct, that that is we had enough based upon the

12 draf t. Mr. Repka will address the RCC matter that you

13 raised this morning.

() 14 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. We were very

15 surprised. I talked about with the other Board members -

i 16 af ter. We hadn't expected another status report. We

17 set that date well in advance, and if it was going to be

l 18 something of other than reasonably final word, we would
|

| 19 have expected to hear about it.

20 And if we had not gotten that offhand comment,

21 things would have drifted on until November 16, I guess

' 22 it is, and then we would have heard for the first time
{

23 that we were not getting what we expected on that day.

() 24 And we just don 't expect silences on things like that.

25 If the schedule suddenly moves ahead, we are ready to go

O
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.

1 to hearing on that issue in mid - De cem b er . So that was

2 the reason for our surpCise this morning.

3

O
4

4
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(]) 1 MR. REPKA: The generic reports on water level

2 instrumentation were handled through counsel on the 15th

3 of October. We have been looking at those as fast as we

4 can.

5 After your suggestion this morning that we

6 consider holding the meetings beginning next week, we

7 have considered that and we are willing to meet next

8 week, and we inf ormed the counsel for the other parties

9 and we are in the process of trying to set up a date for

10 those meetings.

11 JUDGE BRENNER We appreciate that very much,

12 because it is our thought that even when you make some

13 progress in the meetings, it helps to have a week or two
|

14 after, at least, before we get to a heiring, because if
.

15 you are close to some progress on narrowing an issue you

16 may need another week or two to get things finalized.

17 On the other hand, if you do things very close

18 to the hearing we are forced into the very difficult

19 situation that we faced once or twice in this hearing of

20 whether to defer litigation of it in the hopes that

21 something as y settle and with, in good faith, no party

22 being able to say for sure whether it will settle or

23 narrow. And that was the situation we wanted to avoid.

() 24 I don't know if an issue like that can be

25 settled totally, but that is now our sole aim. As y'ou

O
l
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() 1 know, throughout 111 of these other issues we think

2 there is room for narrowing the focus substantially,

3 given the testimony that has been filed heretofore and

O
4 the further work by the Staff.

,

5 So we appreciate being able to move that up,

6 and we look forward to being able to hear something
i

| 7 reasonably definitive on the 16th.

8 MR. REPKAa Wa vill certainly do our best, and.

9 we are aware of your concerns. Our only concern was

10 that we could attend the meetings having fully reviewed

11 the relevant documents, and we are ready to do that.

12 JUDGE BRENNER4 Okay, thank you. We

| 13 appreciate that.

14 Give us one more moment. As long as we have

15 drif ted into miscellaneous matters, we might have one

16 before we adjourn.

17 (Board conferring.)

18 JUDGE BRENNER: This is a matter I meant to

19 bring up this morning in terms of loose ends that were

20 pending. 3n April 7, 1982, we issued in order regarding

21 IE Bulletin, notification of potential alteration of

22 radiographs of welds by :ontra: tor, and indicated we
i

23 wanted to be kept apprised of the follow-up inquiry.

() 24 And we noted that we certainly expected to receive

25 copies of the technical co,rr'espondence, as we have been

O
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1

1 and were, and continue to be receiving on all subjects.
[}

2 Due to the pileup of paperwork, we presently

3 do not recall the status of this item. We have seen a

O
4 letter from LILCD on the subject ,to the Staff. We do

5 not presently recall whether it was a full response to

6 the bulletin or an interim response. But with a little

7 bit of digging, we could put our hands on a copy of that

8 letter. But we would prefer that the parties do that

9 for us.

10 In addition, we do not recall any response

11 from the Staff, and I'm not implying that a respo.nse was

12 necessary, but basically we would like to know the

13 status of that item. And if we could simply get copies

() 14 of the related correspondence between the Staff and
,

15 LILCO on that subject since our order, we would

16 appreciate it, and in whatever form is convenient be

17 apprised of the status.

18 It can be a brief oral explana tion. That

19 would suf fice. And we would ask LILCO and the Staff to

20 coordinate that so we could be ready to get the views of

21 both of them at one time, along with correspondence,

! 22 whenever it is convenient in the near future.

23 MR. ELLIS4 We will do that, Judge.

() 24 JUDGE BRENNER: Thank you.

25 All riga t, let's adjourn for the day. I

!
l

C)
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1 recognize there vss an objection pending, and if we get

2 the transcript early enough, as we have been in this

3 case, we will take s look st it and be prapsrad to rule

O-

,

4 on the objection and the further discussion that ensued <

l
'

5 after the objection first thing in the morning.

6 We will resume at 9:00 o ' clock.
.

7 (Whereupon, at 5:10 p.m., the hasting was

8 recessed, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday,

9 November 3, 1982.)

* * *10
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~ This is to certify that the. attar.hed proceedings befera che
?As

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD~O in the matter of:. Long Island Lighting Company (Sharaham Nuclear Power
station) .

- Date of Proceed 1=g: November 2, 1982
*
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Occket Mun:bar: 50-322 OL
.
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, Place of Proceeding: for,aea, Marvianh

were held as herois appears, and that this is, che original
: ansc:-ipt -thereof for the file c.f the Ccanission.
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